Board of Selectmen

Meeting Notice
AGENDA

e,
A2

11/ :
‘ﬁlr uie,
S AV N 7 NPT
> Y~
. ! -

Date Time Location

June 1, 2021 6:00 P.M. Bourne Veteran’s Memorial Community Center
239 Main Street, Buzzards Bay

Note this meeting is being televised, streamed or recorded by Bourne TV. If anyone in the audience is recording or
video-taping, they need to acknowledge such at this time.

All items within the meeting agenda are subject to deliberation and vote(s) by the Board of Selectmen.

6:00 P.M. Call Public Session to Order in Open Session

1. Moment of Silence to recognize our Troops and our public safety personnel

2. Salute to the Flag

3. Vision: Bourne is a proud community that embraces change while respecting the rich heritage of the
town and its villages. It is a municipality based on strong fiscal government with a durable economy
that recognizes the rights of all citizens, respects the environment, especially the coastal areas of the

community and the amenities that it affords. Bourne embraces excellent education, and offers to
citizens a healthy, active lifestyle.

4. Mission: Bourne will maximize opportunities for social and economic development while retaining an
attractive, sustainable and secure coastline and environment for the enjoyment of residents and
visitors. Through responsible and professional leadership and in partnership with others, Bourne will
strive to improve the quality of life for all residents living and working in the larger community.

5. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Public comments are allowed for up to a total of 12 minutes at the beginning of each meeting. Each

speaker is limited to 3 minutes for comment. Based on past practice, members of the Board are not
allowed to comment or respond.

6. Board of Selectmen enter Joint Session with the Bourne Housing Authority

a. Bourne Housing Authority Call to Order

b. Discussion and Possible Vote to fill a vacancy on the Bourne Housing Author@
i. Karin Benedict

c. Bourne Housing Authority Adjourn

0l

7. Minutes: May 11, 2021

8S T Wd L& AV 1IN
(RN ERER-

INUN0E HHITD



8. Appointments and Licenses

a.
b.

C.

d.

Discussion and possible vote - Refinancing of 79 Adams St. — a deed restricted affordable unit
Discussion and possible vote — Cape Cod Canal Day Festival-CC Canal Region Chamber
Discussion and possible vote - Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber 2021 Summer Concerts in
the Park during July & August

Discussion and possible vote to allow a wedding on Sagamore Beach (Willey Wedding),

including an archway and benches.

Discussion and possible vote - 4" Annual Monument Beach Polar Club Annual Food Drive —
June 27, 2021 7 a.m. to 1la.m.

Discussion and possible vote - National MS Society 37" Annual CC Getaway MS Bike Ride—
July 10, 2021 from 11 a.m. to 5p.m.

Discussion and possible vote - Sagamore Beach Colony Club Annual Fund Raiser with one-
day all alcoholic beverage license and one-day entertainment license — July 6, 2021 from 6:00
p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

7:05 PM Pole Hearing - 35 Standish Rd to install one pole to provide electrical service
7:10 PM Public Hearing - Cable Television License Renewal Public Hearing (Comcast)
NextGrid Public Entity Solar Project presentation with discussion and possible vote of support

9. Selectmen’s Business

10.

11.

12.

13.

a.

b.
c.
d.

Appointment with Special Counsel James B. Lampke to discuss advising the Town on
procedures, policies, and roles of Boards, Committees, officials and employees or other related
topics

Discussion and possible vote on a date for the Board of Selectmen retreat

Discussion and possible vote regarding the review and selection process for Town Counsel
Discussion and possible vote to further extend Town Counsel Robert Troy’s contract

Town Administrator

a.

b.
c.

Response to the Department of Environmental Protection Notice of Non-compliance-Bourne
Veteran’s Memorial Community Center

Technical Assistant Grant to support Bourne Green Community Application

Request to use $3,000 from the Bourne Fire Department Donation Account

Correspondence

Board of Selectmen Reorganization — Discussion and possible vote

Adjourn



Bourne Housing Authority

Vacancy Announcement

The Bourne Board of Selectmen invite interested residents to apply to serve as a member of the
Bourne Housing Authority for an unexpired term until the 2022 annual town election in May.
Interested candidates should submit a letter of interest and resume to George G. Slade, Jr., Clerk,
Bourne Board of Selectmen, c/o Bourne Board of Selectmen, 24 Perry Ave Buzzards Bay, MA
02532 no later than 4:00PM on Wednesday May 26, 2021. Email submissions are highly
encouraged and should be sent to George Slade at gslade@townofbourne.com. Candidates will
be interviewed at a joint meeting of the Board Housing Authority and Board of Selectmen on
Tuesday June 01, 2021 at 7:00PM. For further information on the vacancy, duties and
responsibilities, please call Anthony Schiavi, Town Administrator at 508.759.0600 ext. 1304 or
email ASchiavi@townofbourne.com.







Karin H. Benedict
109 Valley Bars Rd.
Bourne.Ma. 02532

Education:Northeastern Univer5||y !oslon,la !! Recreation Education 1970-1975

Work Experience:

Falmouth Senior Center

July 2007-December 2018

Volunteer Coordinator,Outreach and Programs

Recruit and train volunteer program which includes friendly volunteer, medical transportation,
home repairs. Assisting staff with projects for the elderly and leading recreational activities.
Commonwealth Travel

July 2008-present

Outside travel consultant. | am involved in leisure travel. | specialize in small cruises, expedition
cruises and adventure travel.

Western Connecticut Area on Aging

July 2002-May 2006

Resident service coordinator to 34 frail elderly living in low income apartments (state
supplemented) in a congregate setting.We offered some assistance to those who aged in
place. | provided social services and recreational programs.The facility was Prospect Ridge in
Ridgefield,Ct We provided one meal a day, housekeeping services.| also worked with
volunteers and assisted the executive director. | was trained in Medicare part D.

This was a grant position with the state.

Valerie Wilson Travel

August 2001-September 2001

Inside travel consultant selling leisure travel. Was laid off after 9/11 but continue with them as a
outside consultant.

Danbury Travel Center

September 1990-July 2001

Assisting clients with leisure and business travel including air, cruises, tours, hotel and car
rentals. Ability to work independently in a fast paced environment.Additional duties were to file
the A.R.C. reports.

AD.L

1982-1996

ApparelOwner of a seasonal shop, which brought a mini store in to nursing homes. This
created a recreational event, traveling thru out the state of Connecticut. | provided marketing
materials for the patients family and the social service department.l did the buying and
inventory as well.

New Milford Nursing Home

March1976-1990

Director of the recreation department for a 99 bed skilled bed facility.Developed programs for
groups and individuals. Recruited and trained staff and volunteers.

World Travel Experiences:

England,lreland, Thailand,Singapore,Spain,Portugal,Switzerland,Scotland ,Wales,Bahamas
Baja,Bermuda,Hawaii,France,Germany,Hungray,Vienna,Kenya,ltaly India,many Caribbean
Islands and Mexico.Cruises to the Galapagos,Peru and the
Amazon,Romaina,Bulgaria,Serbia,Coatia,Sweden,Denmark Norway, Iceland,Samoa,French
Polynesian Islands,Cook Islands,Alaska,Belize,Honduras, Panama, Turkey and the Greek
Islands

Past President of the Bourne Neighbors and Newcomers 2018-2020

Member of the Falmouth Senior Center Friends Board



8a..

Bourne Housing Partnership Town Hall, 24 Perry Ave., Buzzards Bay, MA 02532
Tel 508 457 1005
email: affordablehomes@townofbourne.com

May 25,2021

Bourne Board of Selectmen

Town Hall

24 Perry Ave

Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Re: Request to refinance the property 79 Adams St.

Dear Members of the Bourne Board of Selectmen,

The deed restriction on the property at 79 Adams Street designates the Board of Selectmen as the
local monitoring agent which must review for approval any refinancing, sale, or transfer of
ownership. Approval for such actions must also be received by the owner from the Massachusetts
Department of Housing and Community Development Local Initiative Program (LIP).

[ have encouraged the owner to submit a written request to the Board of Selectmen including the
amount he wished to refinance. I received a forwarded email on Monday that was originally sent
to Mr. Slade at the end of last week. The owner correctly stated that the maximum resale price of
almost $200,032 as determined by DH CD. It was unclear to me from the letter the actual amount
that was being requested. It could be interpreted that seeking an amount that would cover the
existing debt of $106,285.69 plus half of the equity of $46,873 equaling $153,158.84. Or, as |
interpreted it, that he was seeking to refinance up to the total resale amount. It is my
understanding that DHCD will only allow a refinancing of up to 97% of the maximum resale
price or in this case $194,031. I have been in telephone contact with Bertha Borin at DHCD who
administers the refinancing process under the LIP Program. This amount and the limit was
confirmed by Ms Borin. The owner, in fact, would like to refinance up to the maximum.

It is recommended, after discussions with Ms. Borin and the owner, and considering the
infrequency of meetings in the summer, that the Board approve the request to refinance 79 Adams
St. conditioned upon DHCD approval of the transaction and the total amount of the amount
refinance, with that amount not to exceed $194,031.

Kerry Horman,

Affordable Housing Programs Administrator
Cc. Susan Ross, Chairperson, Bourne Housing Partnership



Hello,
My names is Drew Buckley. I’'m requesting a cash out refinance for a _

y address is 79 Adams st. Sagamore. My homes resale value 1s
$200,032. Determined by DHCD. I owe $106.285.69.

Total equity is $93,746.3 1| N

$46,873.15. The cash out refi would be that amount. $46,873.15. I’ll have

I Plcase take that all into consideration. Thank you, Drew Buckley

<png_image.png>



Sundman, Nancy

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 2:46 PM

To: Affordable Homes
Cc: Sundman, Nancy; sross31310@aol.com; Lisa Reilly
Subject: Re: Recommendation

To whom it may concern,

I've started my cash out refinance with Cape Cod 5. The new loan amount will be $160,000. This will pay off my first

> On May 25, 2021, at 2:07 PM, Affordable Homes <affordablehomes@townofbourne.com> wrote:
>

> Drew,

> .

> Here's the letter of recommendation to the BOS.

>

> | recommend you send a clarifying letter of the amount you are seeking
> to Nancy Sundman for the BOS

>

> Kerry

> Kerry Horman

> Affordable Housing Programs Administrator Bourne Town Hall

> 24 Perry Ave.

> Buzzards Bay MA 02532

> Tel: 508 457 1005

> <Letter from Partnership - OK on refi 5-25-2021.doc>

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Visit the following link to report this email as
spam:

https://gdsprotect.cloud-protect.net/index01.php?mod_idll &mod_option=gitem&mail_idll 21968365-
01wvBvJ5rinC&r_address=undman%40townofbourne.com&report=



Bk 248341 Fs201 =27311
N5—-18-2012 &8 1125

NOT NOT
A N A N
OFFICTIAL OF F ICIAL
COoOPY OPY
QUITCLAIM DEED
Valle Group, Inc The Valle Group, Inc., a M s husetts corporation for

consideration of (Bn S Nme Thou % 00/100 Dollars
($179,500.00) pa1d erg bh rewT Buckley, 18d1v1n§|E Ely with an address of 79
Adams Street, Sagamore, e Leoass

With Quitclaim Covenants, the land, with the buildings located thereon, in Bourne,
Barnstable County, Massachusetts, bounded and described as follows:

A certain parcel of land and the building(s) thereon situated in Bourne, Barnstable County,
Massachusetts, more particularly bounded and described as follows:

BEGINNING at a Massachusetts Highway Bound at the junction of Adams Street and
new Bridge Road;

THENCE by the Southerly line of Adams Street, three hundred nine (309) feet to an
iron pipe on the Northwesterly boundary of land of Antonio VanCini;

THENCE in a southwesterly direction, one hundred (100) feet by the line of Adams

Street to an iron pipe bound;

THENCE turning and running in a Southwesterly direction by other land of the
grantors, one hundred forty-five (145) feet, more or less, to a pipe bound;

THENCE turning and running 1 a Northwesterly direction, one hundred (100) feet,
more or less, to an iron pipe bound; and

THENCE Northwesterly by land of Antonio VanCini, one hundred forty-five (145)
feet, more or less, to the point of beginning

Meaning and intending to convey that parcel of land identified as Bourne Assessor’s Map
17.2 , Parcel 12.

Being the same premises conveyed by The Bourne Affordable Housing Trust Fund to
Valle Group, Inc by Deed dated January 13, 2011 and recorded with the Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds in Book 25233, Page 290.

The above parcel is subject to the Regulatory Agreement and Declaration of Restrictive
Covenants for Ownership Projects dated December 28, 2010 and recorded in the said Registry of
Deeds in Book 25159, Page 143.

The above-parcels are also subject to the Local Initiative Program Affordable Housing
Deed Rider dated of even date herewith by and between The Valle Group, Inc., Drew T. Buckley
and Meghan G. Buckley and the Town of Bourne, which Deed Rider is attached hereto as
Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

Property Address:
79 Adams Street,
Sagamore, MA



Bk 26341 ©Pg 202 #27¢

NOT NOT

OF AL OF A L

QO H P>
b Q2
O H
b Q=

F I F I
C Y c Y

Said land is convayed subject to and with the benefjt of gll rights, restrictions,
reservations, casements ang agreements of record, to the extenyjthe same are now in force and

applicable. OFFICIATL OFFICIAL

COPY COPY
TITLE TO THE ABOVE-PARCELS HAVE NOT BEEN EXAMINED BY THE
PREPARER OF THIS DEED.

This conveyance is being made in the ordinary course of business and does not constitute
a sale of all or substantially all of the assets of Grantor in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Witness my hand and common seal this [l day of May 2012

Valle Group, Inc., a/k/a The Valle Group,

W%M« A SO

Witness Christian T. Vallg”
Its: President

Witness ﬁth Valle
s: Treasurer

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
COUNTY OF BARNSTABLE

On this l# day of May, 2012, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Christian T. Valle and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification,
which was LA , to be the person whose name is signed on the
preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose.

Qella A Dent &SEAL)
N@y Public Jobe A Demel
My Commission Expires:_ 1 3d la ‘l {2

«rnmArA =



Bk 26341 Pg 203 #27¢

NOT NOT

AN A N
OFFICTIAL OFFICIATL

COPY COPY

NOT NOT

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS A N
COUNTY OF BARNWSFABLE 1 A 1, OFFICIAL

COPY COPY
On this K_ﬂi"‘day of May, 2012, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally

appeared Joseph R. Valle and proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification,

which was _kaown { , to be the person whose name is signed on the¢ ‘j g

preceding document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it voluntarily for its stated puw’ge_ o"’fj’:v-.,"’
¢, : 4

W
- ' \\.(0 ..-';:.0'0 Q
Qe RMLQOO (SEAL) . & g 2 %
Notary Public Jutie A DeMells T £ ‘
My Commission Expires: !’cl‘ :Ll[ (L i

MASSACHUSETTS STATE EXCISE TAX
PARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY 0OF DEEDS
Date: 05-18-2012 3 11:25an

Cele: 621 Do:cw: 27811
Fae: $613.29 Cons: $179»500.00

PARHSTABLE COUNTY EXCISE TAX
BARNSTARLE COUKMTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
Doted 05-18-2012 & 11:25am

Clzs 621 Bocer 27811
faet $484.45 Conss $179y500.00

s rAnAAn



Bk 26341 Pg 204 #27¢

N O.T
LOCAL INITIATIVE PROGRAM
& B F&r_llo LE HOUSING DE

C OPY  ForProjects in Whieh© P Y
Affordability Restrictions Survive Foreclosure

NOT NOT
made part of that certain dgedy(the “Deed”) of certain propeatypfthe “Property”)
from The Valle GrompgLme. £ ‘Grantor’”) to Drew J. Bueklevd“Qwaer”) dated
May 18 52012 The Property is located inthg Gitylown of Bourne (the

“Municipality”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Grantor is conveying that certain real property more particularly
described in the Deed to the Owner at a consideration which is less than the fair market value of
the Property; and

WHEREAS, the Property is part of a project which was: [check all that are applicable]

@) O granted a Comprehensive Permit under Massachusetts General Laws

Chapter 40B, Sections 20-23, from the Board of Appeals of the
Municipality or the Housing Appeals Committee and recorded/filed with

the County Registry of Deeds/Registry District of Land
Court (the “Registry™) in Book , Page /Document
No. (the “Comprehensive Permit”);

(i) \/ subject to a Regulatory Agreement among The Valle Group, Inc. (the
“Developer”), [ ] Massachusetts Housing Finance Agency
(“MassHousing™), [V] the Massachusetts Department of Housing and
Community Development} (“DHCD”) [V] the Municipality; and [ ]

. , dated December 28, 2010 and recorded/filed
with the Barnstable County Registry in Book 25159, Page 143/as
Document No. (the “Regulatory Agreement”); and

(iii) \j subsidized by the federal or state government under the Local
Initiative Program, a program to assist construction of low or moderate
income housing the “Program™}; and ‘

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Program, eligible purchasers such as the Owner are given
-the opportunity to purchase residential property at less than its fair market value if the purchaser
agrees to certain use and transfer restrictions, including an agreement to occupy the property as a
principal residence and to convey the property for an amount not greater than a maximum resale
price, all as more fully provided herein; and



Bk 26341 Pg 205 #278

. ¢ e e s
the Town of Bourne (smgﬁ' 0{\15 more than one entity is listed,

WHEREAS, DHCI) & A
collectively, the “Monitori :’}’\) ii obligated ’ta Iﬁe %rolgrg"l Cfrlp}a been retained to
monitor compliance with and {0 énforce the terms of this Degd Rider, and eligible purchasers
such as the Owner may be Peqiplirgd to pay to the MonitorglgoAgenE or its successor, a small

percentage of the resale price ﬁn the Owner’s conveyance of the Property, as set out in the
Regulatory Agreement arld P?QN re fully provided herein; 13]1;29

WHEREAS, fheHightsand réstlictions grantedFhefeid t&thé Mioditoring Agent and the
Municipality serve the fabfic’8 ikerest in the creation ang r&eftich of affordable housing for
persons and households of low and moderate income and in the restricting of the resale price of
property in order to assure its affordability by future low and moderate income purchasers.

NOW, THEREFORE, as further consideration for the conveyance of the Property at less
than fair market value, the Grantor and the Owner, including his/her/their heirs, successors and
assigns, hereby agree that the Property shall be subject to the following rights and restrictions
which are imposed for the benefit of, and shall be enforceable by, the Municipality and the
Monitoring Agent, and, if DHCD is a party to the Regulatory Agreement and is not the
Monitoring Agent, by DHCD. |

1 Definitions. In this Deed Rider, in addition to the terms defined above, the
following words and phrases shall have the following meanings:

Affordable Housing Fund means a fund established by the Municipality for the purpose of
reducing the cost of housing for Eligible Purchasers or for the purpose of encouraging, creating,
or subsidizing the construction or rehabilitation of housing for Eligible Purchasers or, if no such -
fund exists, a fund established by the Municipality pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws
Chapter 44 Section 53A, et seq.

Applicable Foreclosure Price shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(b) hereof.

Appropriate Size Household means a household containing a number of members equal to the
number of bedrooms in the Property plus one.

Approved Capital Improvements means the documented commercially reasonable cost of
extraordinary capital improvements made to the Property by the Owner; provided that the
Monitoring Agent shall have given written authorization for incurring such cost prior to the cost
being incurred and that the original cost of such improvements shall be discounted over the
course of their useful life.

Area means the Primary Metropolitan Statistical Area or non-metropolitan area that includes the
Municipality, as determined by HUD, which in this case is the Barnstable MSA.




Bk 26341 ©Pg 206 #278

N T 0O ;
Area Median Income meang t most recently published 1n1§ i ?ncome for the Area adjusted

for household s1zeda1sI{d A—l}'\%D IfHUD d1 cohntn}ueé p bkcaﬁlon of Area Median

Income, the income s atlén%s ]‘Fe assHousing for 1ts Iow and moderate income housing
Py

programs shall apply.

Base Income Number mebhs¥hé Area Median Income for ﬁlfo%r %‘4) -petson houschold.

Currently, the AMI for Bahisthble is $80,000.
FICTIATL OFFICIAL

Chief Executive Ofﬁcef%h&l fedn the Mayor in a city oFthe Bda¥d of Selectmen in a town
unless some other municipal office is designated to be the chief executive officer under the
provisions of a local charter.

Closing shall have the meaning set forth in Section S(b) hereof.

Compliance Certificate shall have the meaning set forth in Section 6(a) hereof.

Conveyance Notice shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4(a) hereof.

Eligible Purchaser means an individual or household carning no more than eighty percent (80%)
of Area Median Income (or, if checked [ ] percent (%) of Area Median
Income, as required by the Program) and owning assets not in excess of the limit set forth in the
Program Guidelines. To be considered an Eligible Purchaser, the individual or household must
intend to occupy and thereafter must occupy the Property as his, her or their principal residence
and must provide to the Monitoring Agent such certifications as to income, assets and residency
as the Monitoring Agent may require to determine eligibility as an Eligible Purchaser. An
Eligible Purchaser shall be a First-Time Homebuyer if required by the Program and as specified
in the Regulatory Agreement.

First-Time Homebuyer means an individual or household, of which no houschold member has
had an ownership interest in a principal residence at any time during the three (3)-year period
prior to the date of qualification as an Eligible Purchaser, except that (i) any individual who is a
displaced homemaker (as may be defined by DHCD) (ii) and any individual age 55 or over
(applying for age 55 or over housing) shall not be excluded from consideration as a First-Time
Homebuyer under this definition on the basis that the individual, owned a home or had an
ownership interest in a principal residence at any time during the three (3)-year period.

Foreclosure Notice shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a) hereof.
HUD means the' United States Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Ineligible Purchaser means an individual or household not meeting the requirements to be
eligible as an Eligible Purchaser.




Bk 26341 Pg 207 #27¢

Maximum Resale Price rrI;]e}gg %e sum of (i) the Base Incgglgg 1?J.mber (at the time of resale)
multiplied 'by the. 86%@1 Price lt}PlJﬁ:r, plus (ii) g’erReEsa ¢ Fee an(}\. any necessary marketing
expenses (including broker’s tees) as may have been approved%yrthe Nfbnltormg Agent, plus
(iii) Approved Capital Imp(r)ovements, if any (the ori ginaFco%t &f Which shall have been
discounted over time, as calculated by the Monitoring Agent); provided that in no event shall the
Maximum Resale Price b8 geafer than the purchase priceorwiich a credit-worthy Eligible
Purchaser earning seventy eRent (70%) of the Area Medidh Blcome (or, if checked [ ]

O pErcEntl( C o) b6f Area Media®Idtofe ladreduifedby the Program) for an
Appropriate Size Houséhofl &ou¥d obtain mortgage finafcifly &s %uch purchase price is
determined by the Monitoring Agent using the same methodology then used by DHCD for its
Local Initiative Program or similar comprehensive permit program); and further provided that
the Maximum Resale Price shall not be less than the purchase price paid for the Property by the
Owner unless the Owner agrees to accept a lesser price.

Monitoring Services Agreement means any Monitoring Services Agreement for monitoring and
enforcement of this Deed Rider among some or all of the Developer, the Monitoring Agent, the
Municipality, MassHousing and DHCD.

Mortgage Satisfaction Amount shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(b) hereof.

Mortgagee shall have the meaning set forth in Section 7(a) hereof.

Program Guidelines means the regulations and/or guidelines issued for the applicable Program
and controlling its operations, as amended from time to time.

Resale Fee means a fee of Two Percent (2%) of the Base Income Number (at the time of resale)
multiplied by the Resale Price Multiplier, to be paid to the Monitoring Agent as compensation
for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the terms of this Deed Rider, including the
supervision of the resale process. '

Resale Price Certificate means the certificate issued as may be specified in the Regulatory
Agreement and recorded with the first deed of the Property from the Developer, or the
subsequent certificate (if any) issued as may be specified in the Regulatory Agreement, which
sets forth the Resale Price Multiplier to be applied on the Owner’s sale of the Property, as
provided herein, for so long as the restrictions set forth herein continue. In the absence of
contrary specification in the Regulatory Agreement the Monitoring Agent shall issue the
certificate.

Resale Price Multiplier means the number calculated by dividing the Property’s initial sale price
by the Base Income Number at the time of the initial sale from the Developer to the first Eligible
Purchaser. The Resale Price Multiplier will be multiplied by the Base Income Number at the
time of the Owner’s resale of the Property to determine the Maximum Resale Price on such
conveyance subject to adjustment for the Resale Fee, marketing expenses and Approved Capital
Improvements. In the event that the purchase price paid for the Property by the Owner includes




Bk 26341 Pg 208 #27¢

such an adjustment a new e r1[|e Price Multiplier will be re %%ﬁated by the Monitoring Agent
by dividing the p ce so.pal 1dfl_>b y the Base Income 1%umber at the time of such purchase,
and a new Resale rlce ertlfC cate willbe issued afid Tecorded reﬂectmg, the new Resale Price
Multiplier. A Resale PI‘ICGONI%hIthI‘ of 2.24 is hereby a%mgngél t6 the Property.

Term means in perpetultff\] uRlets earlier terminated by (i)Nh&tefmination of the term of
affordability set forth in th® Rgulatory Agreement or ComPreblensive Permit, whichever is
longer; or (if) the Peddrding ofa Eofhpliance Certificdfe Endla frevk Deed Rider executed by the
purchaser in form and sab§larke$ubstantially identical t& tiis Pe&d Rider establishing a new
term.

2. Owner-Occupancy/Principal Residence. The Property shall be occupied and used
by the Owner’s household exclusively as his, her or their principal residence. Any use of the
Property or activity thereon which is inconsistent with such exclusive residential use is expressly
prohibited.

3. Restrictions Against Leasing, Refinancing and Junior Encumbrances. The
Property shall not be leased, rented, refinanced, encumbered (voluntarily or otherwise) or
mortgaged without the prior written consent of the Monitoring Agent; provided that this
provision shall not apply to a first mortgage granted on the date hereof in connection with this
conveyance from Grantor to Owner securing indebtedness not greater than one hundred percent
(100%) of the purchase price. Any rents, profits, or proceeds from any transaction described in
the preceding sentence which transaction has not received the requisite written consent of the
Monitoring Agent shall be paid upon demand by Owner to the Municipality for deposit to its
Affordable Housing Fund. The Monitoring Agent or Municipality may institute proceedings to
recover such rents, profits or proceeds, and costs of collection, including attorneys’ fees. Upon
recovery, after payment of costs, the balance shall be paid to the Municipality for deposit to its
Affordable Housing Fund. In the event that the Monitoring Agent consents for good cause to
any such lease, refinancing, encumbrance or mortgage, it shall be a condition to such consent
that all rents, profits or proceeds from such transaction, which exceed the actual cairying costs of
the Property as determined by the Monitoring Agent, shall be paid to the Municipality for deposit
to its Affordable Housing Fund.

4. Options to Purchase. (a) When the Owner or any successor in title to the Owner
shall desire to sell, dispose of or otherwise convey the Property, or any portion thereof, the
Owner shall notify the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality in writing of the Owner’s
intention to so convey the Property (the "Conveyance Notice"). Upon receipt of the Conveyance
Notice, the Monttoring Agent shall (i) calculate the'Maximum Resale Price which the Owner
may receive on the sale of the Property based upon the Base Income Number in effect as of the
date of the Conveyance Notice and the Resale Price Multiplier set forth in the most recently
recorded Resale Price Certificate together with permissible adjustments for the Resale Fee,
marketing expenses and Approved Capital Improvements (as discounted), and (ii) promptly
begin marketing efforts. The Owner shall fully cooperate with the Monitoring Agent’s efforts to
locate an Eligible Purchaser and, if so requested by the Monitoring Agent, shall hire a broker
selected by the Monitoring Agent to assist in locating an Eligible Purchaser ready, willing and

5



Bk 26341 ©Pg 209 #27¢

able to purchase the Prope y tthe Maximum Resale Pnce 1 emenng a purchase and sale
agreement, Pursu toEsu ggr ent, sale to the E ]Elglple cllasgr gt the Maximum Resale
Price shall occur w1t in pife (23)) ays after the omt i %g t receives the Conveyance
Notice or such further tféas reasonably requested to arrange or detalls of closing. If the
Owner fails to cooperate in such resale efforts, including a failure to agree to reasonable terms in
the purchase and sale agr@erfferﬁ the Monitoring Agent ny Bxténd the 90- day period for a
period commensurate w1thAthyt1me the lack of cooperation QoRlinues, as determined by the
Monitoring AgenPinfitsfredsoftatlle diskretion. In sé)cﬁ'ev%nf[ the Moﬁlt&rmg Agent shall give
Owner written notice ofth€ 1dtk of cooperation and the Engch%f ¥he extension added to the 90-
day period.

(b) The Monitoring Agent shall ensure that diligent marketing efforts are made to locate
an Eligible Purchaser ready, willing and able to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale
Price within the time period provided in subsection (a) above and to enter the requisite purchase
and sale agreement. If more than one Eligible Purchaser is located, the Monitoring Agent shall
conduct a loftery or other like procedure to determine which Eligible Purchaser shall be entitled
to enter a purchase and sale agreement with Owner and to purchase the Property. Preference
shall be given to Appropriate Size Households. The procedure for marketing and selecting an
Eligible Purchaser shall be approved as provided in the Regulatory Agreement and any
applicable Program Guidelines. If an Eligible Purchaser is located within ninety (90) days after
receipt of the Conveyance Notice, but such Eligible Purchaser proves unable to secure mortgage
financing so as to be able to complete the purchase of the Property pursuant to the purchase and
sale agreement, following written notice to Owner within the 90-day period the Monitoring
Agent shall have an additional sixty (60) days to locate another Eligible Purchaser who will enter
a purchase and sale agreement and purchase the Property by the end of such sixty (60)-day
period or such further time as reasonably requested to carry out the purchase and sale agreement.

(c) In lieu of sale to an Eligible Purchaser, the Monitoring Agent or the Municipality or
designee shall also have the right to purchase the Property at the Maximum Resale Price, in
which event the purchase and sale agreement shall be entered, and the purchase shall occur
within ninety (90) days after receipt of the Conveyance Notice or, within the additional sixty
(60)-day period specified in subsection (b) above, or such further time as reasonably requested to
carry out the purchase and sale agreement. Any lack of cooperation by Owner in measures
reasonably necessary to effect the sale shall extend the 90-day period by the length of the delay
caused by such lack of cooperation. The Monitoring Agent shall promptly give Owner written
notice of the lack of cooperation and the length of the extension added to the 90-day period. In
the event of such a sale to the Monitoring Agent or Municipality or designee, the Property shall
remain subject to this Deed Rider and shall thereafter be sold or rented to an Eligible Purchaser
as may be more particularly set forth in the Regulatory Agreement.

(d) If an Eligible Purchaser fails to purchase the Property within the 90-day period (or
such further time determined as provided herein) after receipt of the Conveyance Notice, and the
Monitoring Agent or Municipality or designee does not purchase the Property during said period,
then the Owner may convey the Property to an Ineligible Purchaser no earlier than thirty (30)
days after the end of said period at the Maximum Resale Price, but subject to all rights and

6



Bk 26341 Pg 210 #278

NOT o T
restrictions contained hereiy); provided that the Property shag bg conveyed subject to a Deed

Rider identical in c§° Sl stim%e this Deed Bnier h Owner agrees to execute, to
secure execution byréfxxle neligib '@1 Dbée ; and further provided

aser and to recor h.?
that, if more than one Ineligible Pur chaser is ready, w1lhng an ab to pu1chase the Property the
Owner will give prefereng 11§1 ?& enter a purchase and sale aolgcn%ent with any individuals or
households identified by onitoring Agent as an Appropriate Size Household earning more
than eighty percent (FO%) %uNess than one hundred 1went)/§e{'\!:ent (AZO%) of the Area Median
Income. < E F
COoP Y COoOPY

(e) The priority for exercising the options to purchase contained in this Section 4 shall be
as follows: (i) an Eligible Purchaser located and selected by the Monitoring Agent, as provided
in subsection (b) above, (ii) the Municipality or its designee, as provided in subsection (c¢) above,
and (iii) an Ineligible Purchaser, as provided in subsection (d) above.

(f) Nothing in this Deed Rider or the Regulatory Agreement constitutes a promise,
commitment or guarantee by DHCD, MassHousing, the Municipality or the Monitoring Agent
that upon resale the Owner shall actually receive the Maximum Resale Price for the Property or
any other price for the Property.

(g) The holder of a mortgage on the Property is not obligated to forbear from exercising
the rights and remedies under its mortgage, at law or in equity, after delivery of the Conveyance
Notice.

5. Delivery of Deed. (a) In connection with any conveyance pursuant to an option to
purchase as set forth in Section 4 above, the Property shall be conveyed by the Owner to the
selected purchaser by a good and sufficient quitclaim deed conveying a good and clear record
and marketable title to the Property free from all encumbrances except (i) such taxes for the then
current year as are not due and payable on the date of delivery of the deed, (ii) any lien for
municipal betterments assessed after the date of the Conveyance Notice, (jii) provisions of local
building and zoning laws, (iv) all easements, restrictions, covenants and agreements of record
specified in the deed from the Owner to the selected purchaser, (v) such additional easements,
restrictions, covenants and agreements of record as the selected purchaser consents to, such
consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed, (vi) the Regulatory Agreement, and (vii),
except as otherwise provided in the Compliance Certificate, a Deed Rider identical in form and
substance to this Deed Rider which the Owner hereby agrees to execute, to secure execution by
the selected purchaser, and to record with the deed. Said deed shall clearly state that it is
made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed. Failure to comply with the
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance from the Owner to the selected
purchaser or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.

(b) Said deed, including the approved Deed Rider, shall be delivered and the purchase
price paid (the "Closing") at the Registry, or at the option of the selected purchaser, exercised by
written notice to the Owner at least five (5) days prior to the delivery of the deed, at such other



Bk 26341 Pg 211 #278

place as the selected purclﬁ 2 glay designate in said noticlgA gClosing shall occur at such
time and on such Sa sl%jle?elsp%ciged ina wri@e%n%ﬁc il tl}g: sElected purchaser to the
Owner, which date shall be at ez?t ve (5) days affer the dage n Wwhich such notice is given, and
no later than the end of thetime period specified in Section (a% above.

(c) To enable OwhlerYo Tnake conveyance as hereidpfdvided, Owner may, if Owner so
desires at the time of deliv@ryl\bf the deed, use the purchase I‘fzholﬂey or any portion thereof to clear
the title of any or Qil®en&untbiimcksBr terests, all3ndrehtCwith fespect thereto to be
recorded simultaneousl$ withBhe delivery of said deed. MotRin8 cntained herein as to the
Owner’s obligation to remove defects in title or to make conveyance or to deliver possession of
the Property in accordance with the terms hereof, as to use of proceeds to clear title or as to the
election of the selected purchaser to take title, nor anything else in this Deed Rider shall be
deemed to waive, impair or otherwise affect the priority of the rights herein over matters
appearing of record, or occurring, at any time after the recording of this Deed Rider, all such
matters so appearing or occurring being subject and subordinate in all events to the rights herein.

(d) Water and sewer charges and taxes for the then current tax period shall be
apportioned and fuel value shall be adjusted as of the date of Closing and the net amount thereof
shall be added to or deducted from, as the case may be, the purchase price payable by the
selected purchaser.

(e) Full possession of the Property free from all occupants is to be delivered at the time of
the Closing, the Property to be then in the same condition as it is in on the date of the execution
of the purchase and sale agreement, reasonable wear and tear only excepted.

(f) If Owner shall be unable to give title or to make conveyance as above required, or if
any change of condition in the Property not included in the above exception shall occur, then
Owner shall be given a reasonable time not to exceed thirty (30) days after the date on which the
Closing was to have occurred in which to remove any defect in title or to restore the Property to
the condition herein required. The Owner shall use best efforts to remove any such defects in the
title, whether voluntary or involuntary, and to restore the Property to the extent permitted by
insurance proceeds or condemnation award. The Closing shall occur fifteen (15) days after
notice by Owner that such defect has been cured or that the Property has been so restored. The
selected purchaser shall have the election, at either the original or any extended time for
performance, to accept such title as the Owner can deliver to the Property in its then condition
and to pay therefor the purchase price without deduction, in which case the Owner shall convey
such title, except that in the event of such conveyance in accordance with the provisions of this
clause, if the Property shall have been damaged by fire or casualty insured against or if a portion
of the Property shall have been taken by a public authority, then the Owner shall, unless the
Owner has previously restored the Property to its former condition, either:

(A)  pay over or assign to the selected purchaser, on delivery of the deed, all
amounts recovered or recoverable on account of such insurance or condemnation
award less any amounts reasonably expended by the Owner for any partial
restoration, or



Bk 26341 Pg 212 #278

B) ifa ? r of a mortgage on the Prop éty ﬁall not permit the insurance
proceeds or the condemnauon award 0 ereof to be used to restore the
Proper % 1¥s {%nner condition or t& bgp § paTid vér & a%'mgned, give to the
selected Sur@h er’a credit against the purghage Bnge on delivery of the deed,
equal to said amounts so retained by the holder of the said mortgage less any
amounts régsé)na%ly expended by the Ownepf& arﬁy partial restoration.

6. Re&hl&arkd "Fraﬁsfér Redirictions. (4 Bkcépt Jés GthErvalséJprowded herein, the
Property or any interest $he®eiR s¥all not at any time be s6ld®y®hé/Owner, or the Owner’s
successors and assigns, and no attempted sale shall be valid, unless the aggregate value of all
consideration and payments of every kind given or paid by the selected purchaser of the Property
for and in connection with the transfer of such Property, is equal to or less than the Maximum
Resale Price for the Property, and unless a certificate (the "Compliance Certificate") is obtained
and recorded, signed and acknowledged by the Monitoring Agent which Compliance Certificate
refers to the Property, the Owner, the selected purchaser thereof, and the Maximum Resale Price
therefor, and states that the proposed conveyance, sale or transfer of the Property to the selected
purchaser is in compliance with the rights, restrictions, covenants and agreements contained in
this Deed Rider, and unless there is also recorded a new Deed Rider executed by the selected
purchaser, which new Deed Rider is identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider.

(b) The Owner, any good faith purchaser of the Property, any lender or other party taking
a security interest in such Property and any other third party may rely upon a Compliance
Certificate as conclusive evidence that the proposed conveyance, sale or transfer of the Property
to the selected purchaser is in compliance with the rights, restrictions, covenants and agreements
contained in this Deed Rider, and may record such Compliance Certificate in connection with the
conveyance of the Property.

(c) Within ten (10) days of the closing of the conveyance of the Property from the
Owner to the selected purchaser, the Owner shall deliver to the Monitoring Agent a copy of the
Deed of the Property, including the deed rider, together with recording information. Failure of
the Owner, or Owner’s successors or assigns to comply with the preceding sentence shall not
affect the validity of such conveyance or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.

7. Survival of Restrictions Upon Exercise of Remedies by Mortgagees. (a) The
holder of record of any mortgage on the Property (each, a “Mortgagee™) shall notify the
Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and any senior Mortgagee(s) in the event of any default for
which the Mortgagee intends to commence foreclosure proceedings or similar remedial action
pursuant to its mortgage (the “Foreclosure Notice™), which notice shall be sent to the Monitoring
Agent and the Municipality as set forth in this Deed Rider, and to the senior Mortgagee(s) as set
forth in such senior Mortgagee’s mortgage, not less than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to
the foreclosure sale or the acceptance of a deed in lieu of foreclosure. The Owner expressly
agrees to the delivery of the Foreclosure Notice and any other communications and disclosures
made by the Mortgagee pursuant to this Deed Rider.




Bk 26341 Pg 213 #278

(b) The Owner grg]%é) ' ’Iihe Municipality or its deslil%l%ﬁﬁie right and option to purchase
the Property upond'e%eigl bif the %ﬁcﬂ'lpality of thg F}c:)r IOfurS otK;eL In the event that the
Municipality intends to x%c'ge s optron, the Municipa. éty or lgts esignee shall purchase the
Property within one hun%red twenty (120) days of receip ofsuth notice, at a price equal to the
greater of (i) the sum of the outstanding principal balance of the note secured by such foreclosing
Mortgagee’s mortgage, t cfhefwith the outstanding princl,\f A b':glance(s) of any note(s) secured
by mortgage(s) senior in p ﬁ{y to such mortgage (but in ng ebknt shall the aggregate amount
thereof be greater®hdh dhe hutidrbdfpeteent (100%PoFthE MaiminfRsale Price calculated at
the time of the grantingf theEnditgage) plus all future advhcBs, Accrued interest and all
reasonable costs and expenses which the foreclosing Mortgagee and any senior Mortgagee(s) are
entitled to recover pursuant to the terms of such mortgages (the “Mortgage Satisfaction
Amount™), and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price (which for this purpose may be less than the
purchase price paid for the Property by the Owner)(the greater of (i) and (ii) above herein
referred to as the “Applicable Foreclosure Price™). The Property shall be sold and conveyed in its
then-current “as is, where is” condition, without representation or warranty of any kind, direct or
indirect, express or implied, and with the benefit of and subject to all rights, rights of way,
restrictions, easements, covenants, liens, improvements, housing code violations, public
assessments, any and all unpaid federal or state taxes (subject to any rights of redemption for
unpaid federal taxes), municipal liens and any other encumbrances of record then in force and
applicable to the Property having priority over such foreclosing Mortgagee’s mortgage, and
further subject to a Deed Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider which the
Owner hereby agrees to execute, to secure execution by the Municipality or its designee, and to
record with the deed, except that (i) during the term of ownership of the Property by the
Municipality or its designee the owner-occupancy requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not
apply (unless the designee is an Eligible Purchaser), and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price shall be
recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by the Municipality or its designee, but not
greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price. Said deed shall clearly state that it is made
subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed. Failure to comply with the
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance from the Owner to the
Municipality or its designee or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.

(c) Not earlier than one hundred twenty (120) days following the delivery of the
Foreclosure Notice to the Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and any senior Mortgagee(s)
pursuant to subsection (a) above, the foreclosing Mortgagee may conduct the foreclosure sale or
accept a deed in lieu of foreclosure. The Property shall be sold and conveyed in its then-current
“as is, where is” condition, without representation or warranty of any kind, direct or indirect,
express or implied, and with the benefit of and subject to all rights, rights of way, restrictions,
easements, covenants, liens, improvements, housing code violations, public assessments, any and
all unpaid federal or state taxes (subject to any rights of redemption for unpaid federal taxes),
municipal liens and any other encumbrances of record then in force and applicable to the
Property having priority over the foreclosing Mortgagee’s mortgage, and further subject to a
Deed Rider, as set forth below.

10



Bk 26341 Pg 214 #278

(d) In the event thlgll %?oreclosmg Mortgagee conlzi ctg,a fOreclosure sale or other
proceeding enforcing 1t§?r1 l%midg mortgage & op rty sc_)rld for a price in excess
of the greater of the aximur rice and the Mo Udé‘ acuon Amount, such excess
shall be paid to the Municipality Tor its Affordable Housifig F'und after (i) a final judicial
determination, or (ii) a written agreement of all parties who, as of such date hold (or have been
duly authorized to act forrbtfrer jE;artws who hold) a recordlﬂltgre &t in the Property, that the
Municipality is entitled to Suckl excess. The legal costs of obtaitling any such judicial
determination or &gréerfient shalllbedebucted fromthE eXcels Endgr t0 pyment to the
Municipality. To the exfenPthBt the Owner possesses anyFinfrést ¥n any amount which would
otherwise be payable to the Municipality under this paragraph, to the fullest extent permissible
by law, the Owner hereby assigns its interest in such amount to the Mortgagee for payment to the
Municipality.

(e) If any Mortgagee shall acquire the Property by reason of foreclosure or upon
conveyance of the Property in lieu of foreclosure, then the rights and restrictions contained
herein shall apply to such Mortgagee upon such acquisition of the Property and to any purchaser
of the Property from such Mortgagee, and the Property shall be conveyed subject to a Deed
Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider, which the Mortgagee that has so’
acquired the Property agrees to annex to the deed and to record with the deed, except that (i)
during the term of ownership of the Property by such Mortgagee the owner-occupancy
requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not apply, and (ii) the Maximum Resale Price shall be
recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by such Mortgagee at the foreclosure sale,
but not greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price. Said deed shall clearly state that it is
made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed. Failure to comply with the
preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance to the Mortgagee or the
enforceability of the restrictions herein.

(D) If any party other than a Mortgagee shall acquire the Property by reason of foreclosure
or upon conveyance of the Property in lieu of foreclosure, the Property shall be conveyed subject
to a Deed Rider identical in form and substance to this Deed Rider, which the foreclosing
Mortgagee agrees to annex to the deed and to record with the deed, except that (1) if the
purchaser at such foreclosure sale or assignee of a deed in lieu of foreclosure is an Ineligible
Purchaser, then during the term of ownership of the Property by such Ineligible Purchaser, the
owrner-occupancy requirements of Section 2 hereof shall not apply, and (ii) the Maximum Resale
Price shall be recalculated based on the price paid for the Property by such third party purchaser
at the foreclosure sale, but not greater than the Applicable Foreclosure Price. Said deed shall
clearly state that it is made subject to the Deed Rider which is made part of the deed.
Failure to comply with the preceding sentence shall not affect the validity of the conveyance to
such third party purchaser or the enforceability of the restrictions herein.

(g) Upon satisfaction of the requirements contained in this Section 7, the Monitoring
Agent shall issue a Compliance Certificate to the foreclosing Mortgagee which, upon recording
in the Registry, may be relied upon as provided in Section 6(b) hereof as conclusive evidence
that the conveyance of the Property pursuant to this Section 7 is in compliance with the rights,
restrictions, covenants and agreements contained in this Deed Rider.

11



Bk 26341 ©Pg 215 #278

NOT NOT

(h) The O\gng lind%,rsgn(}s %n%agrees that goihilig 1‘%1‘%;(}) Igd B.i(.ier or the Regulatory

e
Agreement (1) in any way constitiiteés a promise or guarantee b% assHousing, DHCD, the
Municipality or the Momto(%inré ,&Ygent that the Mortgageg sIall acglally receive the Mortgage
Satisfaction Amount, the Maximum Resale Price for the Property or any other price for the
Property, or (ii) impairs th%\ﬁ ﬁlrﬁs and remedies of the Moﬁi%\?g‘ in the event of a deficiency.

() If a FofecBsdte Noticd istiehivered after®hE dEliverFofla Eofveyance Notice as
provided in Section 4(afhéPedt, the procedures set forth fn RisFeétion 7 shall supersede the
provisions of Section 4 hereof.

8. Covenants to Run With the Property. (a) This Deed Rider, including all
restrictions, rights and covenants contained herein, is an affordable housing restriction as that
term is defined in Section 31 of Chapter 184 of the Massachusetts General Laws, having the
benefit of Section 32 of such Chapter 184, and is enforceable as such. This Deed Rider has been
approved by the Undersecretary of DHCD. _

(b) In confirmation thereof the Grantor and the Owner intend, declare and covenant (i)
that this Deed Rider, including all restrictions, rights and covenants contained herein, shall be
and are covenants running with the land, encumbering the Property for the Term, and are binding
‘upon the Owner and the Owner’s successors in title and assigns, (ii) are not merely personal
covenants of the Owner, and (iii) shall enure to the benefit of and be enforceable by the
Municipality, the Monitoring Agent and DHCD and their sticcessors and assigns, for the Term.
Owner hereby agrees that any and all requirements of the laws of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts have been satisfied in order for the provisions of this Deed Rider to constitute
restrictions and covenants running with the land and that any requirements of privity of estate
have been satisfied in full.

9. Notice. Any notices, demands or requests that may be given under this Deed
Rider shall be sufficiently served if given in writing and delivered by hand or mailed by certified
or registered mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the following entities and parties
in interest at the addresses set forth below, or such other addresses as may be specified by any
party (or its successor) by such notice.

Municipality: Board of Selgctmen
' Town of Bourne
24 Perry Avenue
Bourne, MA 02532
Grantor: The Valle Group, Inc.

70 East Falmouth Highway, Suite 3
East Falmouth, MA 02536

12



Bk 26341 Pg 216 #27¢

N O .
Owner: Dre‘{[ Rl%uckley . AONT
0E7uda815t§g§§‘61 OFFICIATL
% COPY
Monitoring Agent
(1) DiIr\lzc?or,TLocal Initiative Program NoT
DH : A N
O F I%Oba%b{'id%egtreet OFFICIAL
Suie 360Y COPY

Boston, MA 02114

Others: Board of Selectmen
Town of Bourne
24 Perry Avenue
Bourne, MA 02532

Any such notice, demand or request shall be deemed to have been given on the day it is hand
delivered or mailed.

10. Further Assurances. The Owner agrees from time to time, as may be reasonably
required by the Monitoring Agent, to furnish the Monitoring Agent upon its request with a
written statement, signed and, if requested, acknowledged, setting forth the condition and
occupancy of the Property, information concerning the resale of the Property and other material
information pertaining to the Property and the Owner’s conformance with the requirements of
the Comprehensive Permit, Program and Program Guidelines, as applicable.

11.  Enforcement. (a) The rights hereby granted shall include the right of the
Municipality and the Monitoring Agent to enforce this Deed Rider independently by appropriate
legal proceedings and to obtain injunctive and other appropriate relief on account of any
violations including without limitation relief requiring restoration of the Property to the
condition, affordability or occupancy which existed prior to the violation impacting such
condition, affordability or occupancy (it being agreed that there shall be no adequate remedy at
law for such violation), and shall be in addition to, and not in limitation of, any other rights and
remedies available to the Municipality and the Monitoring Agent.

(b) Without limitation of any other rights or remedies of the Municipality and the
Monitoring Agent, or their successors and assigns, in the event of any sale, conveyance or other
transfer or occupancy of the Property in violation of the provisions of this Deed Rider, the
Municipality and Monitoring Agent shall be entitled to the following remedies, which shall be
cumulative and not mutually exclusive:

(i) specific performance of the provisions of this Deed Rider;
13



Bk 26341 Pg 217 #278

ve N O.T : ; N O ; 0 .
(i)  mongy damages for charges in exces%og\ygle Maximum Resale Price, if

appligable: -« 1 A L OFFICTIAL

(i)  ifth@vilalion is a sale of the Profery t& aXf Ineligible Purchaser except
as permitted herein, the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality shall have the
option to Mcéte &n Eligible Purchaser to pubth@selor itself purchase the Property
from the Inéligdible Purchaser on the terms arfl d¥nditions provided herein; the
pufthlseFprice@hdll Be & price whick cEmBlids WitH thfe provisions of this Deed
Rider; sgdci@ichelformance of the requirethe@t tha¥an Ineligible Purchaser shall
sell, as herein provided, may be judicially ordered.

(iv)  the right to void any contract for sale or any sale, conveyance or other
transfer of the Property in violation of the provisions of this Deed Rider in the
absence of a Compliance Certificate, by an action in equity to enforce this Deed
Rider; and

(v)  money damages for the cost of creating or obtaining a comparable
dwelling unit for an Eligible Purchaser. ‘

(c) In addition to the foregoing, the Owner hereby agrees and shall be obligated to pay
all fees and expenses (including legal fees) of the Monitoring Agent and/or the Municipality in
the event successful enforcement action is taken against the Owner or Owner’s successors or
assigns. The Owner hereby grants to the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality a lien on the
Property, junior to the lien of any institutional holder of a first mortgage on the Property, to
secure payment of such fees and expenses in any successful enforcement action. The Monitoring
Agent and the Municipality shall be entitled to seek recovery of fees and expenses incurred in a
successful enforcement action of this Deed Rider against the Owner and to assert such a lien on
the Property to secure payment by the Owner of such fees and expenses. Notwithstanding
anything herein to the contrary, in the event that the Monitoring Agent and/or Municipality fails
to enforce this Deed Rider as provided in this Section, DHCD, if it is not named as Monitoring
Agent, shall have the same rights and standing to enforce this Deed Rider as the Municipality
and Monitoring Agent. .

(d) The Owner for himself, herself or themselves and his, her or their successors and
assigns, hereby grants to the Monitoring Agent and the Municipality the right to take all actions
with respect to the Property which the Monitoring Agent or Municipality may determine to be
necessary or appropriate pursuant to applicable law, court order, or the consent of the Owner to
prevent, remedy or abate any violation of this Deed Rider.

12, Monitoring Agent Services; Fees. The Monitoring Agent shall monitor
compliance of the Project and enforce the requirements of this Deed Rider. As partial

compensation for providing these services, a Resale Fee [\/] shall [ ] shall not be payable to the
Monitoring Agent on the sale of the Property to an Eligible Purchaser or any other purchaser in
accordance with the terms of this Deed Rider. This fee, if imposed, shall be paid by the Owner
herein as a closing cost at the time of Closing, and payment of the fee to the Monitoring Agent
shall be a condition to delivery and recording of its certificate, failing which the Monitoring

14




Bk 26341 ©Pg 218 #27¢

Agent shall have a claim Ié]%;? ?the new purchaser, his, her ocr) t}?eir successors or assigns, for
which the Momtogn% Atge may brm%lan action and fnay se seelyan attachment against the

Propert
petty. COPY COPY

13.  Actions by Municipality. Any action required or allowed to be taken by the
Municipality hereunder sHalPbd'taken by the Municipality?s Chi&f Executive Officer or designee.
A N A N

14.  Sceergbilityl [€aily prokisions hereof &r the apdichtian thereof to any person or
circumstance are judicigilyalefertnined, to any extent, to de tnvalig or unenforceable, the
remainder hereof, or the application of such provision to the persons or circumstances other than
those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby.

15.  Independent Counsel. THE OWNER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE, SHE, OR
THEY HAVE READ THIS DOCUMENT IN ITS ENTIRETY AND HAS HAD THE
OPPORTUNITY TO CONSULT LEGAL AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS OF HIS, HER OR
THEIR CHOOSING REGARDING THE EXECUTION, DELIVERY AND PERFORMANCE
OF THE OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER.

16.  Binding Agreement. This Deed Rider shall bind and inure to the benefit of the
persons, entities and parties named herein and their successors or assigns as are permitted by this
Deed Rider.

17. Amendment. This Deed Rider may not be rescinded, modified or amended, in
whole or in part, without the written consent of the Monitoring Agent, the Municipality and the
holder of any mortgage or other security instrument encumbering all or any portion of the
Property, which written consent shall be recorded with the Registry. '

Executed as a sealed instrument this _ 18th  day of May, 2012.

Grantor: The Valle Group, Inc. Owner: Drew T. Buckley

Byf/p"‘?w\% By//%

Christian T
Tts President

By MWW’@
Géseph K. Valle
Its Treasurer

15



Commonwealth of MissacBusetis

County of Barnstable A N

OFFICTIATL

Bk 26341 Pg 219 #27¢

NOT
A N
OFFICTIA AL

On this 18“‘@12@ oPMay, 2012, before me, th€ufdebsi¥ned notary public,
personally appeared Joseph R. Valle, as Treasurer of Valle Group, Inc. proved to me

through satisfactory ayideree of identification, which Wa®
» to be the persan whose name is signed on the preadding or attached dofument,

and acknowleglged to me ¢hat heyshe signed it yolentgrily for its gated purpose.

COPY

S ,
Ndtary Public Jobw Temelly
Name:

My commission expires: 1;)‘;_1 \13_

h. D
\8Slog .
OB et -
AN
% '
°~ A
=TT

\)
et

3. 2
2



Bk 26341 Pg 220 #278

NOT NOT
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSAEHYSETTS
OFFICTIATL OFFICTIA AL
Barnstable County,ss. € O P Y COPY

On this 18thday ¥f B1aF, 2012, before me, the undbrigrd notary public, personally
appeared _ Drew T. Buckley ,the |@AIN of

in its capacity as®@eF F I C I Adf O F F I CpibvAdfo me through
satisfactory evidence ofddént#icHtion, which was@g;_ﬁn@ﬂ(ﬁw_ﬁ@ [a current U.S.
passport] [my personal knowledge], to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding
instrument and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his or her free act and deed and the
free act and deed of as of

otary Public
My commission expires: . ' o e &
? e Kevin M. Kirrane
d W J NOTARY PUBLIC

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
My Commission Expires Nov. 4, 2016

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Bamstable County, ss.

On this 18 day of May, 2012, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally
appeared Christian T. Valle ,the President of Valle Group, Inc.
in its capacity as the _President  of _ Valle Group, Ing proved to me through
satisfactory evidence of identification, which was [a current driver’s license] [a current U.S.
passport] [my personal knowledge], to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding

instrument and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his or her free act and deed and the
free act and deed of  Valle -Group, Inc. as President of

Valle Group, Inc.
Qi @W

; 143
N(fta}y Public JJule A Dem lﬁ 2 ‘-‘i‘ u“’@ z‘gg: {
f ey j X

My commission expires: [2}2

16

BARNSTABLE REGISTRY OF DEEDS



Town of Bourne
Interdepartmental Advisory Form

Start Date: 5/17/2021

Marie Oliva [508-759-6000 x12]

Owner/Applicant: | moliva@capecodcanalchamber.org

Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber of Commerce

Buzzards Bay Park

70 Main Street, Buzzards Bay

Cape Cod Canal Day Festival

Free Admission; Food Trucks, Live Entertainment, Arts & Craft Vendors, Wine & Beer
Garden, Craft, Cornhole Tournament, Children’s Activities.

Will require One Day Liquor License Beer and Wine Only for 09.18.20
Friday, September 17, 2021 - SET UP [8:00 A.M. - 8:00 P.M.]

Nature of Request: | Saturday, September 18,2021 - EVENT [11:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.]
Monday, September 20, 2021 — BREAKDOWN [8:00 A.M. - 8:00 P.M.]
Estimate of attendance: 5,000

Event will have police

Admission will not be charged

Will be requesting permission for Temporary Banner(s) and waiver of fees

Project Location:

Liability Insurance
Naming Town of Has applicant provided insurance? [ ] Yes [ ] No
Bourne as

Additional Insured

Map: 23.0 Parcel: 1.00 District:

[ ] Engineering:

Date Of. Lot Area: Frontage: Zone: pTC
Recording:
Resource No Town Yes . Yes Contiguous | No
District: Road: Paved: Lots:
AE 16' Within Yes
Flood Zone: 100' of
Wetland:
Owner:
Remarks:
5/18/2021 Timothy P Lydon
Date Department Head
[ ] Planning Department:  [X] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur

Remarks: Temporary
street bannes require
BOS approval per Zoning
Bylaw sec. 2866.

5/18/2021 CMoorel/jlc
Date Town Planner
[ | Planning Board: Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur

05/25/21 3:18 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\2021 Chamber of Commerce Family Day.docx



Remarks:

5/17/2021

SStrojny/ag

Date

Board Member

[ ] Conservation Commission: [ | Must File [ ] Determination [ | Notice of Intent
@ Need not File

Remarks:

05.24.21

S. Haines/ts

Date

Conservation Agent

[ ] Board of Health:

Remarks:

5/25/2021

Concurs

K. Shea

D Does Not Concur

Date

Health Agent

[ | Building Inspector:

Remarks:

5/17/2021

|Z| Concurs

KMurphy/ag

[:l Does Not Concur

Date

Building Inspector

[ ] Sewer Commissioners:

Remarks: there are no tents allowed in park due to irrigation lines

5/19/2021

K. Thut (Admin)

I:] Approved |:| Disapproved Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction

Date

Department Head

[ ] Town Collector:

D_ Outstanding Taxes

Taxes Paid In Full

FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00

FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00

FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
Remarks:

5/17/2021 A Dastous
Date Town Collector
D Town Clerk:
If not corporation has business certificate been issued? [ | Yes [X]No

05/25/21 3:18 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\2021 Chamber of Commerce Family Day.docx




Remarks: Not Applicable

5/18/2021 CCobb
Date Clerk's Office

[ ] Assessors:
This individual has (have) completed the Form of List? [ | Yes [ |No

Remarks: na

5/24/2021 JPotter
Date Assessors Office

[ | Department of Public Works: [ Approved [ | Disapproved [ | Not Under DPW Jurisdiction
Remarks: We ask that you leave it as you found it (ex. Trash in receptacles)

5/17/2021 Matthew Quinn
Date Department Head

] Department of Natural Resources: [_| Approved [ ] Disapproved [X] Not Under DNR Jurisdiction

Remarks:

5/17/2021 Chris Southwood
Date Department Head

[ ] Recreation Department: [X| Concurs [ | Does Not Concur [ ] Not Under Jurisdiction

Remarks:
5/18/2021 Krissanne M. Caron
Date Department Head

[ ] Police Department: Concurs [ ] DoesNotConcur [_] Not Under Police Jurisdiction
Remarks:

5/21/2021 Director Paul Shastany
Date Department Head
[ ] Fire Department: Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur

Remarks: Will need a fire department inspection

5/24/2021 David S. Pelonzi, Assitant Chief
Date Department Head

05/25/21 3:18 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\2021 Chamber of Commerce Family Day.docx



[ ] Board of Selectmen: [ ] concurs [ ] Does Not Concur

Remarks:

Date Chairman

05/25/21 3:18 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\2021 Chamber of Commerce Family Day.docx



Special Event Permit Application for Buzzards Bay Park

Date of Application Feb. 18, 2021 Name of Organization: Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber
of Commerce

Organization's Mailing Address 70 Main Street, Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Contact Person Marie Oliva Cell Phone # 508-566-9028

Contact Person’s Mailing Address 70 Main Street, Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Event Information:
Event Date Saturday, September 18th Start Time: 11:00am End Time: 6:00pm

Set Up Date Friday, September 17 Set Up Time: 8:00am End Clean Up Time: Breakdown
on Monday, Sept. 20th

Description of Event Cape Cod Canal Day: Festival comprising of local food trucks, wine & beer
garden; arts & craft vendors, live entertainment, cornhole tournament, children’s activities.

# of Participants 50 volunteers; over 40 sponsors # of Spectators 5,000 estimate

Will your event require street closing? If Yes, see Bourne Police No

Will there be food? Yes If Yes, see Board of Health Yes
Will there be vendors? Yes If Yes, see Board of Selectmen’s Office and the Board of
Health Yes

Use of electricity/generators? No If Yes, see Bourne DPW

Will the Event require water? No If Yes, for what purpose?

Use of Tents? Yes If Yes, please see DPW: One tent erected with water barrels, no
stakes, arts & craft vendors will all use pop up tents, 10’ x 10’, no stakes

Wish to block parking spaces? Yes If Yes, see DPW Yes




MAY-26—-202

W Qe B2

THIS 1S
CONTE
ATTOR]

I
using p
in recog
person,
the Tow
i the ¢
security
usuge a
mtends
mvitees

provided

LBourmne

1]
represen
voluntee
eXPenyes
of any ns
of the u

pd/

oy

NEY PRIOR

mition of the
group or other entity not sponsurcd by the Rcv.:rc}ation BEcpartment, does herby rvlease
n ol Bourne| its agents, servants, vimployees and \volunteers from pny liability whatsoever

pursuant to

he undersign

s against af

1 B89:26
1): 55

A LEGALLY

NTS HEREQF AND UNDERSTAND THE
[O SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT.

W 8, !
n considcratan of the permnission granted tc it by the Town cf Boy

aying fields

rent of inju

this release
or observer
m addition

ts, does her

including d
iture whatsd

uge of the Town owned property, ay contemplated herein.

2040

Signature

2

oY fcen

CANAL REGION CHAMBER 50875969865 P.21/81
N & —" ™~ (FAX) P.DD1-001
INDEMNIFICATION AND RELEASE |

i
I | ] -

Town of Bourn¢ Facility Renjtals
|

|

g 4

GN IT UNTIL YOU HAVE READ THE

DUBT, CONSULT AN

BINDING DOCUMENT. DO NOT SI
SAME. [F YOUARE IN DD

i
|
me for the pﬁrpobc of

Irne, the undersigned,
id usage by any

and recreational properties owned by the Town of Bo
fact that Bourne hay no.lawful obligation to permit s

to any persons or any actual or perceived infringemgnt of the personal

ol any persopn using the said playing fields and/ ér recreation areds while engaged in
uthorized by| the Town or to afny person attending such activity an

:  the undersigned
be cffective and binding on himself/ herself and all members, guests,
of the group activity which she/he }:u:rcin represents| This release is
to, and without limitation on, uny and all defenses avLai.lable to the Town of
the Massachusetts General Law andicommon law.

;

ted, on behalf of him/herself and the
by agree to indemnily the Town and its agents, scrv
1y and all claims, suits, actions, debts, damages, cost
ourt costs and attorney’s fees, and against all liability]
ever, that the Town shall or may at any time sustain

proup or entity hel/she
, eruployees and

, charges and )

) losses and damages

bt be put to by reason

members of the

Iy

Y

Date

AL

A /2E0 0 1)

Title

Cﬁ'ﬁ‘ECOb AN/

Name of Orgdnization

TNTOl D a4




DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

gy I
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE c—

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Courtney Lopez
C.L. HOLLIS INSURANCE PHOE N,E ey, (508) 295-9500 (FAA,’,‘;J Noj: (508) 295-9898
140 Marion Rd L . courtney@insurehollis.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Wareham MA 02571 INSURERA : Continental Casualty Co (cna) 20443
INSURED INSURERB: 1ravelers Insurance
Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber of Commerce INSURERC :
70 Main St INSURER D :
INSURERE :
BUZZARDS BAY MA 02532 INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL2151805880 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH GEGURRENGE s 2,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) s 1,000,000
MED EXP (Any one person) $ 10,000
A 4017413446 04/24/2021 | 04/24/2022 | peRsoNAL& ADVINJURY | § 2:000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 4,000,000
X roLicy I:I e I:I Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | 5 4,000,000
—— BAIL s 1,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY POMBINED |s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED .
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE P
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY |_(Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED | l RETENTION § s
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER oTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY J STATUTE I ><| ER T
8 e e NIA 6HUB-9F46452-7-21 02/10/2021 | 02/10/2022 | E:L- EACHACCIDENT s
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | 5 500,000
If yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE -PoLicY LmT_| s 900,

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CAPE COD CANAL DAY- SEPTEMBER 18,2021

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

TOWN OF BOURNE
24 PERRY AVENUE

BUZZARDS BAY
]

MA 02532

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Gy KL

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Town of Bourne
Interdepartmental Advisory Form

Start Date: 5/17/2021

Marie Oliva [508-759-6000 x12]
Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber of Commerce

Project Location: 70 Main Street, Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

2021 Summer Concerts in the Park
Every Thursday evening

July and August 2021 [7/1/21>8/26/21]
7/1,7/8,7/15,7/22,7/29,8/5,8/12,8/19,8/26
Nature of Request: | 6:30 p.m. - 8:30 p.m.

Estimated Attendance: 200 - 300

No Food

3 people to man the event

Open to the public at no charge

Owner/Applicant:

Liability Insurance
Naming Town of Has applicant provided insurance? [ ] Yes [ ] No
Bourne as

Additional Insured

Map: 23.0 Parcel: 1.00 District:
[ | Engineering:
Date Of. Lot Area: Frontage: Zone: BTC
Recording:
Resource Town Contiguous
District: Road: Paved: Lots:
AE 16 Within Yes
Flood Zone: 100' of
Wetland:
Owner:
Remarks:
5/18/2021 Timothy P Lydon
Date Department Head
[ | Planning Department:  [<] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/18/2021 CMoore/jlc
Date Town Planner
] Planning Board: Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/17/2021 SStrojny/ag
Date Board Member

05/25/21 12:20 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\2021 Chamber - Concerts Reissue Route Slip.docx



[ | Conservation Commission: [ | Must File [ | Determination | | Notice of Intent
IE Need not File

Remarks:
5/24/2021

S. Haines/ts

Date

Conservation Agent

[ ] Board of Health:

Remarks:
5/25/2021

IE Concurs

K.Shea

D Does Not Concur

Date

Health Agent

[ | Building Inspector:

Remarf(s:
5/17/2021

& Concurs

KMurphy/ag

[:I Does Not Concur

Date

Building Inspector

[ ] Sewer Commissioners:

Concurs

I:] Does Not Concur

Remarks: No tents to be set up in park due to irrigation lines.

5/19/2021

K. Thut (Admin)

Date

Department Head

[ ] Town Collector:

D_ Outstanding Taxes

Taxes Paid In Full

FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00

FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00

FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
Remarks:

5/17/2021 A Dastous
Date Town Collector
[ ] Town Clerk:
If not corporation has business certificate been issued? [ | Yes No

Remarks: Not Applicable
5/18/2021

CCobb

Date

Clerk's Office

05/25/21 12:20 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\2021 Chamber - Concerts Reissue Route Slip.docx




[ ] Assessors:
This individual has (have) completed the Form of List? [ | Yes [ |No

Remarks: na
5/24/2021 JPotter

Date Assessors Office

[ ] Department of Public Works: D< Approved [ | Disapproved [ | Not Under DPW Jurisdiction

Remarks: We just ask that you leave park the way you found it. (Trash in receptacles ect.) Thank You.
5/17/2021 Matthew Quinn
Date Department Head

[] Department of Natural Resources: [ | Approved | | Disapproved [X] Not Under DNR Jurisdiction

Remarks:
5/17/2021 Chris Southwood
Date Department Head

[ ] Recreation Department: [X] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur [_] Not Under Jurisdiction

Remarks:
5/18/2021 Krissanne Caron
Date Department Head

[ ] Police Department: Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur [ ] Not Under Police Jurisdiction

Remarks:
5/21/2021 Director Paul Shastany
Date Department Head
[ ] Fire Department: Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/24/2021 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Chief
Date Department Head
<] Board of Selectmen: [ ] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
Date Chairman

05/25/21 12:20 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\2021 Chamber - Concerts Reissue Route Slip.docx



Town of Bourne

Special Event Permit Application for Buzzards Bay Park

Date of Application = 2-19-21 Name of Organization: Cape Cod Canal
Region Chamber of Commerce

Organization's Mailing Address: 70 Main Street, Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Contact Person Marie Oliva Cell Phone # 508-566-9028

Contact Person’s Mailing Address 70 Main Street, Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Event Information:
Event Date: Every Thursday evening July & August Start Time: 6:30pm End Time: 8:30pm

Julyl, July 8, July 15, July 22, July 29, August 5, August 12, August 19, August 26
Set Up Date Every Thursday evening July & August Set Up Time: 5:30pm End Clean: 8:30pm

Description of Event: Concerts by the Canal; offering all types of music from local bands, average
attendance 2-300 people each concert

# of Participants 3 people to man the event # of Spectators 200-300 range

Will your event require street closing? If Yes, see Bourne Police No

Will there be food? No If Ye;s, see Board of Health

Will there be vendors? Yes; no food, estimate a dozen pop ups 10’ x 10’; no stakes in ground
If Yes, see Board of Selectmen’s Office and the Board of Health Yes

Use of electricity/generators? Yes If Yes, see Bourne DPW Yes

Will the Event require water? No If Yes, for what purpose?

Use of Tents? No If Yes, please see

Wish to block parking spaces?No  If Yes, see DPW




Board of Selectmen
Minutes of Tuesday, April 6, 2021
Zoom Remote — Public Access

TA Tony Schiavi
ATA Glenn Cannon

Selectmen

Judy Froman, Chair
James Potter, Vice Chair
George Slade, Clerk
Jared MacDonald

Peter Meier

Others: Erica Flemming, Kathleen Thut, Lisa Sullivan — Green Communities, Michael Ellis, Neil
Langille, Renee Gratis, Richard Conron, Marie Oliva, Brandon Esip, Chris & Barb Dodge, Debra
Ross, Jean Janahan, Jerry Hill - Calamar, Karen, Margaret Song, Mike Rausch, MJ Mastrangelo, PH
Sastany, Suzanne Bilodeau, Bradshaw Lupton

7.a. Discussion and possible vote on a request by Chamber of Commerce to reserve the date
for the Summer 2021 Concerts on the Canal and Canal Day in September 2021.

Organization: Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber of Commerce; Mailing Address: 70 Main
Street, Buzzards Bay, MA 02532; Contact Person: Marie Oliva; Event Date: Every Thursday
evening July & August; Start time: 6:30 p.m., End time: 8:30 p.m. July 1, July 8, July 15, July
22, July 29, August 5, August 12, August 19, August 26; Set up Date: Every Thursday evening
July & August, Set Up Time: 5:30 p.m. End 8:30 p.m.

Concerts by the Canal offering all types of music from local bands, average attendance 200-
300 people each concert. Participants: 3 People to man the event; Vendors: No Food Vendors,
Estimate a dozen pop ups 10’x10’ no stakes in ground; Electricity: Yes; Water: No

Maria Oliva, Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber, said she would like to reserve the dates for the
concerts by the canal, every Thursday night in July and August. We believe it should be OK to
have the outdoor concerts in July and August. Will put in a full application at a later date, want
to make sure we can reserve those dates.

Ms. Oliva also spoke about Cape Cod Canal Day, want to schedule it for Saturday Sept. 18t at
Buzzards Bay Park. Will put in a full application once we know more information. Would like to
reserve the space for the event.



Peter Meier said the crosswalks have no accessible lighting in that area and brought up maybe
getting temporary solar light in the crosswalk area so residents can safely use the crosswalks at

night.

Voted: George Slade moved and seconded by Peter Meier to reserve the Buzzards Bay Park
on the date of September 18, 2021 for the Canal Area Chamber for the Canal Day event. The
Canal Area Chamber shall apply for the permit when appropriate.

Roll Call Vote: James Potter — Yes, George Slade - Yes, Peter Meier - Yes, Jared MacDonald -
Yes, Judy Froman - Yes

Vote: 5-0-0.

Voted: George Slade moved and seconded by Peter Meier to reserve the Buzzards Bay Park
onJuly 1, July 8, July 15, July 22 and July 29 from 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. and August 5,
August 12, August 19 and August 26 from 5:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. for the Canal Area
Chamber. The Canal Area Chamber shall apply for the permit when appropriate.

Roll Call Vote: James Potter — Yes, George Slade - Yes, Peter Meier - Yes, Jared MacDonald -
Yes, Judy Froman - Yes

Vote: 5-0-0.



5) License/Appointments

a. Chamber of Commerce - Cape Cod Canal Day - One Day Beer & Wine for 9-14-2019
b. Chamber of Commerce - Cape Cod Canal Day - Waiver of Fees

c. Council on Aging - Joe Donatelle

d. Hawes Road Block Party Road Closure July 4th

e. Oak Bluff Block Party - Partial Road Closure July 4th

f. Selectmen Committee Appointments

5.a Maria Oliva Cape Cod Canal Chamber of Commerce, Buzzards Bay Park, 70 Main Street,
Buzzards Bay. Cape Cod Canal Day - Family oriented event, music, entertainment, self-
contained food trucks, vendors. Revised Description of event: Free Admission: Food trucks,
Live Entertainment, Arts & Craft Vendors, Wine & Beer Craft, Cornhole Tournament,
Children’s Activities. Will require One Day Liquor License Beer and Wine only for 9-14-109.
Friday, September 13, 2019 - Set up 7:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.; Saturday, September 14, 2019 -
Event 7:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. Monday, September 16, 2019 - Breakdown 7:00 a.m. - 8:00
p-m. Estimate of attendance 3,000 - 5,000; Event will have Police. Admission will not be
charged. Remarks: Planning Department - Temporary street banner require Selectmen
approval per §2866. Board of Health - Pending all food truck permits obtained in advance.
Department of Public Works - Would like to meet one month prior to event. Recreation
Department: Fee of $40/hour electrical to be assessed upon approval of the Board of
Selectmen. A fee waiver may be requested from the Board. If using water group must
contact the Water Department. Police Department - Numerous police details are required
and the final event plan will be reviewed at least one month prior to the event. Some minor
improvements to the event plan are required based on the 2018 event. Please list the
person responsible for the liquor license on the license itself. Fire Department - Will need
inspections on food trucks prior to opening event, Permit is required.

Maria Oliva, Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber, said they are requesting one day license for
craft beer and wine only on 9/14/19 from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. We have food trucks, live
entertainment, cornhole tournament, 5k canal run road race, Mass Maritime
Entertainment, we have over 75 craft vendors signed up.

George Slade question if the Insurance Policy also covers the Road Race. Maria Olivia said it
does cover both, the event and the race.

Voted: Jared MacDonald moved and seconded by Peter Meier to approve Cape Cod
Canal Days One Day Beer & Wine only license for 9-14-19 subject to conditions on the

route slip. Vote: 5-0.

Ms. Froman said there is also a request for the waiver of the fees.
Maria Oliva said we do not charge admission; we feel it should be open to the public. We
are a non-profit 501(C)3 foundation.

Mr. Potter questioned the waiver of the fees because the food, beer & wine trucks can bring
in a lot of money. Ms. Oliva said we make money from the sponsors and the space fees, we
don’t make money from the sale of the food, beer and wine.



Voted: Peter Meier moved and seconded by Jared MacDonald to approve the waiver of
fees for Cape Cod Canal Day event.

James Potter questioned if they should look at the electrical fee. Most events run for a few
hours. This event would run up an electrical bill according to the event hours. Is there a
threshold that would cover for the whole day?

Gary Maloney Buzzards Bay, questioned can you waive the utility fee or just the application
fee. The first year the fee was waived, it was a one-year waiver in the interest of unity and
building good will, for the first year of Canal Day. It seems they are going to be asking for
the waiver of the fee every year. They should have to pay the fee. They have enough
sponsors to help defray the cost. I would be willing to pay their fee if they can’t pay it, but
not the electric or water fee.

Tom Guerino said the Board of Selectmen have the right to waive fees.

Peter Meier said this is done for economic development and to give back to the community.
Some of the money they raise goes towards scholarships.

Maria Oliva said we are a non-profit organization that gives back to the community. We
requested the fees to be waived as gesture of good will. We offer free concerts all year long,
so when we raise money we take the money and pay for the bands and the programs that
we have.

James Potter questioned is the motion to waive all the fees. Tom Guerino said it is to waive
all the fees except the security deposit.

Vote: 4-1-0.



) ®
ACORD
u

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
05/18/2021

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT  Courtney Lopez
FAX
C.L. HOLLIS INSURANCE [H(C:,NE Extl: (508) 295-9500 (AIC, No): (508) 295-9898
140 Marion Rd EMAL s, courtney@insurehollis.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Wareham MA 02571 INSURERA: Continental Casualty Co (cna) 20443
INSURED INSURERB: Travelers Insurance
Cape Cod Canal Region Chamber of Commerce INSURER C :
70 Main St INSURERD :
INSURERE :
BUZZARDS BAY MA 02532 —
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL2151805880 REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
ADDL[SUER
fhiy TYPE OF INSURANCE NG o POLICY NUMBER (MRIDBIVYYY) | (MRIDOVYYY) LTS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCLRRENGE s 2,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
' CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 1,000,000
MED EXP (Any oneperson) | s 10,000
A 4017413446 04/24/2021 | 04/24/2022 | peesonaL g ADVINURY | s 2:000,000
GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 4,000,000
X roLicy FRO: Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | 5 4:000,000
OTHER: BAIL $ 1,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY FONEINEDS $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED SCHEDULED -
SIRED o SaHeb BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE P
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
pep | | RetenTion s $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE IXI ER o
s [ Ena A IGERINERE CCUIVE N/A 6HUB-9F46452-7-21 02/10/2021 | 02/10/2022 |-E:L- EACHACCIDENT 8§ __
(Mandatory In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | s 900,000
If yes, describe under 500,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LmT_| s 900,

TOWN OF BOURNE
24 PERRY AVENUE

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
RE: SUMMER CONCERTS
’ERTIFICATErHOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

BUZZARDS BAY MA 02532 \%«7}. S/
|
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Town of Bourne
Interdepartmental Advisory Form

Start Date: 4/13/2021

Lynn Wiley & Jay Kenney
Owner/Applicant: B37 Scotty Hollow Drive, North Chelmsford, MA 01863

Sagamore Beach -
Corner of Shawmut Road & Sagamore Road
Beach Wedding Ceremony on July 11, 2021 from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 Noon - no tent and

Project Location:

Nature of Request: no food - arch & 30 people.
Liability Insurance
Naming Town of Has applicant provided insurance? |:| Yes |X| No
Bourne as
Additional Insured
Map: 4.1 Parcel: 144.00 District:

[ | Engineering:

Date Of. Lot Area: Frontage: Zone: R40
Recording:
Resource No Town Yes . Yes Contiguous | No
District: Road: Paved: Lots:
VE Within Yes
Flood Zone: 100' of
Wetland:
Owner:
Remarks:
4/28/2021 Timothy P Lydon
Date Department Head
[ | Planning Department: <] Concurs [ | Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/20/2021 Coreen V. Moore
Date Town Planner
|:| Planning Board: |X| Concurs |:| Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/14/2021 SStrojmy/ag
Date Board Member

[ ] Conservation Commission: [ | MustFile [ | Determination [ | Notice of Intent

|X| Need not File
Remarks: No vehicles or porti-potties allowed on the beach

4/21/2021 Samuel Haines
05/28/21 10:12 AM\BTH-DCFS\Main\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\Willey-Kenney Wedding.doc



Date Conservation Agent

|:| Board of Health: |z| Concurs |:| Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/22/2021 K.Shea
Date Health Agent
[ | Building Inspector: <] Concurs [ | Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/14/2021 KMurphy/ag
Date Building Inspector

[ ] Sewer Commissioners: [ | Approved [ | Disapproved [<| Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction

Remarks:
4/28/2021 mquinn(njs)
Date Department Head
[ ] Town Collector: [ ] oOutstanding Taxes <] Taxes Paid In Full
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
Remarks:
4/13/2021 A Dastous
Date Town Collector

[ ] Town Clerk:
If not corporation has business certificate been issued? [ | Yes [X]No

Remarks: Not Applicable

4/13/2021 CCobb

Date Clerk's Office

|:| Assessors:
This individual has (have) completed the Form of List? [ | Yes [ |No

Remarks: na

05/28/21 10:12 AM\BTH-DCFS\Main\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\Willey-Kenney Wedding.doc



4/13/2021 JPotter

Date Assessors Office

[] Department of Public Works: <] Approved [ | Disapproved [ | Not Under DPW Jurisdiction
Remarks:

4/28/2021 Matthew Quinn

Date Department Head

[] Department of Natural Resources: [ ] Approved [ | Disapproved [<] Not Under DNR Jurisdiction
Remarks: Permitted parking may be impacted

4/13/2021 Chris Southwood

Date Department Head

[ ] Recreation Department: [ ] Concurs [ | DoesNot Concur <] Not Under Jurisdiction

Remarks:
4/13/2021 Krissanne M. Caron

Date Department Head

[ ] Police Department: X] Concurs [ ] DoesNotConcur | | Not Under Police Jurisdiction
Remarks: Concurs with the understanding that if vehicles will be using the Sagamore Beach parking lot that all vehicles have
valid beach stickers or utilize remote parking and transport to the beach.

4/30/2021 Lt. Brandon M. Esip
Date Department Head
[ ] Fire Department: Xl Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/14/2021 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Chief
Date Department Head
[ ] Board of Selectmen: [ ] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
Date Chairman

05/28/21 10:12 AM\BTH-DCFS\Main\Exec\Completed Routing Slips\Willey-Kenney Wedding.doc



SO, TOWN OF BOURNE RS p——

S Board of Selectmen o g
A N )? ,5 24 Perry Avenue — Room 101 : Ii;l“ _. =l
Ny, o Y/ Buzzards Bay, MA 025323496

Wi S
Ao A S~
S www.townofbourne.com

Phone: 508-759-0600 x1503
Fax: 508-759-0420

APPLICATION FOR THE USE OF TOWN PROPERTY
Individual/Organization ____Lyny WM \\(,\Ij >~ So Nenney
Address (mailing) QAT Sy Yollow Q¢

NocW Oneasbacd . Ma 0\ 3D

Home/Business Address A

omeenone+ R

Business Telephone #

Lynn W Wey

Contact Person

Email address:

I (we) request the use of the following town owned property:

Name: 5&& a_NOoce Q)Qu/\’\
Location: _ Cocve OS\: S\\o,\q\(\d\« ¥d 4 \S()sfgtf\\{)(f— ?'A

Purpose: *** ) Cé é\(\L\\) Cecemen v
Mo den AMp £o2d - gt e g o
#x#P|ease indicate if a tent will be used or food served/available atevent*** W\(,& i

Date(s) ju\.\J‘ \ ; BOQ\

Tlme(s)From \ O .00 G MY (time first person will arrive) ,
To e N (time last person will leave) |
From (time first person will arrive
To (time last person will leave)

*eCopy of Liability Insurance with town named as additional insured*++*
(PLEASE COMPLETE THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM)




[ (we) agree to pay the Town of Bourne a fee, if required, for use of such facilities

Estimated Attendance 3 O ‘{‘)C.Q‘Q\\C

Will the affair be policed? Yes No_./
Will admission be charged: Yes No_ .~

Signed ijvl A‘JV, (X v '(’U"’ér

Identification Presented

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

It is agreed by
Hereinafter called the Organization, that the Town of Bourne be absolved of any and all

liability brought about by actions of the participants and/or patrons of the organization
while using the facilities of the Town of Bourne for the purpose of

\Wed o  CRLCOODNA
‘) @)

It is further agreed that the Organization accepts responsibility for any and all damages caused
by the participants and/or patrons of the Organization that are determined to be above and
beyond what is considered normal wear and tear of the facilities.

Signature of Organization x/Q 1 M\)\_/ 1 J /L)LQJ-»\

=

Printed Name L\i AN W \\u}
Title Dated [ ! A } A0

shesfestesieske sk skokoi sk sk sl sk ksl ki skl skoisfetok ok ok ok ok doksokskok ok sk sokskekskokok ok ok sk dokelokok sk skedokskok

FOR TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S USE ONLY

Estimated Facility Costs

Total Estimated Costs

APPROVED NOT APPROVED

Town Administrator

Anthony Schiavi
Town Administrator

Approval is contingent upon your acceptance of the estimated costs as listed above. If for
any reason, you no longer wish to use our facility, please contact us immediately.




DRIVER'S
LICENSE




Town of Bourne
Interdepartmental Advisory Form

Start Date: 5/19/2021

Owner/Applicant: 4™ Annual Monument Beach Polar Club Annual Food Drive
b L Diane Woodside [mbpc02553@gmail.com - 508-759-8904 x3]

Project Location: Monument Beach Beach Parking Lot

June 27, 2021

7:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

As done in the past, | would park my vehicle (affixed with a current beach sticker) in 1-
spot of the lot, & when donors pull-up, I'll remove their food-stuffs from their car, & they'll
drive away. I would then utilize any current covid protocols in effect (i.e. disinfect
packaging), & make arrangements with Karen Ross to deliver what was collected to the
Bourne Food Pantry per whatever is conducive to their time frame @ that time.

Nature of Request:

Liability Insurance
Naming Town of Has applicant provided insurance? D Yes y No
Bourne as

Additional Insured

Map: Parcel: District:

[ ] Engineering:

Date of
Recording: Lot Area: Frontage: Zone:
Resource Town Contiguous
District: Road: Paved: Lots:
Within
Flood Zone: 100' of
Wetland:
Owner:
Remarks:
5/19/2021 Timothy P Lydon
Date Department Head
L] Planning Department: Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/24/2021 CMoore/jlc
Date Town Planner
[ | Planning Board: > Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Reﬁarks:
5/19/2021 Liz Brown/ag
Date Board Member

[ ] Conservation Commission: [ ] Must File [ ] Determination [ | Notice of Intent
05/25/21 9:42 AMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\4th Annual MBPC Food DriveBOH.doc



Remarks:

5/24/2021

Need not File

S. Haines/ts

Date

Conservation Agent

[ ] Board of Health:

Remarks:

5/25/2021

Concurs

Terri Guarino

|___| Does Not Concur

Date

Health Agent

[ | Building Inspector: DX Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/19/2021 KMurphy/ag
Date Building Inspector

[ ] Sewer Commissioners:

Remarks:

5/19/2021

K. Thut (Admin)

|:, Approved D Disapproved Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction

Date

Department Head

D Town Collector:

D_ Outstanding Taxes

@ Taxes Paid In Full

FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
Remarks:
5/21/2021 A Dastous
Date Town Collector
[ | Town Clerk:
If not corporation has business certificate been issued? [ | Yes [X]No
Remarks: Not Applicable
5/19/2021 CCobb
Date Clerk's Office

|:| Assessors:

05/25/21 9:42 AMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\4th Annual MBPC Food DriveBOH.doc




This individual has (have) completed the Form of List? [ | Yes [ |No

Remarks: NA
5/24/2021 JPotter
Date Assessors Office

[ | Department of Public Works: [ | Approved [_| Disapproved [X] Not Under DPW Jurisdiction

Remarks:

5/19/2021 Matthew Quinn

Date Department Head

L] Department of Natural Resources: Approved [ | Disapproved [ | Not Under DNR Jurisdiction

Remarks:

5/19/2021 Chris Southwood

Date Department Head

I:] Recreation Department: [:I Concurs |:| Does Not Concur Not Under Jurisdiction

Remarks:
5/20/2021 Krissanne M. Caron

Date Department Head

[ ] Police Department: DX concurs [ ] DoesNotConcur [ ] Not Under Police Jurisdiction
Remarks:

5/20/2021 Lt. Brandon Esip
Date Department Head
D Fire Department: X] Concurs D Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/19/2021 David S. Cody
Date Department Head
[ ] Board of Selectmen: [ ] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
Date Chairman

05/25/21 9:42 AMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\4th Annual MBPC Food DriveBOH.doc



Rebello, Mary

From: Mo Beach <mbpc02553@gmail.com>
Sent: ~ Monday, May 17, 2021 10:55 AM

To: Sundman, Nancy; Rebello, Mary
Subject: MBPC Annual Food Drive

Good Morning Nancy & Mary ~ Now that Debbie has retired, I'm writing to you both on behalf of the
Monument Beach Polar Club (MBPC) to get permission from the Town to hold it's 4th Annual Food
Drive to benefit the Bourne Food Pantry on Sunday, June 27th from 7-11am @ the Mo Beach
parking lot (in commemoration of the 1/2 way mark to our 25th Anniversary Polar Plunge on New
Year's Day 2022).

As done in the past, | would park my vehicle (affixed with a current beach sticker) in 1-spot of the lot,
& when donors pull-up, I'll remove their food-stuffs from their car, & they'll drive away. | would then
utilize any current covid protocols in effect (i.e. disinfect packaging), & make arrangements with
Karen Ross to deliver what was collected to the Bourne Food Pantry per whatever is conducive to
their time frame @ that time.

Kindly let me know if same would be allowed again this year. Once | hear back from you, I'll promote
this community event via our facebook page & email blast. THANK YOU for any assistance with this

matter... we truly appreciate it!

~ Diane Woodside, MBPC Member

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.



Town of Bourne
Interdepartmental Advisory Form

Start Date: 4/2/2021

National MS Society
Owner/Applicant: 101 A First Ave. Suite6 - Waltham, MA 02451

Project Location: Town Roads

Fund raiser using town roads
7/10/21 - 11:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Estimated attendance: 1200
Route Map attached

Nature of Request:

Liability Insurance
Naming Town of Has applicant provided insurance? Yes |:| No
Bourne as

Additional Insured

Map: 39.0 Parcel: 65.00 District:

[ ] Engineering:

Date of
Recording: Lot Area: Frontage: Zone:
Resource Town . Contiguous
District: Road: Paved: Lots:
Within
Flood Zone: 100’ of
Wetland:
Owner:
Remarks:
4/28/2021 Timothy LYdon
Date Department Head
[ ] Planning Department:  [X] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/20/2021 Coreen V. Moore
Date Town Planner
[ | Planning Board: > Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/14/2021 SStrojny/ag
Date Board Member

[ ] Conservation Commission: [ | MustFile [ | Determination | | Notice of Intent

Need not File

Remarks:

05/25/21 9:33 AMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\MS Society Fundraiser-COVID Plan.doc



04/02/2021 Samuel Haines

Date Conservation Agent
[ ] Board of Health: ] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/24/2021 Terri Guarino
Date Health Agent
[] Building Inspector: <] Concurs [ | Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/14/2021 KMurphy/ag
Date Building Inspector

[ ] Sewer Commissioners: [ | Approved [ ] Disapproved Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction

Remarks:
5/7/2021 K. Thut (Admin)
Date Department Head
[ ] Town Collector: [ oOutstanding Taxes Taxes Paid In Full
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
Remarks:
4/13/2021 A Dastous
Date Town Collector

[ ] Town Clerk:
If not corporation has business certificate been issued? [ | Yes [X] No

Remarks: Not Applicable

4/13/2021 CCobb

Date Clerk's Office

|:| Assessors:
This individual has (have) completed the Form of List? [ | Yes [ ]No

05/25/21 9:33 AMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\MS Society Fundraiser-COVID Plan.doc



Remarks: NA

4/28/2021 JPotter

Date Assessors Office

[] Department of Public Works: Approved [_| Disapproved [ | Not Under DPW Jurisdiction

Remarks:

4/30/2021 Matthew Quinn

Date Department Head

[] Department of Natural Resources: || Approved | | Disapproved [<| Not Under DNR Jurisdiction

Remarks:

4/13/2021 Chris Southwood

Date Department Head

[ ] Recreation Department: [ ] cConcurs [ ] Does Not Concur [X] Not Under Jurisdiction

Remarks:
4/13/2021 Krissanne M. Caron

Date Department Head

I:] Police Department: Concurs D Does Not Concur |:| Not Under Police Jurisdiction
Remarks: Must contact Lt. John Stowe at least two weeks prior to the event to discuss traffic arrangments and police details.

4/30/2021 Lt. Brandon M. Esip
Date Department Head
[ | Fire Department: D4 Conecurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
4/14/2021 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Chief
Date Department Head
[ ] Board of Selectmen: [ ] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
Date Chairman

05/25/21 9:33 AMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\MS Society Fundraiser-COVID Plan.doc



March 1, 2021

Town Administrator
Bourne Town Hall
24 Perry Ave.
Bourne, MA. 02532

To Whom It May Concern:

We will be holding our 37th annual Cape Cod Getaway MS Bike Ride on July 10th, 2021. This
yeat it will be a one-day, 75-mile bicycle tour that attracts about 1000 cyclists, who ride from
Quincy, Mass. to Bourne, Mass. to raise funds to support the National Multiple Sclerosis Society.

We respectfully request the use of local and state roads in the city of Boutne for the ride on July
10™. T have enclosed cue sheets showing our proposed route. Cyclists will be instructed to tide
single file, on the right side of the road, and to follow all vehicle laws, including stopping at red

lights and stop signs.

We will hire Boutne police officers to work safety details. We operate a support team consisting
of medical personnel, bicycle mechanics, and amateur (HAM) radio operators. Our lead HAM
radio operator monitors all emergency radio frequencies, so that we can close or redirect our

route should that become necessaty.

Please let me know if thete are additional steps, permits or permissions I must take to assure
approval of the city of Bourne to host our event. I have also provided an Event Notification
Form from the Massachusetts Department of Transportation that you can use to indicate your

approval for our request.

If you need any further information or have any questions regarding this request, please don’t
hesitate to call me. Thank you for your continued support of the Cape Cod Getaway MS Bike

Ride.

Best Regards,

Preston Steblein

Event Manager

Promoter Line, Inc

PO Box 2028, Colleyville, Texas 76034
817-909-0549 (cell)
preston@promoterline.com



MS Cape Cod Getaway Day 1

Turn by turn 7:00:00(Start time | 8:30:00 AM 20 8
Mile Go Turn Notes Fastest Slowest
0 0(Start of route 7:00:00 8:30:00
0.44 0.44|Turn right onto Newport Avenue Ext 7:01:16 8:33:10
0.58 0.14|Slight right onto the W Squantum St 7:01:40 8:34:11
0.64 0.06|Sharp left onto W Squantum St 7:01:51 8:34:36
1.71 1.07|Turn right onto Quincy Shore Dr 7:04:55 8:42:19
4.32 2.61{Turn right toward Sea St 7:12:26 9:01:06
4.35 0.03{Slight right onto Sea St 7:12:32 9:01:19
4.67 0.32Turn left onto Southern Artery 7:13:27 9:03:37
5.68 1.01|Turn left onto Washington St 7:16:22 9:10:54
6.22 0.54 At the traffic circle, take the 3rd exit onto MA-3A S/Washin 7:17:55 9:14:47
11.14 4.92|Turn right onto Water St 7:32:05 9:50:12
11.53 0.39|Turn left onto Main St 7:33:12]  9:53:01
12.1 0.57|Continue straight onto Middle St 7:34:51 9:57:07
12.39 0.29|Continue onto Union St 7:35:41 9:59:12
13.22 0.83|Turn left to stay on Union St 7:38:04 10:05:11
13.58 0.36(Rest Stop 1 - Wompatuch State Forest 7:39:07 10:07:47
15.87 2.29|Turn left onto Mt Hope St 7:45:42 10:24:16
16.59 0.72|Continue onto Clapp Rd 7:47:47 10:29:27
18.99 2.4|Turn right onto Grove St 7:54:41 10:46:44
19.86 0.87|Continue onto Maple St 7:57:12 10:53:00
20.68 0.82|Continue onto Winter St 7:59:34 10:58:54
21.04 0.36|Turn left onto Cross Stl 8:00:36 11:01:29
22.02 0.98|Turn right onto MA-123 W 8:03:25 11:08:33
22.08 0.06|Turn left onto Neal Gate St 8:03:35 11:08:59
22.94 0.86|Turn right onto MA-3A S 8:06:04 11:15:10
23.69 0.75|Turn left onto Summer St 8:08:14 11:20:34
24.47 0.78|Turn right onto Prospect St 8:10:28 11:26:11
24.96 0.49|Continue onto Old Main St 8:11:53 11:29:43
25.1 0.14|Turn left onto Pleasant St 8:12:17 11:30:43
25.9 0.8|Rest Stop 2 - Eames Way School 8:14:36 11:36:29
26.47 0.57|Turn right onto Summer St 8:16:14 11:40:35
27.16 0.69|Turn left onto Elm St l 8:18:13 11:45:33
27.45 0.29|Slight right to stay on Elm St 8:19:03 11:47:38
28.04 0.59|Slight left to stay on Elm St 8:20:45 11:51:53
28.06 0.02Turn right to stay on Elm St 8:20:49 11:52:02
28.14 0.08|Continue onto Ferry St 8:21:03 11:52:36
28.71 0.57|Slight right to stay on Ferry St 8:22:41 11:56:43
29.34 0.63[Slight left to stay on Ferry St 8:24:30( 12:01:15
30.72 1.38|Keep left to stay on Ferry St 8:28:28 12:11:11
30.91 0.19{Turn left onto Main St] 8:29:01 12:12:33
31.49 0.58|Turn left onto Ocean St 8:30:41 12:16:44
31.89 0.4|Turn right onto Moraine St 8:31:51 12:19:36
32.23 0.34(Turn right onto Acorn St 8:32:49 12:22:03
33.14 0.91|Continue onto Franklin St 8:35:27 12:28:36
33.32 0.18{Continue onto Lincoln St 8:35:58 12:29:54
33.52 0.2|Turn left onto Temple St 8:36:32 12:31:21
34.79 1.27|Slight left onto MA-14 E 8:40:12 12:40:29
35.75 0.96]Continue onto St George St 8:42:58 12:47:24
36.3 0.55|Turn right onto Alden St 8:44:33 12:51:22




MS Cape Cod Getaway Day 1
Turn by turn 7:00:00(Start time | 8:30:00 AM 20 8
Mile Go Turn Notes Fastest Slowest
36.43 Turn left 8:44:55 12:52:18
36.51 Turn left 8:45:09 12:52:52
36.75 Lunch Duxbury High School 8:45:50 12:54:36
36.76 Turn right onto St George St 8:45:52 12:54:40
37.15 Turn right onto Washington St 8:47:00 12:57:29
39.1 Continue onto Bay Rd | 8:52:36]  13:11:31
41.2 Turn left onto Loring St 8:58:39 13:26:38
41.44 Continue onto Landing Rd 8:59:21 13:28:22
42.43 Turn left onto Main St| 9:02:12|  13:35:30
42.52 Turn right onto MA-80 W/Brook St 9:02:27 13:36:09
43.17 Turn left onto MA-80 W 9:04:20 13:40:49
43.6 Slight left onto Indian Pond Rd 9:05:34 13:43:55
45.18 Turn left onto MA-80 W 9:10:07 13:55:18
47.11 Rest Stop 4 - Sacred Heart High School 9:15:41 14:09:12
47.16 Turn left onto MA-80 W 9:15:49 14:09:33
48.72 Turn left onto Carver Rd 9:20:19 14:20:47
48.98 Turn right onto 7 Hills Rd 9:21:04 14:22:39
49.65 Continue onto Federal Furnace Rd 9:23:00 14:27:29
49.93 Turn left onto Micajah Pond Rd 9:23:48 14:29:30
49.97 Slight left onto Black Cat Rd 9:23:55 14:29:47
51.63 Turn right onto Watercourse Rd 9:28:42 14:41:44
52.12 Continue onto Rocky Pond Rd 9:30:06 14:45:16
54.7 Continue onto Bare Hill Rd 9:37:32 15:03:50
56.28 Turn left onto Federal Pond Rd 9:42:05 15:15:13
56.49 Turn right | [ 9:42:41|  15:16:44
57.67 Turn left onto Bare Hill Rd 9:46:05 15:25:13
57.9 Sharp left onto Lower College Pond Rd 9:46:45 15:26:53
59.97 Rest Stop 5 College Pond Recreational Area 9:52:43 15:41:47
60.34 Continue onto Upper College Pond Rd 9:53:47 15:44:27
60.72 Continue onto Alden Rd 9:54:52 15:47:11
62.13 Turn right onto Long Pond Rd 9:58:56 15:57:20
65.73 Turn right onto Halfway Pond Rd 10:09:18| 16:23:15
66.4 Turn left onto Bourne Rd 10:11:14 16:28:05
67.27 Rest Stop 6 South Elementary School 10:13:44 16:34:21
69.86 Slight left to stay on Bourne Rd 10:21:12 16:53:00
72.25 Continue onto Plymouth Ln 10:28:05 17:10:12
72.39 Turn left onto Head of the Bay Rd 10:28:29 17:11:12
73.33 Turn right onto Puritan Rd
74.3 Turn left onto St Margarets St 10:33:59 17:24:58
74.68 Turn right onto Main St 10:35:05 17:27:42
75.01 Turn left onto Academy Dr 10:36:02 17:30:04
75.41 Finish | | 10:37:11  17:32:57




SRS TOWN OF BOURNE

P e N\ _:._~
oy S =
{’& . Board of Selectmen —
\J b, "‘FP / 24 Perry Avenue — Room 101
St Buzzards Bay, MA 02532-3496
= www.townofbourne.com

Phone: 508-759-0600 x1503
Fax: 508-759-0420

APPLICATION FOR THE USE OF TOWN PROPERTY

Individual/Organization National MS Society

Address (mailing) 101 A First Ave, Suite 6 - Waltham, MA 02451

Home/Business Address Same

Home Telephone #

Business Telephone # 781-693-5154

Contact Person Emily Rivera

I (we) request the use of the following town owned property:

Name: Public roads

Location: See attached route

Purpose: *** Bike ride to raise money to find a cure for Multiple Sclerosis

SRR

**¥*Please indicate if a tent will be used or food served/available at event***

Date(s) July 10, 2021

Time(s)
From 11am (time first person will arrive)
To Spm (time last person will leave)
From (time first person will arrive
To (time last person will leave)

“**Gopy of Liahility Insurance with town named as additional insured*****
(PLEASE COMPLETE THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS FORM)




I (we) agree to pay the Town of Bourne a fee, if required, for use of such facilities

Estimated Attendance 1200

as needed
Will the affair be policed? Yes No /
Will admission be charged: Yes No

Signed Cﬁ mégﬁ Avara

Identification Presented

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

It is agreed by National MS Society

Hereinafter called the Organization, that the Town of Bourne be absolved of any and all
liability brought about by actions of the participants and/or patrons of the organization
while using the facilities of the Town of Bourne for the purpose of

It is further agreed that the Organization accepts responsibility for any and all damages caused
by the participants and/or patrons of the Organization that are determined to be above and
beyond what is considered normal wear and tear of the facilities.

Signature of Organization M Avana
J

Printed Name Emily Rivera

Title Event Manager Dated 3/15/21

FOR TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'’S USE ONLY

Estimated Facility Costs

Total Estimated Costs

APPROVED NOT APPROVED

Town Administrator

Anthony Schiavi
Town Administrator

Approval is contingent upon your acceptance of the estimated costs as listed above. If for
any reason, you no longer wish to use our facility, please contact us immediately.



~—— o
ACORD
\——

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
01/30/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT
MARSH USA, INC. e ERX
445 SOUTH STREET (ALC. ,»Eo. Ext): | {AIC, No): B
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07950-6454 o .

Alln: Morristown.CerlRequest@marsh.com Fax: 212-848-0979

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

20281

WALTH INSURER A : Federzl Insurance Company
INSURED :

NATIONAL MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SOCIETY MIURER :

GREATER NEW ENGLAND CHAPTER INSURERC :

101A FIRST AVENUE, STE 6 .

WALTHAM, MA 02451 NSURERD: e
INSURERE : | ST
INSURERF : i

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

NYC-002898041-15 REVISION NUMBER: 4

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR TADDL|SUBR] POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE {INSD 'WVD | POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY [ 35833348 123172020 123172021 EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
] ] A ! DANA N 000
CLAIMS-MADE | X | occur N | PREMISES (Ea cccurrence) | $ 1,000,
_ ‘ P 1MED EXP (Any one person) | 10,000
j o I R B ! PERSONAL&ADVINJURY |s 1000000
‘GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: é i i ! GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2000000
PRO: | i | - ' T
| poucy || 5B% [ X |ioc . PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 1,000,000
|| omer: | s
17 02 7 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT o
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 5 . | 73530237 12/31/2020 123112024 (2 mccident S 1,600,000
X | ANY AUTO ! ‘ ’ BODILY INJURY (Per parson) S
guToEs gy | JSCHMEDULED | [ ; BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| §
% | HIRED % |nonowneD | | ! PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY | AUTOSONLY | . | | | (Per accidenti
| L | CompiColl Deductibie s 1,000
A | x | umereLLatas X Tocour Ll 12512020 12392021 | eacroccurrence  |s 5000000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE i ‘ AGGREGATE s 5,000,000
X {oeo [ | Rerenmions 1 | | s
A |WORKERS COMPENSATION 71762467 1123172020 1213172021 X | EER ! OgH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY i | | ETATUTE B
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ; E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? NIA ! ! 1,000,000
(Mandalory in NH} ! i E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| § 009,
fyes nder 4 : .y 1,000,000
DL RIPTION OF SPERATIONS beiow . | E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
] ' {
| ; ]
i I
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, A Remarks Sch. may be attached if more space Is required)

TOWN OF BOURNE IS ADDED AS ADDITIONAL INSURED EXCLUDING WORKERS' COMFENSATICN AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY POLICY WHERE REQUIRED BY WRITTEN CONTRACT. LIQUOR

LIABILITY COVERAGE IS INCLUDED IN THE ABOVE REFERENCED GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

TOWN CF BOURNE
24 PERRY AVE
BOURNE, MA 02532

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
of Marsh USA Inc.

Manashi Mukherjee

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Town of Bourne
Interdepartmental Advisory Form

Start Date: 5/24/2021
Sagamore Beach Colony Club

Owner/Applicant: Sandi Lacasse - Organizer
Deanna Waldron, Treasurer F
. . 30 Robinson Road, Sagamor ;
Froject Locations Fisher Tennis Courts
7/10/21 - 6:00 p.m. 10:00 p.m. [set up and breakdown 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.]
Annual Fundraiser
Entertainment License for live band 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. with 1/2 hour break.
One Day Liquor License for All Kinds of Alcoholic Beverages
Parking around the area with most walking - Members Only

Attendance: 90

Nature of Request:

Liability Insurance
Naming Town of Has applicant provided insurance? X] Yes D No
Bourne as

Additional Insured

Map: 4.3 Parcel: 81 District:

[ | Engineering:

Date of
Recording: Lot Area: Frontage: Zone:
Resource Town ) Contiguous
District: Road: Paved: Lots:
Within
Flood Zone: 100' of
Wetland:
Owner:
Remarks:
5/25/2021 TL/jp
Date Department Head
[ | Planning Department:  [<] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/25/2021 CMoore/jle
Date Town Planner
[ | Planning Board: <] cConcurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/24/2021 Liz Brown/ag
Date Board Member

[ ] Conservation Commission: [ | Must File [ ] Determination [ ] Notice of Intent
05/26/21 3:11 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\Sagamore Beach Colony Club.Police.docx



[X] Need not File

Remarks:
05.25.21 S.Haines/ts
Date Conservation Agent
[ ] Board of Health: Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur

Remarks: Any food vendors must file with the Board of Health

5/25/2021 Terri Guarino
Date Health Agent
[ | Building Inspector: <] Concurs [_] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/24/2021 KMurphy/ag
Date Building Inspector

[ | Sewer Commissioners: [ ] Approved [ | Disapproved [X<] Not Under Sewer Jurisdiction

Remarks:
5/24/2021 K. Thut (Admin)
Date Department Head
[ ] Town Collector: [ ] oOutstanding Taxes Taxes Paid In Full
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00 FY RE $0.00
Remarks:
5/24/2021 Shelly R Murphy
Date Town Collector

[ ] Town Clerk: ,
If not corporation has business certificate been issued? [ | Yes [X]No

Remarks: Not Applicable

5/24/2021 CCobb

Date Clerk's Office

[ ] Assessors:
05/26/21 3:11 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\Sagamore Beach Colony Club.Police.docx



This individual has (have) completed the Form of List? [ ] Yes [ |No

Remarks: na

5/24/2021 JPotter
Date Assessors Office

[] Department of Public Works: <] Approved [ | Disapproved | | Not Under DPW Jurisdiction

Remarks:

5/25/2021 Matthew Quinn
Date Department Head

L] Department of Natural Resources: [ | Approved [ | Disapproved [X] Not Under DNR Jurisdiction

Remarks:

5/24/2021 Chris Southwood
Date Department Head

[__—I Recreation Department: I:] Concurs |:| Does Not Concur |X| Not Under Jurisdiction

Remarks:
5/24/2021 Krissanne M. Caron
Date Department Head

[ ] Police Department: Concurs [ ] DoesNot Concur  [_] Not Under Police Jurisdiction
Remarks: All vehicles must be legally parked without obstructing traffic. All alcohol to be consumed on property. No open
containers on public ways/outside the property of Colony Club.

5/26/2021 Lt. Brandon Esip
Date Department Head
[ ] Fire Department: Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
5/24/2021 David S. Pelonzi, Assistant Chief
Date Department Head
[ ] Board of Selectmen: [ ] Concurs [ ] Does Not Concur
Remarks:
Date Chairman

05/26/21 3:11 PMM:\public_share\Routing Slips\Sagamore Beach Colony Club.Police.docx



SAGAMORE BEACH COLONY CLUB

( Vc\vl\hurﬂ-m
| T
§

POST OFFICE BOX 417 - SAGAMORE BEACH, MA 02562

e

S(DC{’\T ”j -~ L A




SAGAMORE BEACH COLONY CLUB

POST OFFICE BOX 417 - SAGAMORE BEACH, MA 02562

MCL7 Z{l ?/O'L/

Town () Bowyne

y “ Pwm/_ Peniin
Gt{??a«fa /ba.// MADIS2y

A Sedeact g 0Fhce

Wfa% 74 m&Q Cﬂt/aoﬁco( an CL/ Y / / ce o 74)/’
Q/) f/)Jeq 7277 ne 7 //C(ng A)/ L b@f?ﬁ( '//O

/ZM/”O/'M cot Dun Gnroyal é’/lv(/)a}@?? .
Ottsite ot e FShoy Tenas (e [rode

ok (50 Clondc Road Sfxyyma/@ Loc o) /1A
The. SKC covact p SQ/)OO\ L(L(’ A0



MANOMETT
7

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES OF THE TOWN OF BOURNE:
The Undersigned hereby makes application for an ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE.

Location: 'S—O C' (\/\k, RD ’C‘(,Q SQSQ:N}C)/Q,G)@C{CJ’\ N\A OQQ’(; l
Name: SaﬁQMO\/Q/\%eﬁ&\ <D{Dﬂt{ CW

D/B/A:
Date: Jvl»{ /O} ov/

We/I hereby agree to conform in all respects to the conditions governing such license as printed in the Bylaws of the
Town, and such other rules and regulations as the Selectmen may establish.
With the signing of this application the applicant acknowledges that:

(a) It is understood that the Board is not required to grant the license;

(b) In event of a proposed sale of a business requiring a Entertainment License, an application for a
transfer of said license will be deemed to be an application for a new license (subject to the rules and
regulations herein contained), and the owner of such business shall be required to file with the Board
of Selectmen a thirty-day notice of his intention to sell same before such application will be acted
upon by the Selectmen;

(c) That the license is subject to revocation if the holder of the license does not comply with state law,

town bylaws or the Rules and Regulations of the Board.
Signature Name: D'FC( nN4 bljd{,/L@\/M {; 5@ /\Lf [ L{( Came /Oﬂj(PKHZW\ for Shcc )

Signature Name:

Business Address: POBOY 1] 94419 e froa ch MA
Phone: (Home) = (Business)_

NOTE: (a) If a corporation, state full names and addresses of principal officers; S"'Q' I'w/\(* ﬂ Qj,f
(b) If a co-partnership, information must be provided on each partner; if a corporation
information must be provided on corporate officer making application.

Name: ) ;:: \Q Qs \\C(—O’),M_____

Address: ) | B o, Name:
Descri NO .o Address:
Born in U.S. S Description of Applicant
Born Where: : Born in U.S. Yes No
Born Where:

Date of Nat;t&;glj;a{igg;l_ !
) Date of Naturalization:

Male or Female:

Male or Female:

Photo (1 v

Pheto (1 inch x 1 inch)
Photo (1 inch x 1 inch)

C:\Users\deannaw\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\IE\1RTH75HR\Entertainment App.doc



The Establishment shall operate as: 7< I\)O\/\ P«/Q{d’ (go ‘ ¢ 3

() Sole ownership
) Limited Liability Corporation
() Partnership - Total Number of Partners

() Corporation based in

Corporate information required: ~ N Pvof

President: Je €€ Rucf M 330 E ['m Stvaek BOY l]S,Zq DWYbLM MA 09552

Secretary: PQ H"/ §(Aa/m fallZa) PQ %QY 6‘ -) §C( Gmm 21/, @J‘w& MvA 0)37(01

Treasurer: D(’C(V\f\c\ \A)CL](—O\RUJ\ Po boy 707 Saqa mpfg, Boc,con, MNA Ogg/(az'
(Name) (Address)

INFORMATION RELATIVE TO APPLICANT
Type of Entertainment to be Licensed: (please be specific) /P)(() Al A = Hfa H/\Q/\ Tl/d\ 8S G{/\/}C/ ‘H\ﬂ

Af fer howw

Is the property owned by you? Yesl No
Tenant at Will
Lease Years
Hours of Operation: LO -{0 pm /Z howa bﬂﬂclf_
Floor Space Sq. Ft. Seating capacity (if any) Laswn \ Pa f O

Parking capacity (ifany) Sdveet AL Number of Employees H band me mlpan o

One (1) copy of the following items must be submitted with the application:

1. Layout plan of facility and fixtures Date received
2. Site Plan S}JZ deli JN[/LA Date received
3. Outside Facade and Sign Plan Date received

If the facilities are not yet completed, provide estimated cost of work to be done:

$ Date received

Applicant's Resume Including References

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Scheduled hearing when application will be presented to Board of Selectmen for Processing
Date Time
Board Action: Approved for processing Yes D No l:l Date
If approved for processing Department reports are due for action at the
meeting of the Board of Selectmen.
Board Action: Approved: Yes D No l:l Date License #
Signature

C:\Users\deannaw\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\IE\1RTH75HR\Entertainment App.doc



SAGAMORE BEACH COLONY CLUB

POST OFFICE BOX 417 - SAGAMORE BEACH, MA 02562

\.BMGL/ f0(202/$
Site Plan 150 Clac Roacl

s

( pavittien [fEQ%@E;:&}

Seqtt g - L vy




SAGAMORE BEACH COLONY CLUB

POST OFFICE BOX 417 - SAGAMORE BEACH, MA 02562

M by 2l 202

Se leed man 0F e

| Townep Bouv €
QY fey ry Pue e

Buzand s by, M 005 3y

P) eovre. And, ek Hre octmants V¢ /fmmaat

F\\Qf A 0ne 0&’{,«/ [1ow o //Lé/vw,a QO Jé‘é‘/ 0, 2wz /
10 be ot cdFe F1¢ her Tennc, (onten }50
Clanlc Roacl Saja’mo o Beach MA

R

Poane 4w oo &{) 75% //J{bw a/m//
(D/UMM\_O 0r 7/6(/’0( d[/((/‘ﬁ oned /N A‘)/m(j'm
“ThaS

/o |
‘S\Qﬁa N0 &CLG/A (/0/0/7 C{/L»f:?
Y,




TOWN OF BOURNE
Town Offices

24 Perry Avenue

Buzzards Bay, MA 02534
(508-759-0600 x503) Phone
(508) 759-0620) Fax

SPECIAL ONE-DAY LICENSE APPLICATION FEE i gD -

The undersigned hereby applies for a Special One-Day License in accordance with the provisions of the
Statutes relating thereto:

PREMISES TO BE LICENSED: HShC[ TC/V\IQ (\Q"/'VLD)

NAME: _ Saqq mOve })mdncom, Cludp = Deanna Weldvon
COMPANY: Mibuqudd% PoBoy 4| Susamor Bench MA 08562
appress: 150 Cla~lc Roed Sﬂanm{)/(’ &mﬁﬁ MA

TELEPHONE:
EMAIL:
DATE(S) OF EVENT: o, L0 |

HOURS OF OPERATION: 5 [)M - \ P A Ve Vuwo b P — lOpm/\

DESCRIPTION OF EVENT - include floor plan with estimated number of guests and plans for parking:

Annaal ﬁwlmwzz\ ol had QuiStete. ot Ashoy /rnn&o(ﬂ/\/@]
chw Avrodnd dNe it mn ost {A/J&A/K(//‘)J( - Mem %0/1/«/4

License is for the Sale of: The Licensed Activity
All Alcoholic Beverages ‘x or Enterprise is:
Wine & Malt Beverages Only L for profit

Wine Only L non profit Y
Malt Beverages Only _

O Yes, I have contacted the Fire Chief or the Building Inspector to begin the process of obtaining a "304
l;yf.ﬁcate of Inspection", if it is determined that one is necessary. /\} /A 0u’ Sicle €U WUL

Yes, | have obtained a one-day $1 million liability insurance policy naming the Town of Bourne as an
additional insured

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -

Board of Selectmen

C:\Users\deannaw\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\IE\TSA4GFXB\Application
Process.docx



TOWN OF BOURNE
Town Offices

24 Perry Avenue

Buzzards Bay, MA 02534
(508-759-0600 x503) Phone
(508) 759-0620) Fax

TOWN OF BOURNE
LIABILITY DISCLAIMER

FOR SPECIAL ONE-DAY LICENSE

By exercising the privileges of this Special One-Day License in serving persons with alcoholic
beverages, the Licensee is potentially exposed to significant liability for injuries and damages to
the persons served or to others who are injured or damaged by the persons served. Your acceptance
and exercise of this Special One-Day License will be deemed to be acknowledgment that you are
aware of this potential liability.

You are encouraged to discuss the risks associated with exercising your privileges of this Special
One-Day License and the appropriate precautions to avoid injuries, damage and liability to others
with your legal advisor.

The Town of Bourne and the Board of Selectmen acting as the Local License Authority shall not
be liable to the Licensee or to others if injury or damage shall result from the exercise of this
Special One-Day License.

AQﬁzwwm 24/ f//&[/%\/?/ 9%74/1/\4/*& Y% C’o/w%(pé

Signature of Applicant

HW// A0, 202/

Date

C:\Users\deannaw\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\IE\TSA4GFXB\Application
Process.docx



S
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

CAIMOLA
DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)
5/20/2021

SAGABEA-01

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
The Corcoran & Havlin Insurance Group
287 Linden Street

Wellesley, MA 02482

CONTACT V]adislava Potz

NAME:
PHONE FAX
AIC, No, Ext): (AIC, No):
ROBHEss: VPotz@chinsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company |18058

INSURED INSURER B :
Sagamore Beach Colony Club INSURER C :
P. O. Box 417 INSURER D :
Sagamore Beach, MA 02562
INSURERE :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INoR TYPE OF INSURANCE Ao ok POLICY NUMBER ADOR | (DO LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| cLaims-maDE OCCUR X PHPK2156772 9/2/2020 | 9/2/2021 | PRMIREI RN D e | s 100,000
I MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5’000
L PERSONAL & ADV INJURY _ | § 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
PoLICY l:] FES Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
OTHER: s
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C{E OMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $ 1,000,000
ANY AUTO PHPK2156772 9/2/2020 9/2/2021 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | §
OWNED - SCHEDULED -
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
PROPERTY DAMAGE
L EEJRF%DS ONLY X NLOHNO-OSVENIE_I\)’ (Per accident) $
s
A | X |umBreLtaLiag | X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE PHUB730932 9/2/2020 9/2/2021 AGGREGATE $ 1,000,000
peo | X [rerentions 10,000 s
PER OTH-
AN EMPLOYERST LIABILITY B | | &F
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
FFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory n NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A |Liquor Liability PHPK2156772 9/2/2020 9/2/2021 |Per Occurrence 1,000,000
A |Liquor Liability PHPK2156772 9/2/2020 9/2/2021 |Aggregate 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedul

tonhad

if more space is required)

y be
Certificate Holder is included as an Additional Insured with respects to the General Llabllty when required by written contract and subject to policy terms and

conditions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Bourne

Attn: Nancy Sunderman
Selectman's Office

24 Perry Avenue

Buzzards Bay, MA 02532-3441

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Qo DA

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



PI CG DS 03 07 98
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

POLICY NUMBER: PHPK2156772

LIQUOR LIABILITY DECLARATIONS

NAMED INSURED Sagamore Beach Colony Club
MAILING ADDRESS PO Box 417

Sagamore Beach, MA 02562-0417
(Barnstable CTY)

POLICY PERIOD: FROM 09/02/2020 TO 09/02/2021 AT 12:01 AM. TIME AT
YOUR MAILING ADDRESS SHOWN ABOVE

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS
POLICY, WE AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.

LIMITS OF INSURANCE
EACH COMMON CAUSE LIMIT $ 1,000,000
AGGREGATE LIMIT $ 1,000,000

RETROACTIVE DATE (CG 00 34 ONLY)

THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT APPLY TO " INJURY" WHICH OCCURS BEFORE THE RETROACTIVE DATE,
IF ANY, SHOWN BELOW.

RETROACTIVE DATE: NONE
(ENTER DATE OR "NONE" IF NO RETROACTIVE DATE APPLIES)

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
FORM OF BUSINESS: NON PROFIT ORGANIZATION

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION: Non Profit Organization

Page 1 of 2

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services, Inc., with its permission



INTERMNAL RSVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THZ TRIASURY
DZSTRICT DIRXCTOR
P. C. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201
Employer Identificaticn Numbex:
pate: APR 2 4 1998 04-28123477

CLN:

170330560300C8
SAGAMCRE BEACH COQOLCNY CLUB Ccntact Person:
PO BOX 417 D. A. DCWNING
SAGAMOR= BEACH, MA 02562 Contact Telephone Numke:=:

(513) 24x-5199
Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c) (7)
Accounting Period EZnding:
May 31
Form 990 Required:
Yes -
Addendum Agplies:
No

Deaz Aspiacant:

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as

‘stated in your application for recogrnition of exemption, we have determined

you are exempt from Federal inccme tax under secticon 501(a) of the Internal
Revenuo Codo as an organizaticn descriked in the section indicated above.

tnless specifically excepted, you are liable for taxes under tlhe Federal
-nsuranca Contributions Act (social security taxes) for each employee to whom
vou pay §100 or more during a caleandar year. And, unless exceoted, you are
also liable for tax under the Feceral Unemployment Tax Act for each employee
to wncm you pay S50 or more during a calendar quartexr if, during the current
oz preceding calandar year, you had one or more employees at aay time in each
of 20 calendar weeks or you paié wages of $1,500 or more in aay calendas
guarter. If you hava any questicns about excise, employment, or othex Federal
tases, plense addresd them to this office.

IZ your scuxces c¢f Support, ©r ycur purposes, character, or methcd cf
epevazion changes, please let us kaow B0 we can consider the effact of the
change on your exempt status. In the case of an amendment to your crganiza-
tional document or bylaws, please send us a copy cf the amenced document or
kvlaws, Also, you should inform us cf all changes in your name ox address.

In the heading of this letter we have indicated whether you must file Porm
990, Return of Crganization Exermpt Frcm Income Tax. If Yes is indicated, you
aze zequived to file Porm 990 oaly if ycur gross receipts each year axe
normally more than 3$25,000. However, if ycu receive a Form 990 package in tae
mail, please file the return evern if ycu do not exceed the gross recelpts test,
1f you are not reguired to file, simply attach the label provided, check the
rox in the heading to indicate that ycur annual gross receipts aze normally

$25,000 or less, and sign the returT.

If a return is regquized, it must be filed by the 15th day of the f£iftn
month after the end of ycur annual accounting period. A penaity of $20 a day
is charged when a return is filed late, unless there :Is reasonable cause for
tha dalay. However, the maximum penalty crarged cannot exceed $10,C00C or £

Letter 943 (DO/CG)



SAGAMORE 3EACH CCLONY CLUB

percent cI your gross receip:ts Icr tihe year, whichever is leas. ?or
crganizations with gross Teceipts exceeding $1,000,000 in any year, the
penalty is $100 per day per resturn, ualess there is reasonable cause ZIcr the
delay. The maximum penalty for an orzarnizaticn wizh gross receipts exceseding
$1,000,000 shail not exceed $30,00C. Tkis penalty may also ke charged if a
return is no: complete, So pLease be sure your return is complete cefors ycu

£ile it.

You are not required to file Federal inccme tax returzas unless ycu are
subject to the tax on unreiatad business inccme under sec=ion 511 of tihe Code.
If you are subject to this tax, you must f£ile an inccme tax returc cn Form
990-T, Exempt Organization Business Inccme Tax Return. In this letter we ars
not determining whether any of ycur present or prcposed activities aze uare-
rated trade or business as defized in secticn 513 of tke Cede.

You are required to make your annual return available for public
inspectiorn for three years aftez the return is due. You are also required
to make available a copy o2 ycur exempticn application, any supporting
documents, aad this examption letter. Failure to make these documents
avallable for public inspection may subject ycu to a peralcy of $20 pexr day
each day thara is a failure to comply (up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case
of aa ennual resurn).

vou need an employer identificaticn nurker evexn if you have ro employees.
If an employer identificaticn number was not entered on your application,
a number will be assigned to ycu and ycu will be advised of it. Pleasa usge
that aumkexr on all returas you file aad in all cor-espondence with the Iaterral

Revenue Service.

A seation 501 (c) (7) organization is permitted to receive up to 35 percent
cf its gross receipts, including {nvestmernt income, frcm sources outside Of its
membership without losing its tax-exempt status. Of the 35 percent, not moze
than 15§ percent of the gross receipts may be derived f£rcm the use of the club’s
facilities or gervices by the gereral public. Income in excess of these limizcs
may jeopaxdize your continued tax-exempt BTatus.

that an addencum

If we have indicated in the heading cf this letter
hig letter.

applies, the enclosed addendum is an integral part cf t
Sazause thisg latter coculd help zesclve any questions about your examd:o
status, you should kaep it in your pesmarent records.

Letter 948 (LC/CQ)



SAGAMORE BEACHE COLONY CLU3

I1Z ycu have any cuestions, please cocntact the pexson whcse name and
telephcne numcer are shcwn in the heading of this lechex.

Sincerely yours,

/7 Ashl

Dist¥ict Direcseor

Leztexr 2928 (TC/CZ



CAIMOLA

SAGABEA-01
DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

N
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 512012021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER _ﬁgﬁg@ﬂ Viadislava Potz

PHONE FAX
The Corcoran & Havlin Insurance Group (Ao, Ext): T (AIS, No):

287 Linden Street =
Waellesley, MA 02482 | Edbikss. VPotz@chinsurance.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insURER A : Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company 18058
INSURED INSURER B :
Sagamore Beach Colony Club INSURER C :
P. O. Box 417 INSURERD :
Sagamore Beach, MA 02562
INSURER E :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

NER TYPE OF INSURANCE Rk POLICY NUMBER (DB | (MADONTN umITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
| cLaims-mane @ OCCUR X PHPK2156772 9/2/2020 | 9/2/2021 | BAMAGEIQRENTED s 100,000
- MED EXP (Any one person) S 5,000
L PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
POLICY D 5B Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000

OTHER: s
A | AuToMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLELIMIT | 1,000,000

|| AnvAuTO PHPK2156772 9/2/2020 9/2/2021 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $

OWNED - SCHEDULED 4

| | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §

X HRRR vy | X HORRISED A P

s
A | X |umBreLaums | X | occur EACH GCCURRENCE p 1,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE PHUB730932 9/2/2020 | 9/2/2021 |, -cccate s 1,000,000

oep | X | rerentions 10,000 s

PER OTh-
N SRS, = —
%ﬂgﬂig&;ﬂ;%ﬁ%O%@g{ﬁEE/EXECUTIVE NIA E.L. EACH ACCIDENT s
E.L DISEASE - oY

If yes, describe under shognzlibhims o

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A |Liquor Liability PHPK2156772 9/2/2020 9/2/2021 |Per Occurrence 1,000,000
A |Liquor Liability PHPK2156772 9/2/2020 9/2/2021 |Aggregate 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedul

ttached if more space Is required)

Certificate Holder is included as an Additional Insured with respects to the General Llabllty when required by written contract and subject to policy terms and

conditions.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Bourne

Attn: Nancy Sunderman
Selectman's Office

24 Perry Avenue

Buzzards Bay, MA 02532-3441

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Yoo D=

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



PI CG DS 03 07 98
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

POLICY NUMBER: PHPK2156772

LIQUOR LIABILITY DECLARATIONS

NAMED INSURED  Sagamore Beach Colony Club
MAILING ADDRESS PO Box 417

Sagamore Beach, MA 02562-0417
(Barnstable CTY)

POLICY PERIOD: FROM 09/02/2020 TO 09/02/2021 AT 12:01 A.M. TIME AT
YOUR MAILING ADDRESS SHOWN ABOVE

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS
POLICY, WE AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.

LIMITS OF INSURANCE
EACH COMMON CAUSE LIMIT 3 1,000,000
AGGREGATE LIMIT $ 1,000,000

RETROACTIVE DATE (CG 00 34 ONLY)

THIS INSURANCE DOES NOT APPLY TO " INJURY" WHICH OCCURS BEFORE THE RETROACTIVE DATE,
IF ANY, SHOWN BELOW.

RETROACTIVE DATE: NONE
(ENTER DATE OR "NONE" IF NO RETROACTIVE DATE APPLIES)

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
FORM OF BUSINESS: NON PROFIT ORGANIZATION

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION: Non Profit Organization

Page 1 of 2

Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services, Inc., with its permission




A,
EVERS =URCE 273 Summer Street, Plymouth, MA 02360

ENERGY

May 6, 2021

Town of Bourne 9\
Selectmen &SQ\\\\
24 Perry Avenue

Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Re: 35 Standish Road, Bourne
w/o #5093431

Dear Sir,

Enclosed you will find one (1) petition covering the installation of one (1) New Pole on
Standish Road, Bourne. This new pole is necessary to provide electric service to 35

Standish Road.

Very truly you,
Atk
Karen Johns

Right-of-Way-Agent
(508) 732-4239

enc.

%\(‘Q O .3(3’\"\‘(\6 G]r-: @O("_/\;\Q,\ & '\/C{
TN O C.gan

i

Q(f\" \ .




| 10} 133HS #d €£Z2-4b£-888-| 3IVS-DIA TIVO 'ANOANY A ONIDOIA 340438

12/41/40 eleq 0z=.1 ajeog [IVEHL L :peroiddy S3INVANOD ALILLN OL 3OLLON SONVAQY SHNOH ZZ SIMINDIY
1 :sednponyg vwwono._n_ >><l_ mw<§
NOU¥OOT 710d 0aS0d0dd Buimous 1L RGPOROU| 1y g 5538 S0 e o 2t o

N HOUHOINI HL JO AIVINIOY 3L YO QINNSSY SI ALTOVIY 04 3MON INOHIA 39HVIED O]
<\ N :Aq yoleesay 133rG0S SI GNV 3L3TFI0D 1S0M 3HL 38 10N AVRt "A3AUNS ¥ INISIHATY 10W AVA HOILVAvdOA 3HL 1334 NI JIVOS
[ :Aq pekanin MUOFKE YO SSO1 HINS AWV YIOHS SSTWVH SAAULNI $YISH JHL GIOH QNY AJINMIQNI *3SVTT3Y
3N4NO08 'QVOY HSIONVIS Jo ueid <\ N:Aqp S OL NOLYitJOJI 3HL 40 3DNYIAIOOY UNOA A8 JIHSY NOX ‘WY1 A8 GIMOTIY LH3IX3 WONWDOAY FHL
*SSYN "¥31S3HONOQ SLIISNHIYSSYI OL “II 1N0dN 33134 M1 4O NOIVWAOIM SHL JO 350 A0 LiYd i O JI0HM NI 035MVD AN
sE120 w B_M. a LEVE60S # 18PIO YoM 40 501 AY 401 J18VI1 30 TWHS (SILLIT ¥YISIL 3HL ATINIOITIOO) SIMITY HO SIIOTANI 0} %4 (o4 0
- o B, ## PIBAN | SUICIOHIUVHS 'SUOLOTMO 'SHINNAI0 ‘SIMUIIV 'SUNIVA S HON ANVGIOD SVO HVISN -INANOD
m vmzlmm m >m MVISN WIIINT AVISH HIHLIN “NOUVIHOINI 3HL OL 13d53Y HIW NIND SI ‘TINN HD SSIUAX3 "GN

—ﬂ.vﬂmom # MY 40 AINVIMVI ON IVHL 3389Y NOA "dvit SIHL NI G3NIVINDD NOLVITHOINI 3HL 40 35N ¥NOA A8

A\

8|od Bupsixa @
9|04 pesodold @

divNod v _z.._ovﬁ QZM@MI_

Qd HSIONVLIS 0¥ %-9¢
Q—=E&=1"L

—
a¥ HLNOWA1d-a10
01004 "XOdddv

8d-L2/5y o \ !

125y @
/

s

%09
dd HSIANVYLS
@
12/5Y
310d-04 :
ONI S¥3a1Ng SNITI02D , 4380d0dd ONI S¥3Q7INg SNIT02
4/N 4/N
a¥ HSIONVLS 0 QY HSIONVLS Ge
0-42-0'/ 0-8%¥1-0°2

'POOY ysipupS Go# 10 Jawo)snd 0}
SOIAI8S OL08|e 8piroid 0} V=£2/S¥y ej0d 04 I01suUl 0]
AJJINI 304N0SYIAT Jo uoad Aupdwoood o) upjy
/

m;u<<_nz<._.w.30m50m/mz:mm<mmw<z_o§t.meE.a VHSYN




PETITION FOR NEW FULLY OWNED POLE LOCATIONS
AND POLE RELOCATIONS

.___Bourne , Massachusetts, May 6, 2021
TO BOARD OF SELECTMEN FOR THE TOWN OF Bourne , Massachusetts.

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy) W/O# 5093431

requests permission to locate and relocate poles, wires, cables and fixtures, including the
necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, to be owned and used in common by your
petitioners, along and across the following public way or ways:

Standish Road One (1) New pole — #45/27

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, they be granted joint or
identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles, wires, and cables, together
with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as they may find necessary, said poles to be erected
substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked Plan No.-509341 - dated April

14, 2021.

Also that permission be and hereby is granted to each of said Companies to lay and maintain
underground cables, conduits, wires, vaults and necessary equipment in the above or intersecting
public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each may

desire for distributing purposes.

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one crossarm at a suitable point on each of said poles
for the fire, police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by

it exclusively for municipal purposes.

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy)

By ﬁW\/LW

Karen Johnson, Right—oﬁz/ﬂky Agent




ORDER FOR NEW FULLY OWNED POLE LOCATIONS
AND POLE RELOCATIONS

In Board of Selectmen of the Town of _Bourne _, Massachusetts.

Notice having been given and a public hearing held, as provided by law,
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT THE:

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy) W/O# 5093431

be and they are hereby granted or identical locations for the permission to erect, relocate and
maintain poles and their respective wires and cables be placed thereon, together with such
sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary, in the public way or
ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said Companies.

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:
Poles shall be sound timber and reasonably straight, and shall be set substantially at the points

indicated upon the marked Plan No. 5093431 dated April 14, 2021 filed with said petition. And
by said NSTAR ELECTRIC (d/b/a Eversource Energy) necessary wires, cables and fixtures.

And all said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than 18 feet from the
ground at highway crossings, and not less than 16 feet from the ground elsewhere.

The following are public ways or parts of ways along which poles above referred to may be
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected under this order:

Standish Road One (1) New pole — 45/27

Also that permission be and hereby is granted to each of said Companies to lay and maintain
underground cables, conduits, wires, vaults and necessary equipment in the above or intersecting
public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each may

desire for distributing purposes.

| hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the Board of Selectmen of
the Town of Bourne , Massachusetts held on the day of

Clerk of Selectmen



We hereby certify that on 2021, at o’clock, , at

a public hearing was held on the petition of the:

NSTAR ELECTRIC COMPANY (d/b/a Eversource Energy)

for the permission to erect and relocate the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections
described in the order herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said
hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real estate
(as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways
upon which the Companies are permitted to erect poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections

under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted.

Selectmen of the town of

Massachusetts.

Certificate

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing

with notice adopted by the Board of selectmen of the Town of , Massachusetts,

-on the day of 2021, and recorded with the records of locations -

orders of said Town, Book , Page . This certified copy is made under the

provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof.

Attest:

Town Clerk



TOWN OF BOURNE

Town Administrator
24 Perry Avenue — Room 101
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532
www.townofbourne.com
508.759.0600, Ext. 1308

Anthony E. Schiavi, Town Administrator
Email: aschiavi@townofbourne.com

May 26, 2021

UPDATED NOTICE

To: A.Donald Luoni
P.O. Box 525
Sagamore Beach, MA 02562

You are hereby notified that an open public hearing will be held by the Board of
Selectmen at the Bourne Veterans’ Memorial Community Center on Tuesday, June 1,
2021 at 7:05 p.m., upon the petition dated May 6, 2021 from NStar Electric Company
d/b/a Eversource Energy to install one (1) new pole at 35 Standish Road, Bourne as
shown on attached plan.

This notice supersedes the Notice sent on May 18, 2021.
The pole is necessary to provide electric service to 35 Standish Road.

This changed was based on Governor Baker’s COVID-19 restrictions being lifted on May
29, _

Any questions to be directed to:
Karen Johnson
Right-of-Way-Agent
Eversource Energy

273 Summer Street

Plymouth, MA 02360
508.732.4239

Anthony E. Schiavi
Town Administrator

Enclosure — as cited



TOWN OF BOURNE

Town Administrator
24 Perry Avenue — Room 101
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532
www.townofbourne.com
508.759.0600, Ext. 1308

Anthony E. Schiavi, Town Administrator
Email: aschiavi@townofbourne.com

May 18, 2021

NOTICE

To:  Donald A. Luoni
P.O. Box 525
Sagamore Beach, MA 02562-0525

You are hereby notified that a public hearing will be held via ZOOM at 7:05 p.m. on Tuesday,
June 1, 2021 upon the petition dated May 6, 2021 from NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a/
Eversource Energy to install one (1) pole at 35 Standish Road, Bourne as shown on attached

plan.

The pole is necessary to provide electric service to 35 Standish Road.

Please go to the Town of Bourne website under “Board of Selectmen” for the agenda with
information for participation in the ZOOM meeting, should you choose.

Any questions to be directed to:

Karen Johnson
Right-of-Way Agent
Eversource Energy
273 Summer Street
Plymouth, MA 02360
508-732-4239
5 2

Anthony Schiavi, Town Administrator

Enclosure — as cited.



- TOWN OF BOURNE

Town Administrator
24 Perry Avenue — Room 101
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

www.townofbourne.com
508.759.0600, Ext. 1308

Anthony E. Schiavi, Town Administrator
Email: aschiavi@townofbourne.com

May 26, 2021

UPDATED NOTICE

To:  Collins Buildings, Inc.
P.O. Box 1910
Sagamore Beach, MA 02562

You are hereby notified that an open public hearing will be held by the Board of
Selectmen at the Bourne Veterans” Memorial Community Center on Tuesday, June 1,
2021 at 7:05 p.m., upon the petition dated May 6, 2021 from NStar Electric Company
d/b/a Eversource Energy to install one (1) new pole at 35 Standish Road, Bourne as
shown on attached plan.

This notice supersedes the Notice sent on May 18, 2021.
The pole is necessary to provide electric service to 35 Standish Road.

This changed was based on Governor Baker’s COVID-19 restrictions being lifted on May
29.

Any questions to be directed to:
Karen Johnson
Right-of-Way-Agent
Eversource Energy

273 Summer Street

Plymouth, MA 02360
508.732.4239

¢ Yo &

Anthony E. Schiavi
Town Administrator

Enclosure — as cited



TOWN OF BOURNE

Town Administrator

N e
N, 3 ’
'\_-l; s ’ £
‘\\ i -~

PAS)
1 o 24 Perry Avenue — Room 101
'{% ( : Buzzards Bay, MA 02532
f\ N i www.townofbourne.com
7 AR 508.759.0600, Ext. 1308

Anthony E. Schiavi, Town Administrator
Email: aschiavi@townofbourne.com

May 18, 2021

NOTICE

To:  Collins Buildings, Inc.
P.O. Box 269
Norwell, MA 02061-0269

You are hereby notified that a public hearing will be held via ZOOM at 7:05 p.m. on Tuesday,
June 1, 2021 upon the petition dated May 6, 2021 from NSTAR Electric Company d/b/a/
Eversource Energy to install one (1) pole at 35 Standish Road, Bourne as shown on attached

plan.
The pole is necessary to provide electric service to 35 Standish Road.

Please go to the Town of Bourne website under “Board of Selectmen” for the agenda with
information for participation in the ZOOM meeting, should you choose.

Any questions to be directed to:

Karen Johnson
Right-of-Way Agent
Eversource Energy
273 Summer Street
Plymouth, MA 02360
508-732-4239

Anthony Schiavi, Town Administrator

Enclosure — as cited.



35 Standish Road Abutters

Collins Builders, Inc

0 Standish Road

P.O. Box 269

Norwell, MA 02601-0269

John J. Duggan

35 Standish Road

P.O. Box 1910

Sagamore Beach, MA 02562
(Formally Collins Builders, Inc)
johnjduggan@gmail.com

A. Donald Foley (Deceased)

Mark Foley — Stepson

P.O. Box 525

Sagamore Beach, MA 02562-0525
774-328-5290
mefoley5781@gmail.com

The 3 abutters as well as Eversource/Nstar have been notified a second time of the change from Zoom
to Public by USPS and/or email or telephone.



Page 6

Friday, May 21, 2021

@he Bourne Enterprise

Obituaries

Jo W. Lane

Jo Walsh Lane, a former resi-
dent of Sagamore Beach, died May
12 at the age of 89. Ms. Lane was
living at The Cottage at Cypress
Cove in Fort Myers, Florida, at the
time of her death.

She was the widow of Robert
Lowell Lane. She and her husband
had shared 62 years of marriage
when he died this month three
years ago.

Born in Wilkes County, North
Carolina, she was the daughter of
Robert Lee Walsh Sr. and Estelle
Jones Walsh and the fourth of
their seven children.

While living and working in
Winston-Salem in the early 1950s,
she met and fell in love with Bob
Lane, newly discharged from
the Air Force. Once married,
they moved to New Jersey, and
then to Massachusetts and New
Hampshire following his 25-year
career at Digital Equipment
Corporation.

She accompanied her husband
on his foreign and domestic busi-
ness trips, traveling the country-
side collecting antique furniture
and dishware and cheering him

on, courtside, when he competed
in tennis.

The Lanes divided their time
between homes on Sanibel Island
and Sagamore Beach for 37 years
prior to their move into the retire-
ment community in Fort Myers.

She leaves two children,
Barbara L. Allin of Burke, Virginia,
and Scott R. Lane, and his wife,
Caroline S. Lane, of Chatham; and
three grandchildren, Shannon L.
Barnett, Elizabeth W. Lane and N.
Grady Allin; two brothers, Robert
L. Walsh Jr. and Z. Thomas Walsh,
and two sisters, Lea W. Barnes
and Bobbie Ann W. Tulburt, all
of North Carolina; and several
nieces and nephews.

Besides her husband, she was
preceded in death by her sisters
Corrine W. Michael and Rosetta
Mae Sebastian.

No public services are sched-
uled at this time.

Thelma M. Murphy

Thelma M. Murphy, formerly
of Pocasset, died May 5 of natu-
ral causes at JML Care Center in
Falmouth. Ms. Murphy, 99, was
known as Teddy.

LEcAL NOTICES

TOWN OF BOURNE,
MASSACHUSETTS
LEGAL NOTICE
CABLE TELEVISION LICENSE RE-
NEWAL
PUBLIC HEARING

The Town of Bourne, by the Board of Selectmen
as the statutory Cable License Issuing Authority,
will hold a cable license renewal public hearing
onJune 1,2021, at 7:10 p.m. pertaining to Com-
cast, the cable operator licensed to provide cable
service in Bourne, in connection with the possible
issuance of a cable television renewal license to
Comcast. Please Note: Due to the COVID-19
state of emergency, this public hearing will be
held by ZOOM and can be attended by desktop,
laptop, tablet or phone via the following link or
number(s):

If anyone from the public wishes to access the
meeting, they can do so by calling the following
conference line:

1-929-205-6099 Meeting ID: 891 6539 3183
Passcode: 271842

If you already have the Zoom App downloaded
to your device or computer, you may simply join
the meeting by entering the Meeting ID and
Password noted above, or go to https://zoom.us/
meetings and look for the Join Meeting button.

Participants wishing to speak should click the
“Reactions” icon on the lower toolbar and then
click “Raise Hand” in the dialog box to notify
the Chair. The Chair will recognize participants.

For Participants who are calling into the meeting

Subscribe

Paper & Online

Subscriptions Available

Call 1-800-286-7744"
or 508-299-8379

and wishing to speak should press *9 to notify
the Chair. The Chair will recognize participants.

Please MUTE your phone/microphone upon
entry.

If the State of Emergency is terminated or if the
Governor's Order suspending certain provisions
of the open meeting law is rescinded, this public
hearing will be held in the Board of Selectmen’s
meeting room at the Bourne Veterans’ Memorial
Community Center, 239 Main Street, Buzzards
Bay, MA at the date and time specified above.
Please call the Office of the Board of Selectmen
at 508 759-0600, ext. 1503 for more information.
This proceeding is held pursuant to federal law
47 USC 546 to ascertain Bourne cable-related
needs as part of the license renewal process.
Public comment on local cable needs and past
performance of Comcast is invited and shall be
allowed by electronic video and audio confer-
ence platforms in accordance with the above.
Copies of Town license renewal documents
may be made available by contacting the Town
Administrator Office, Anthony E. Schiavi, Town
Administrator at 508.759.0600, ext. 1503.

By order of the Board of Selectmen as statutory
License Issuing Authority.

Judith MacLeod Froman, Chair
James L. Potter, Vice Chair
George G. Slade, Jr., Clerk
Peter J. Meier

Jared P. MacDonald

May 14,21,2021

7

HELPING YOU BUILD THE
RETIREMENT YOU DESERVE.

We specialize in building sound
retirement wealth management systems
for current and future retirees. Discover

what it means to have added financial
confidence in retirement so you can
focus on what’s important to you.

FALMGUTH 508-38827175
MANSFIELD 508-618-1313
DUXBURY 339-217-2181

www.CutterFinancialGroup.com

Cutter Financial Group, LLC (“Cutter Financial”) is a SEC Registered Investment Advisor. Please visit.our website www.cutterfinancialgroup.com
for important disclosures. The Best Financial Planner is designated by The Enterprise, awarded in 2020. The Enterprise chooses the Best Financial
Planner per public votes. Cutter Financial Group, LLC does not pay a fee to receive the award. Working with a Financial Planner recipient advisor
or wealth manager is no guarantee as to future investment success, nor is there any guarantee that the selected
wealth managers will be awarded this accomplishment in the future.

She was born in West Rutland,
Vermont, the daughter of Charles
and Emma (Slivert) Serviss. In
her youth she delivered the local
newspapers with her sisters.

She graduated from Rutland
High School in the Class of 1935
and married her high school
sweetheart, Bernard T. Murphy.
Their marriage lasted for 29 years.

Ms. Murphy worked at Vermont
Prints Photo Lab in Castleton,
Vermont, for 18 years until her
retirement in 1982. This was fol-
lowed by volunteering as a kinder-
garten teacher aide at Christ the
King School, where the children
called her Grandma Thelma.

She and her family were active
members of the Rutland Methodist
Church for more than 40 years.

Ms. Murphy moved to Pocasset
in 2007 to be closer to her daugh-
ter’s family. She lived at Cape Cod
Senior Residences for more than
13 years, during which time she
thoroughly enjoyed the staff, res-
idents and activities, especially
the music. There she continued
learning and engaging with like-
minded people; the painting
classes brought her great joy, and
she shared her completed, framed
art with her family and friends.
She even participated in com-
puter training despite a challenge
of the tremor in her hands, and
was successful at composing and
sending e-mail correspondence.

She leaves her daughter, Wendy
L. Baumann and her husband,
Rudolph Baumann, of Falmouth;
three grandchildren, Eric C.
Baumann of Falmouth, Kurt W.
Baumann of East Falmouth, and
Heidi Radtke of Tucson, Arizona;
five great-grandchildren, Abigail
Baumann of Boston, Owen
Baumann and Casey Baumann,
both of East Falmouth, and
Hannah and Lauren Radtke, both
of Tucson; and other family.

Her son, Walter W. Murphy, died
in 1980 at the age of 33. She was
also predeceased by her four sis-
ters and three brothers.

Burial will take place in
Evergreen Cemetery in Rutland,
Vermont.

Richard J. Murphy

Richard J. Murphy of Pocasset,
who assisted customers and box-
holders at the East Falmouth
Post Office for two decades, died
April 29 at Cape Cod Hospital in
Hyannis. He was 88.

He was the husband of Donna M.
(Salisbury) Murphy. They had been
married for 53 years at the time of
her death in 2015.

Originally from Bradford,
Pennsylvania, he was the son
of Earl and Marion (McAuliffe)
Murphy. He was a 1951 graduate
of Bradford High School, where he
played football.

Mr. Murphy’s military career
began with his enlistment in the
United States Navy on February 21,
1952. He was stationed in Newport,
Rhode Island; Norfolk, Virginia;
San Diego, California; and South
Weymouth. He also spent time in
London, where he had the honor
of representing the US Navy in a
marbles competition.

Reaching the rank of chief yeo-
men, Mr. Murphy received nu-
merous honors, most notably the
Navy Achievement Medal and two
Letters of Commendation. He was
honorably discharged on August
15, 1974.

He and Donna Marie Salisbury
married November 24, 1961.
Together they enjoyed camp-
ing, hunting and fishing. An avid
photographer, Mr. Murphy doc-
umented their family trips to
National Parks.

After his retirement from the
Navy, he and his wife settled in
Pocasset and Mr. Murphy had a sec-
ond career working for 20 years in
East Falmouth as a mail clerk for
the United States Postal Service.

In his later years, his activities
included experimenting in the
kitchen, watching country music
concerts on television, road trips
with his granddaughter and her
husband and tending to his yard.

He leaves a son, Michael S.
Murphy of Centerville; a grand-
daughter, Shannon K. Murphy; two
grandsons, Sean R. Murphy and
Kyle Jamieson; a sister, Elizabeth
Carlson of Greenville, South
Carolina; and extended family.

In addition to his wife, he was
preceded in death by his daughter,
Karen M. Murphy; and his sister
Dolores Rich.

A celebration of his life is
planned for the morning of July 6
in Bradford, Pennsylvania.

Burial with military honors will
follow at Willow Dale Cemetery in
Bradford.

Other Obituaries

The following residents, for-
mer residents or family of resi-
dents of Falmouth, Mashpee and
Sandwich recently died. Visit
capenews.net to read the com-
plete obituary news stories.

Irene J. Astone, 89, of North
Falmouth died May 16.

George J. Bissett, 81, of
Sandwich died May 8.

Wallace E. Boen, 95, of
Brockton died May 17.

June M. Botello-Murray, 82,
of Marstons Mills died May 12.

Robert F. Corbett, 77, of
Sandwich died May 7.

David J. Cushing, 60, of East
Sandwich died May 11.

Lynn T. Dwyer, 64, of
Sandwich died May 10.

Robin L. Geggatt, 56, of Fall
River died May 17.

Linnea H. Gordon, 75, of
Chatham died May 14.

Lorraine G. Hunt, 88, of
Mashpee died May 17.

James F. Jeglinski, 80, of
East Falmouth died April 6.

Elsie M. Lynde, 91, of
Hyannis died May 8.

Lawrence E. O’Brien, 79, of
East Falmouth died April 30.

Marie Reale, 87, of Mashpee
died May 9.

Virginia Valiela, 79, of North
Falmouth died May 15.

Hagop T. Vartanian, 90, of
Mashpee died May 15.

John F. Yetman, 78, of Easton
died May 7.

KERRIE MARZOT

The property at 169 and 181 South Road in Pocasset

Wings Neck Estate Goes
For $10.3 Million

By MICHAEL J. RAUSCH

A home in Pocasset has sold for an
eye-popping $10,300,000.

The property, located at 169 and
181 South Road in Wings Neck, sold
on April 28. Realty records show the
property was under the supervision
of Joseph C. Maher Jr. of West Rox-
bury, trustee of Sega Realty Trust.
Mr. Maher authorized sale of the
property to Boston attorney Mi-
chael A. Bass, trustee of the 169 &
181 South Road Realty Trust.

The Town of Bourne assessor’s
office shows that Sega Realty Trust
bought the property in November
2010 for $2.5 million. Before that, it
was owned by Marian L. Schwarz,
who bought it from Wings Neck Con-
servation in July 1999 for $700,000.
Wings Neck Conservation acquired
the property in May 1999 for $1 mil-
lion, town records show.

Robert M. Frangieh is an asso-
ciate with The Realty Cape Cod in
Pocasset. He also serves as chair-
man of the Bourne Cable Advisory
Committee. Mr. Frangieh said that
a$10.3 million sale is “a huge deal”
for Bourne.

“I’'ve never seen anything sell in
Bourne for that amount,” he said.

Mr. Frangieh said the sale is a re-
flection of just how crazy the real es-
tate market is right now. The sale,
he suggested, will likely increase
substantially the value of homes
throughout that area of town.

The home is historic, dating back
to 1885. Sotheby’s International Re-
alty handled the sale. The compa-
ny’s website notes that the main
house was built “with materials that
were state-of-the-art for the period.”

The shingle-style main resi-
dence “has been painstakingly re-
juvenated,” the company said, with
particular attention paid to “pre-
serving the home’s history and

irreplaceable vintage style.”

The property consists of a 10-bed-
room main home, a pool house, a
three-bedroom guesthouse and a
two-bedroom carriage house. The
interior of the house measures ap-
proximately 9,884 square feet, while
the entire property rests on 9.45
acres.

Amenities include a swimming
pool and spa, a tennis court with a
viewing pavilion, and more than 600
feet of private shoreline. The prop-
erty offers views of the Wings Neck
Lighthouse and Buzzards Bay.

The carriage house offers two
bedrooms, a full bath, kitchen, fit-
ness room and a three-car garage. A
new pool house includes living, din-
ing and kitchen space, a bathroom,
a porch, an outdoor shower and a
fenced lawn area with a small din-
ing patio and a stone-clad grilling
area.

On the adjoining 181 South Road,
there is a four-level, 2,587-square-
foot guest residence with living, din-
ing and kitchen areas, three sepa-
rate decks, three bedrooms and two
full baths, and an upper-level sitting
room with a glass-railed balcony.

The estate is self-sufficient, with
three new wells, underground pro-
pane tanks with up to six months’
capacity and an estate-wide backup
generator.

Mr. Frangieh said the $10.3 mil-
lion sale has not received a lot of at-
tention locally. He has heard it men-
tioned by only a couple of people he
knows.

Had the sale taken place else-
where on the Cape—Chatham, for
instance—it would have been more
widely reported, he said. However,
residents of Wings Neck probably
prefer little publicity for what he
called “one of the best-kept secrets
on the Cape.”

Pocasset Woman Recognized
As US Presidential Scholar

By KATIE GOERS

Pocasset resident and Sturgis
Charter Public School East se-
nior Caroline Curran has been
named a US Presidential Scholar.

Caroline was one of 161 seniors
across the country to earn the
honor as well as the only senior
on Cape Cod.

“I am thrilled to receive this
honor from the US Department of
Education because education is
integral to who I am and I aspire
to be a lifelong learner,” Caroline
said. “It is an immense privi-
lege to have my achievements
recognized by the White House
Commission on Presidential
Scholars and President Joe
Biden.”

As a student, Caroline said
she has worked hard to excel ac-
ademically in her International
Baccalaureate classes. She said
she has been able to do so while
also being a leader in her school
community.

She has achieved the highest
grade point average in her senior

FUNERALS & CREMATIONS

CHAPMAN
L o

CHAPMANFUNERAL.COM

class and is the editor-in-chief
of the school’s newspaper. She
co-founded the school’s Spanish
Club with her brother—a venture
they took on to raise awareness
about humanitarian issues.

“I have always dreamed of
pursuing higher education, and
I look forward to growing further
as a student leader when I begin
my studies at Harvard University
this fall,” she said.

US Presidential Scholars are
each given the opportunity to rec-
ognize the teacher who has been
the most influential in their lives.
These teachers are recognized
with a letter from US Secretary
of Education Miguel Cardona.

Caroline selected Alyssa
Pohlman, her International
Baccalaureate physics teacher.

“Ms. Pohlman has a sincere
passion for teaching and wants
to see her students succeed,”
Caroline said. “She is not only a
knowledgeable physicist but also
a caring individual who stands
out as an exceptional teacher.”

The US Presidential Scholars
program was created in 1964

COURTESY CAROLINE CURRAN

and has recognized more than
7,600 high school seniors to date.
Scholars are selected for recog-
nition based on their academic
success, artistic and technical
excellence, and evidence of lead-
ership skills and community ser-
vice, among other achievements
and attributes.

o

= &
D \

yert . Guep,
P @D TG,

JEWELER

WE BUY DIAMONDS, GOLD, SILVER & PLATINUM

8 Merchant’s Square, Sandwich, MA
RobertGuertinJeweler.com

HIGHEST
PRICES PAID

508-833-9670

SANDWICH
508-888-351 1

Gommitted fo cSel‘UI'ny you Since 1898

BOURNE
508-759-351 1




SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC
PARTNERSHIP OPPORTUNITY

Presentation to the
Bourne Board of Selectmen

On the NextGrid Proposal
June 1, 2021

wlrle

Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC

Attorneys at Law




Background

/

% The Commonwealth’s solar incentive program, known as the Solar
Massachusetts Renewable Target (“SMART”) Program is designed to support
sustainable solar generation across the Commonwealth.

< The SMART Program provides increased incentives for public sector projects
as follows:

1 Sited on public property and is either:
o Owned or operated by the public entity, or

o Solar asset owner assigns 100% of the solar generation to any public entity

- Sited on land owned by a private entity and is either:

o The solar asset is owned or operated by the public entity where the solar
asset is located, or

o Solar asset owner assigns 100% of the solar generation to a public entity
where the solar asset is located.

BEACON

INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

Town of Bourne Slide 2



NextGrid Offer

» Area A:

 Donate to the Town approximately 50 acres of land, located on 3 legal parcels
on Earnest Valeri Road, Buzzards Bay.

O In Year 25, the property reverts back to NextGrid.

*» Area B:

 Donate to the Town an approximate 4- acre parcel that abuts Route 6 for use by
the Town as desired.

*» Area C:

 Donate to the Town several additional parcels of approximately 10 to 14 acres
to be placed under a conservation restriction to exchange open space for the
Solar Array in Area A.

¥ BEACON

' v';\:‘. INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

Town of Bourne Slide 3



NextGrid Parcels

CONSERVATION

RESTRM:JK)N\A

SOLAR ARRAY

A ~50 Acres

TREES TO REMAIN

Slide 4




Town-NextGrid Long-Term Engagement

% Execute long-term lease agreement for 25 years for the exclusive purpose
for NextGrid to design, build, own, operate and maintain a solar

photovoltaic array on Area A parcels.

% Engage in a Payment in Lieu of Tax Agreement (“PILOT”) for the property tax
obligation.

¥R BEACON
‘ INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS Town of Bourne Slide 5




NextGrid’s Financial Offer

<+ Upfront cash payment of $500,000, paid at Commercial Operations.

*» Lease Payment:
O Annual payment of $75,250 for 25 years
O Term payment value of $1,881,250

L)

*

PILOT Payment:
O Annual payment of $160,000 for 25 years
O Term payment value of $4,000,000

L)

0’0

Optional Energy Benefit:

0 S0.01 per kilowatt-hour savings for solar generation allocated to the Town.

O Energy Benefit would be added to Town’s existing energy credit agreements.

L)

0’0

Total Guaranteed Benefits (excluding above energy benefit): $6,381,250

"l BEACON

' INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

Town of Bourne Slide 6



Legal Considerations and Precedent

)
%+ Structure of Transaction:

 Underpinnings:

= Transaction authorized by 225 CMR 20.02 — Public Entity Solar Tariff
Generation Unit — A Solar Tariff Generation Unit sited on property owned
by a Municipality or Other Governmental Entity that.... the Owner has
assigned 100% of its output to Municipalities or Other Governmental
Entities.

=  Town would not be required to purchase any of the solar generation
output from the Solar Array

 Town Becomes Owner of the Property by Gift

\l

Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC

Attorneys at Law

Town of Bourne Slide 7



Legal Considerations and Precedent

% Gift Agreement Terms:

Q

U O 0O O

U O

\l

Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC

Attorneys at Law

Property (Area A) for Solar Array gifted to the Town

Gift deed includes right of reversion back to grantor at end of 25 years
Town and NextGrid enter into a 25-year lease

Terms include, rent, taxes, insurance, indemnification, etc.

NextGrid pays real and personal property taxes to the Town via PILOT
Agreement

Area B is donated to the Town in fee. Available for General Municipal Use

Area C parcels donated to Conservation Commission

Town of Bourne Slide 8



Legal Considerations and Precedent

% Votes Required:

O Area A: Gift deed with right of reversion — 2/3 Vote of Town Meeting

O Area A: Town and NextGrid enter into a 25-year Lease — Simple Majority Vote
of Town Meeting

 Area B: Property donated to the Town in fee — Simple Majority Vote of Town
Meeting

\l

Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC _
Attorneys at Law Town of Bourne Slide 9



Legal Considerations and Precedent

+» Other Action:

O Area C: Gift of Conservation Property — Selectmen and Conservation
Commission Vote

 Area A: PILOT Agreement - 20 years or more by Agreement — Authorized
Officer under new G.L. c. 59 sec. 5 cl. 45th.

\l

Mead, Talerman & Costa, LLC
Attorneys at Law

Town of Bourne Slide 10



Next Steps

/

< With Board of Selectmen approval, the Town to engage in a Letter of Intent
with NextGrid.

% Such Letter of Intent would be to accept the donation of land, with a
reverter provision, lease the land to NextGrid for consideration and
enter into a PILOT, all subject to Town Meeting approval in November
2021.

% Town to support NextGrid’s permitting activities with the Cape Cod
Commission and local boards.

< Town to support NextGrid’s applications for interconnection to Eversource
distribution system and for SMART Program incentives.

BEACON

INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

Town of Bourne Slide 11



Thank You!

Beacon Integrated Mead, Talerman &
Solutions Costa LLC
Beth S. Greenblatt Lisa L. Mead
Managing Director Partner
P.O. Box 320325 30 Green Street
Boston, MA 02132 Newburyport, MA 01950
617-469-2172 voice 978-463-7700 voice
617-419-1163 efax 978-463-7747 efax

617-308-2172 mobile

www.beacon-llc.com www. mtclawyers.com

" 4 BEACON
PTEGRATES SOEETIONS Town of Bourne Slide 12



Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast Regional Office « 20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville MA 02347 » 508-346-2700

Kathleen A. Theoharides

Charles D. Baker
Secretary

Governor

Martin Suuberg

Karyn E. Polito
Commissioner

Lieutenant Governor

March 9, 2021

Town of Bourne RE: BOURNE

Attn: Judith MaclLeod Froman, Chair Release Tracking Number: 4-0016075
Bourne Selectboard Bourne Community Building,

24 Perry Avenue Former Phil’s Auto

Buzzard Bay, Massachusetts 02532-3441 229-239 Main Street

NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
ENFORCEMENT DOCUMENT NUMBER
00010578

THIS IS AN IMPORTANT NOTICE. FAILURE TO TAKE ADEQUATE ACTION IN RESPONSE TO THIS NOTICE
COULD RESULT IN SERIOUS LEGAL CONSEQUENCES.

Dear Ms. MacLebd Froman:

The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup (MassDEP or
the Department) is tasked with ensuring the cleanup of oil and hazardous material releases pursuant to
the Massachusetts Oil and Hazardous Material Release Prevention and Response Act (M.G.L. Chapter
21E). The law is implemented through regulations known as the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (310
CMR 40.0000 et seq. — the MCP). Both M.G.L. c. 21E and the MCP require the performance of response
actions to provide for the protection of harm to health, safety, public welfare and the environment which
may result from releases and/or threats of releases of oil and/or hazardous material at disposal sites.

REASON FOR THIS NOTICE

You have not conducted response actions at the above site in compliance with the MCP. A Tier
Classification Submittal, Phase IV Completion Report, and Permanent or Temporary Solution Statement
have not been submitted to MassDEP as required.

SITE STATUS

MassDEP has reason to believe that there have been one or more releases of oil and/or hazardous
materials at the above-referenced property located at 229-239 Main Street (the Site), which require one
or more response actions. The MassDEP issued a Notice of Responsibility to you (as used in this notice,
“you” and “your” refers to Town of Bourne) on April 12, 2001, explaining your statutory liabilities and has
assigned Release Tracking Number (RTN) 4-0016075 to the Site. As outlined in the NOR, as the current
owner, you are a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP) for this site.

This information Is available in alternate format. Contact Michelle Waters-Ekanem, Director of Diversity/Civil Rights at 617-292-5751.

TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370
MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep

Printed on Recycled Paper



Release Tracking Number 4-0016075 Page 2 of 2

This Notice of Noncompliance (NON) is provided to inform you that you are not in compliance with the
MCP. MassDEP has no record of your completing the response actions required by the MCP to address
this release.

The enclosed NON outlines the provisions of the MCP that you have not complied with. Contained within
the Noncompliance Summary are the necessary actions you must complete to return to compliance.
Additionally, there is a prescribed deadline for your completion of the action(s).

MassDEP may assess a Civil Administrative Penalty in excess of several thousand dollars if you continue
to be in noncompliance with the violation(s) cited herein.

Notwithstanding this NON, MassDEP reserves the right to exercise the full extent of its legal authority in
order to obtain compliance with all applicable requirements, including, but not limited to, criminal
prosecution, civil action including court-imposed civil penalties, or administrative penalties assessed by
MassDEP.

Attachment 2 of this NON is a Fact Sheet containing supplemental information.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, or if you would like to discuss compliance with this NON,

please contact Allen Hemberger at the letterhead address or by email at allen.hemberger@mass.gov. All
communications regarding this matter must reference Release Tracking Number 4-0016075.

Sincerely,
John T. Handrahan, Chief

Site Management/C&E Section
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

H/AH/lg

Enclosures: Notice of Noncompliance
Attachment 2: Supplemental Information Regarding This Notice of Noncompliance

CERTIFIED MAIL # 7019 2280 00002 2137 0444
RETURN RECIEPT REQUESTED

ec: Terri Guarino, Health Agent
Bourne Board of Health
tguarino@townofbourne.com

DEP-SERO
Attn: Lisa Ramos, Regional Enforcement Office

cc: DEP-SERO
Attn: Regional Enforcement Office



NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

ENFORCEMENT DOCUMENT NUMBER 00010578
RELEASE TRACKING NUMBER 4-0016075

NAME OF ENTITY IN NONCOMPLIANCE:

Town of Bourne
24 Perry Avenue
Buzzard Bay, Massachusetts 02532-3441 |

LOCATION WHERE NONCOMPLIANCE OCCURRED OR WAS OBSERVED:

Bourne Community Building - Former Phil’s Auto
229-239 Main Street
Buzzards Bay, Massachusetts

DATES & DESCRIPTION OF REQUIREMENT(S) NOT COMPLIED WITH:

1.

2.

3.

Violation of 310 CMR 40.0560(7) — Tier Classification Extensions

Except where a site has filed a Permanent Solution Statement or a Downgradient Property Status
Submittal, all sites for which MassDEP receives notification of a release or threat of release of oil
and/or hazardous material pursuant to 310 CMR 40.0300 shall be Tier Classified in accordance with
310 CMR 40.0500. The site was Tier Classified on January 23, 2002. A Tier Classification Extension
must be submitted within five years of the date of the initial Tier Classification to conduct ongoing

MCP response actions at the Site.

To date, MassDEP has not received a Permanent Solution Statement, Downgradient Property Status
Submittal, or a Tier Classification Extension for the Site. The deadline for submittal for the Tier
Classification Extension was January 23, 2007. Therefore, you are not in compliance with the

provisions of 310 CMR 40.0560(7).

Violation of 310 CMR 40.0877 — Phase |V Status Report and Remedial Monitoring Report

A Phase IV Remedy Implementaion Plvan was submitted to MassDEP on April 5, 2002. Phase IV Status
Reports shall be submitted to MassDEP every six months thereafter until a Permanent Solution, a
Temporary Solution, or Remedy Operation Status (ROS) has been achieved.

The last Phase IV Status Report for the Site, dated September 29, 2006, was received by MassDEP on
October 24, 2006. Therefore, you are not in complianace with the provisions of 310 CMR 40.0877.

Violation of 310 CMR 40.0560(2)(e) — Deadline for Permanent or Temporary Solution Statement

Pursuant to 310 CMR 40.0560(2)(e), aPermanent Solution Statement or Temporary Solution
Statement, prepared pursuant to 310 CMR 40.1000, or a Remedy Operation Status Submittal
pursuant to 310 CMR 40.0893, is due to be submitted to MassDEP within five (5) years of the effective
date of the Tier Classification. Given the effective date listed above, one of these documents was due
to be submitted by January 23, 2007.



Release Tracking Number 4-0016075 Page 2 of 2

To date, you have not submitted a Permanent Solution Statement, Temporary Solution Statement,
or Remedy Operation Status Submital to MassDEP. Therefore, you have failed to comply with the
provisions of 310 CMR 40.0560(2)(e).

DESCRIPTION AND DEADLINES OF ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN:
1. BylJune5, 2021, submit to MassDEP a Tier Classification Extension.

2. Bylune5, 2021, submit to MassDEP a Phase IV Status Report.

3. By March 5, 2022, submit to MassDEP either a Permanent Solution Statement, a Temporary Solution
Statement, or a Phase V Remedy Operation Status. .

All items must be prepared in accordance with the MCP.

Notwithstanding this NON, MassDEP reserves the right to exercise the full extent of its legal authority to
obtain compliance with all applicable requirements, including but not limited to, criminal prosecution,
civil action including court-imposed civil penalties, and Civil Administrative Penalties issued by MassDEP.

By: ]
John T. Handrahan, Chief
Site Management / C&E Section

Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

Date: March 9, 2021



ATTACHMENT 2

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION FACT SHEET REGARDING THIS
NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE

This attachment further explains why this Notice of Noncompliance (NON) has been issued to you.

Why was | issued this NON?

MassDEP’s records indicate that you are not in compliance with the MCP. This NON was issued to inform
you of this fact and offer you an opportunity to come back into compliance by submitting information to
MassDEP by the deadlines specified in the NON. You are listed in MassDEP’s records as the person who
is responsible for cleaning up the release cited in the attached NON. For example, at the time you or
another party notified MassDEP that the release occurred, you either informed MassDEP that you
accepted responsibility for the cleanup or you were sent a “Notice of Responsibility” (NOR) by MassDEP
informing you that you are responsible for the release. In either case, MassDEP has reason to believe that
you are an owner, operator, generator, transporter, disposer, or person who otherwise caused the release
or threat of release of oil and/or hazardous materials cited in the attached NON. This means that, under
Section 5 of M.G.L. Chapter 21E, you are a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP) and liable for response
action costs associated with the release. As a PRP, you are required to conduct and complete certain
response actions outlined in the MCP to clean up the release of oil and/or hazardous materials

expeditiously.

What happens if | fail to comply with or respond to the NON?

You have specified deadlines for compliance with the NON. If you fail to comply, you may be assessed a
penalty by MassDEP. Your total penalty exposure can be considerable. For example, penalties can be
assessed for each day you remain in noncompliance. You could be penalized thousands of dollars if you
fail to comply with or respond to the NON by the deadline. Please refer to the Civil Administrative
Penalty Statute, Chapter 21A, Section 16 and 310 CMR 5.00, the Civil Administrative Penalty Regulations,
for complete details on the Administrative Penalty rules.

When the cleanup contractor finished the work in the field, | thought my dealings with MassDEP were
finished. What more do | have to do?

This is a common question asked when a NON is received. PRPs often think their dealings with MassDEP
are over when, for example, the fieldwork is completed by an environmental consultant. Examples of this
type of fieldwork include cleaning up a spill from a saddle tank leak on a roadway, or removing
contaminated soil from a tank excavation during a tank replacement or contaminated debris from a fire.
The fieldwork may be complete, but you still must submit paperwork to MassDEP to prove that the
cleanup was undertaken in compliance with the MCP.

The MCP includes deadlines by which you must complete response actions and submit information about
those response actions to MassDEP. MassDEP tracks the progress of cleanups by checking to see if you
are sending information about your cleanup progress to MassDEP on time. For example, if a Permanent
or Temporary Solution Statement is not received by MassDEP before the 1-year anniversary date of the
release, MassDEP must assume that the environmental cleanup has not been completed. For work to
continue after the 1-year anniversary date of the release, the MCP requires that you submit a Tier



Classification Submittal to MassDEP. If MassDEP does not receive either a Permanent or Temporary
Solution Statement or Tier Classification Statement by the 1-year anniversary date, MassDEP must assume
that you are not implementing any cleanup at all. Without your cooperation in obtaining the cleanup
information, MassDEP does not know whether serious environmental problems are being addressed. If
work is not being performed, MassDEP must take action to ensure it happens. On the other hand, you
may have finished the cleanup but neglected to forward the cleanup documentation required by the MCP.

What do | have to do to comply with the NON?

First, all response actions not directly managed by MassDEP staff must be overseen and directed by a
“Licensed Site Professional” or LSP. LSPs are licensed by the Commonwealth, and their stamp and
signature are required (together with yours) on all but one form you must submit to MassDEP. If you are
not familiar with the forms and information required for you to comply with this NON, contact the
environmental consultant who worked on your cleanup. If you have not undertaken any cleanup work,
contact an LSP immediately. A list of LSPs may be obtained by calling (617) 556-1091 or viewing the list
on the Internet at http://www.state.ma.us/Isp.

The documents you must submit to MassDEP require LSP stamp and signature. For example, when a-
cleanup is completely finished, the MCP requires that you submit a closure document (Permanent or
Temporary Solution Statement) to MassDEP in which you attest that you have completed the cleanup in
accordance with the MCP. If you do not submit a Permanent or Temporary Solution Statement to
MassDEP, the case remains open in MassDEP’s files even if the fieldwork is completely finished. If you
received this NON and you think the fieldwork is completely finished, call your environmental consultant
and LSP to find out how to have a Permanent or Temporary Solution Statement prepared and submitted
to MassDEP.

If more environmental studies or cleanup are needed (for example, following the initial cleanup of a
highway spill or soil contamination found during a tank replacement), you must submit paperwork to
MassDEP describing your plans to continue the work in a timely manner. Again, these forms must contain
an LSP’s stamp and signature, and be co-signed by you. Depending on the circumstances, the possible
submittals are an Immediate Response Action (IRA) Plan, IRA Status Report, IRA Completion Statement,
and/or a Tier Classification Submittal.

You should also be aware that MassDEP does not become involved in or help mediate billing disputes with
insurance companies, consultants, or LSPs. A common response to a NON is that an insurance company
is slow on paying cleanup bills or will not cover various cleanup costs. Environmental consultants and LSPs
may not submit MCP forms because their clients have not paid their bills. These matters must be resolved
privately by you. You ultimately must comply with the attached NON or be subject to significant penalties
from MassDEP.



MAY 25, 2021 BOURNE COMMUNITY BUILDING/FMR. PHIL'S AUTO/K12363
PAGE10F 8 PH IV STATUS REPORT & TIER Il EXTENSION/ RTN 4-16075

1.0 INTRODUCTION

BENNETT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, LLC. (BEA) has prepared the following Phase IV Status
report and Tier Il Extension on behalf of the Town of Bourne, for the property located at 229-
239 Main Street in Buzzards Bay, MA (the Site). This filing is in response to the Notice of
Noncompliance (NON), dated March 9, 2021, that identified certain requirements of the
Massachusetts Contingency Plan (MCP) were not complied with. This Phase IV Status report
presents a brief history of the Disposal Site and a summary of the work conducted since the
Phase IV Status Report filed in October 2006, in compliance with 310 CMR 40.0877 of the MCP.
The Phase IV Status report includes the required certifications on the attached BWSC-108
Transmittal Form.

The Tier Il Extension explains why a Permanent Solution, Temporary Solution, or Remedy
Operation Status has not been achieved and describes the status of response actions and
includes a plan and proposed schedule to achieve, at a minimum, a Temporary Solution within
one year and discusses the feasibility of achieving a Permanent Solution. in compliance with
310 CMR 40.0560(7) of the MCP. The Tier Il Extension filing includes the required certifications
on the attached BWSC-107 and BWSC-107A Transmittal Forms.

1.1 Environmental Conditions

The subject properties, at 229-239 Main Street in Buzzards Bay, MA, are located on the north
side of Main St. northwest of the intersection of Main St. and Perry Ave. [Refer to Figure 1].
According to the Bourne Assessors office, the 229 Main St. property contains approximately
0.98 acres of land area, while the 239 Main St. property contains another 5.85 acres. The
properties are developed by the Bourne Memorial Community Building, a playground,
ballfields, a basketball court and skatepark. The site was redeveloped in 2002, where the Town
purchased the 229 Main St. property, demolished the former service station building and
included the parcel in the plans to construct the new community center complex. The former
Community Center building at the 239 Main St. property was also demolished to make way for
the new building.

The property is located on Main St. in Buzzards Bay with mixed commercial and residential
development in the surrounding area. Potable water at the property and surrounding area is
provided by the Bourne Water District, with no known potable wells within 500' of the site.
Groundwater at the site is located between 8 and 11 feet below grade. Regional groundwater
contours indicate a southwesterly flow direction towards the Cape Cod Canal, located
approximately 1,400' south of the site. The closest surface water body is Bourne Pond, located
approximately 450' east of the site [Refer to Figure 2].

According to the MA DEP BWSC Phase | Site Assessment Map, the subject properties are
located in a non-potential drinking water source area (NPDWSA), based on the urban setting
and density of development. There are no know private potable wells within 500" of the
subject property. An interim wellhead protection area (IWPA) for a non-community public
water supply well is located approximately one-half mile east-northeast. The FEMA 100-year



MAY 25, 2021 BOURNE COMMUNITY BUILDING/FMR. PHIL'S AUTO/K12363
PAGE 2 OF 8 PH IV STATUS REPORT & TIER Il EXTENSION/ RTN 4-16075

Floodplain is shown approximately 300 feet south of the site. The Cape Cod Canal is shown as a
NHESP Estimated Rare Wetland Wildlife Habitat [Refer to Figure 3].

1.2  Applicable Method 1 Risk Characterization Standards

As per 310 CMR 40.0932, groundwater is divided into three categories to evaluate exposure
risks associated with ingestion (GW-1), inhalation (GW-2) and discharge to surface waters (GW-
3). Wherein the site is mapped within a NPDWSA the GW-1 groundwater category does not
apply at the site. Wherein the average depth to groundwater at the site is less than 15' from
grade, the GW-2 groundwater category applies at the site if it is located within 30 feet of an
occupied building. The GW-3 groundwater category applies at all disposal sites.

Based on frequency/intensity of use and accessibility of impacted soils, the S-2 and S-3 soil
categories apply as per 310 CMR 40.0933. In addition, the S-1 soil category is also considered
towards the future uses and activities at the site.

1.3  Project Background

The subject site was first issued a Release Tracking Number (RTN 4-16075) in February 2001, as
a result of petroleum impact in soil and groundwater discovered at the subject 229 Main St.
property, during an Environmental Site Assessment (ESA). According to the ESA report the
property located at 229 Main St. was operated as a gas station from the 1930s. Documents
indicate that multiple tanks were removed from the property in the 1980s and 1990s. The
Phase | ESA was submitted to the DEP on January 11, 2002, along with a Tier Classification
transmittal form and numerical ranking scoresheet, classifying the property as a Tier Il Disposal
Site.

A Phase Il Comprehensive Site Assessment was conducted in 2001-2002. The investigation
included dozens of soil borings and installation of injection wells for remedial additives. The
investigation identified petroleum-impacted soils in three locations, with volatile petroleum
hydrocarbon (VPH) fractions above the S-1(GW-2/GW-3), Method 1 Risk Characterization
Standards. However, each sample was collected below 10’ and exposure point concentrations
(EPCs) were used to demonstrate that the average concentrations were below the most
stringent S-1 and applicable S-2(GW-2/GW-3) Standards. Groundwater impact consisting of
fractional VPH and BTEX above the GW-2 and GW-3 Standards and fractional EPH above GW-2
standards. The impacted soil and groundwater at the site was determined to be the result of
release(s) at the 229 Main St. property, including the USTs removed in 1985, from spills during
filling and leaks from the former dispensers, a former floor drain discharge pathway, and
possible contaminant migration from off-site sources along Main St. No sources of
contamination were identified at the 239 Main St. property.

A second RTN (4-16216) was issued for the property in April 2001, after %" of light non-
aqueous phase liquid (LNAPL) was observed in monitoring well MW-3. This well is located in
the southwest corner of the property, downgradient of the former gasoline underground
storage tanks (USTs). An Immediate Response Action (IRA) ensued, consisting of manual bailing



MAY 25, 2021 BOURNE COMMUNITY BUILDING/FMR. PHIL'S AUTO/K12363
PAGE 3 OF 8 PH IV STATUS REPORT & TIER Il EXTENSION/ RTN 4-16075

and off-site disposal of approximately 25 gallons of LNAPL and water. An IRA Completion
Statement was filed with the DEP in August 2001.

A third RTN (4-16962) was issued in March 2002 after removing two 1,500-gallon USTs at the
property. The USTs were discovered as a result of a magnetic survey at the property. A soil
sample collected from the bottom of the excavation reported Total Organic Vapors (TOVs) at
315 parts per million (ppm), which exceeded the reporting threshold of 100 ppm during UST
removals.

A combined Phase Il/Phase lll/Phase IV document was submitted to DEP on April 5, 2002. The
report documented the results of the Phase Il investigation and presented various remedial
alternatives in the Phase Ill Remedial Action Plan (RAP) section of the report. After reviewing
the remedial strategies, in-situ bio-augmentation without pumping and via direct injection was
selected as the preferred remedial alternative. The Phase IV Remedy Implementation Plan (RIP)
proposed to treat dissolved-phase groundwater impact and soil impact within the smear zone
from approximately 8-12" below grade, by using injection points installed within the area of
impact. Microbes, nutrients, and an oxygen-producing biocatalyst provided by MicroSorb®
Environmental Products, Inc. were specified as the remedial additives for bioaugmentation.
The RIP further described a proposed passive sub-slab depressurization system (“venting
system”) to be installed beneath the southwest corner of the Bourne Community Building,
prior to its construction. The venting system was to be installed as a preemptive measure, in
the event that vapor intrusion was determined to be a concern, pending the results of the bio-
augmentation remediation. The RIP also indicated that during site development, construction,
or Phase IV activities, if impacted soils were generated those soils may be treated on-site by
wetting the area with microbes. The proposed schedule for implementing Phase IV activities
indicated injection and monitoring well installation within 60 days of submitting the report.

The next filing was a Phase IV Inspection & Monitoring Report, submitted to DEP on March 23,
2006, which documents Phase IV activities from April 2002 through August 2005. The report
indicates that nine bio-augmentation injections were made from April 2002 to June 2003. The
report then states that from June 2003 to April 2005 no Phase IV activities were conducted due
to a number of issues arising from site redevelopment related to the construction of the new
Bourne Community Building. These included damage/destruction of injection and monitoring
wells, construction delays, financial issues, and a lawsuit between the town and the developer.

The report further documents LNAPL measurements and recovery via hand-bailing from 2002
to 2005. The product/oily-water was stored on-site in 55-gallon drums and was later
transported off-site for disposal. In April 2005, two inches of LNAPL was observed on IW-7 and
six inches of LNAPL was observed on MW-3. As a result, a focused subsurface assessment to
evaluate the source and extent of LNAPL was initiated. The report states that the assessment
was partly to determine if the LNAPL at the site may have been related to an upgradient
release “associated with the known historical gasoline releases located under Route 28”.
However, the report does not go into further detail regarding the “known releases”, and the
assessment concluded that the site did not meet the criteria for a Downgradient Property
Status (DPS). As part of the assessment additional borings were advanced surrounding IW-7 to



MAY 25, 2021 BOURNE COMMUNITY BUILDING/FMR. PHIL'S AUTO/K12363
PAGE 4 OF 8 PH IV STATUS REPORT & TIER Il EXTENSION/ RTN 4-16075

delineate the extent and presence of LNAPL. No LNAPL was observed and the borings were
finished as additional injection points.

In May and June 2005, a short-term, targeted, bio-augmentation program was initiated in MW-
3 and IW-7, wherein oily water was pumped from the wells, mixed with MicroSorb products
and then re-injected back into the respective wells. A pump test was also conducted on MW-3
and IW-8 using a submersible pump, while measuring drawdown in IW-7, in order to evaluate
migration and recovery of LNAPL. The pump test showed that the flow rate of the submersible
pump was inadequate to produce a sufficient cone of depression.

The report further documents petroleum-contaminated soil removal from various locations
during site redevelopment. These locations included at the southwest corner of the
Community Building, in the vicinity of the new driveway and drainage bed. The soils were taken
to the Bourne Integrated Solid Waste Management facility for disposal.

The proposed Passive Sub-Slab Depressurization System was installed in May 2002. The system
was installed at the southwest corner of the new building as proposed. The system is
composed of four horizontal pieces of 2-inch slotted PVC pipe, set in washed crushed stone.
The system is plumbed through the west foundation wall and connected to a vertical PVC pipe
which is capped at the surface. A vapor barrier was installed beneath the entire building. Field-
screening of the system reported TOVs between 0.3 and 1.2 ppm in July 2003, with no TOVs
detected anywhere within the building. An air sample was collected from the system in
November 2004 to evaluate soil vapor beneath the building. Results of air-phase petroleum
(APH) sampling reported concentrations of fractional VPH and BTEX analytes above guidance
limits for indoor air and for indoor air in a residential scenario. However, the report noted that
the sample was not representative of indoor air and was representative of soil vapor beneath
the vapor barrier used in constructing the building. The report concluded that additional
assessment for the presence of LNAPL and that a more aggressive treatment system may be
necessary.

The next filing was a Phase IV Inspection & Monitoring Report, submitted to DEP on October
24, 2006, which documents Phase IV activities from October 2005 through September 2006.
The report indicates that no additional Phase IV activities were conducted over the reporting
period. The report concludes that based on the persistent presence of LNAPL in the
southwestern corner of the Site, A more aggressive treatment system was deemed necessary.
The report states that a Phase IV RIP Modification was forthcoming and was anticipated to
include LNAPL recovery and off-site disposal using a groundwater pump and treat system. The
bio-augmentation strategy would then resume, once the LNAPL was removed from the
treatment zone. No further Phase IV reports were submitted beyond the October 2006 filing.

In March 2021, the Town of Bourn received a NON indicating certain requirements of the MCP
were not complied with. These requirements included Tier Classification Extension submittal
due on January 23, 2007, Phase IV Status Reports due every six months and a Permanent or
Temporary Solution Statement due on January 23, 2007. It is believed that the NON was sent
to the town due to soil and groundwater impact discovered during a Phase | ESA, at Coastal



MAY 25, 2021 BOURNE COMMUNITY BUILDING/FMR. PHIL'S AUTO/K12363
PAGE 5 OF 8 PH IV STATUS REPORT & TIER Il EXTENSION/ RTN 4-16075

Motors, located at 236 Main St. to the south. As a result of the discovery, Release Notification
was made to the MA DEP on November 11, 2020. The associated Release Notification Form
(RNF) identified fractional VPH constituents in soil and groundwater exceeding the RCS-1 and
RCGW-2 Reporting Concentrations and RTN-28559 was issued for the Release.

2.0 PHASE IV STATUS REPORT

2.1 Type and Frequency of Operation, Maintenance and/or Monitoring Activities
Conducted [310 CMR 40.0877(4)(a)]

Upon engagement on March 18, 2021, BEA made a thorough review of the public record on
MCP related response actions as summarized in Section 1.0. This review identified deficiencies
in site characterization and risk evaluation, wherein the extent and magnitude of groundwater
impact downgradient of the property was never investigated. Additionally, it appears that the
selected remedial strategy was ill-advised, wherein the occurrence of LNAPL should have been
addressed prior to bioremediation injections. Significant problems during the course of
remediation efforts also hampered execution of the remedial strategy and affected
performance. A summary of findings was presented to the Town and an informal meeting with
the Department was organized to discuss moving the project forward.

BEA conducted an initial site inspection on March 29, 2021. Existing groundwater monitoring
wells and injection wells were located and inspected for sampling availability. Monitoring wells
MW-1 and MW-3 and injection well IW-4 could not be located at the time. All of the remaining
wells were located and appeared viable with groundwater levels measured between 8 and 9
feet below grade.

On April 27 and 28, 2021, BEA returned to the site to collect groundwater samples from the
existing monitoring wells and injection wells. Monitoring wells MW-1 and MW-3 and injection
well IW-4 were located using a magnetometer and were included in the sampling. Each of the
wells were sampled for extractable petroleum hydrocarbons (EPH) and polycyclic aromatic
hydrocarbons (PAHs), and volatile petroleum hydrocarbons (VPH) with target benzene,
toluene, ethylbenzene, and xylenes (BTEX) compounds. In addition, monitoring wells MW-1,
MW-2 and MW-3 were sampled for lead, ethylene dibromide (EDB) and 1,2-Dibromo-3-
chloropropane (DBCP).

BEA personnel also replaced four roadboxes at injection wells IW-7, IW-8, IW-10 and IW-11
that were damaged. An instrument survey was also conducted to accurately locate the
monitoring and injection well network, relative to the existing building and surrounding area

2.2 Significant Modifications [310 CMR 40.0877(4)(b)]

No operation, maintenance and/or monitoring has been performed at the site since September
2005. Those Phase IV activities were documented in the previous “Phase IV — Inspection &
Monitoring Status Report”, prepared by Mahoney & Douglas, Ltd., dated September 29, 2006.
The site inspection and groundwater sampling event conducted in April 2021 by BEA was



MAY 25, 2021 BOURNE COMMUNITY BUILDING/FMR. PHIL'S AUTO/K12363
PAGE 6 OF 8 PH IV STATUS REPORT & TIER Il EXTENSION/ RTN 4-16075

conducted to evaluate existing conditions, as the basis for this Phase IV Status report to
achieve compliance under the MCP.

2.3 Evaluation of the Performance of the Remedial Action [310 CMR 40.0877(4)(c)]

Laboratory results for the April 2021 groundwater sampling event were received May 10, 2021.
The results reported concentrations of various EPH C11-C22 Aromatics, Naphthalene, 2-
Methylnaphthalene and Acenaphthylene in all of the wells, with the exception of MW-1, IW-1,
and IW-3, which reported EPH and PAHs as Non-Detect. None of the EPH/PAH analytes were
reported above the GW-2 or GW-3 Method 1 Risk Characterization Standards.

Concentrations of EDB and DBCP were reported as Non-Detect in monitoring wells MW-1, MW-
2, and MW-3. Lead was reported as Non-Detect MW-2 and MW-3. Trace concentrations of lead
were reported in MW-1 below the GW-2 and GW-3 Standards.

All of the wells reported concentrations of various VPH fractions and BTEX compounds, with
the exception of MW-2 and IW-3, which reported those compounds as Non-Detect. The wells
reporting the highest concentrations of petroleum were all located in the southwest corner of
the property. Monitoring well MW-3 and injection wells IW-4, IW-8, IW-9, IW-10, IW-11
reported concentrations of various VPH and BTEX compounds above the GW-2 Standards.
Concentrations of Total xylenes were reported above the GW-3 Method 1 Risk Characterization
Standards in injection wells IW-8 and IW-11.

Based on the amount of time that has passed since the Remedial Action was initiated (2002)
and the scarcity of groundwater data, it is difficult to comment on the performance of the
Remedial Action. Nevertheless, during the site inspections conducted in March and April of this
year, no LNAPL was observed in any of the wells and the analytical results from the April 2021
sampling event reported substantial reductions in concentrations of fractional VPH and BTEX
compounds, compared to historic results. Groundwater sampling results for the April 2021
sampling event are summarized in Tables 1, 2 and 3. Groundwater sampling results compared
to historical results are summarized in Table 4.

2.4 Conditions or Problems Affecting Performance [310 CMR 40.0877(4)(d)]

Other than the groundwater sampling conducted in April 2021, no operation, maintenance or
monitoring of the Remedial Action has been conducted since 2005. Based on the absence of
any such treatment in over 15 years, no operations or maintenance of the bio-remedial
strategy appears necessary at this time and efforts are being focused on site characterization
and risk characterization.

2.5 Corrective Measures [310 CMR 40.0877(4)(e)]

Groundwater sampling in April 2021 was performed to evaluate existing conditions. Future
response actions will include additional assessment and monitoring to evaluate exposure
pathways and characterize risk to human and environmental receptors.



MAY 25, 2021 BOURNE COMMUNITY BUILDING/FMR. PHIL'S AUTO/K12363
PAGE 7 OF 8 PH IV STATUS REPORT & TIER Il EXTENSION/ RTN 4-16075

2.6 LSP Information [310 CMR 40.0877(4)(e)]

LSP of Record: John Tadema-Wielandt, LSP
LSP Number: 1707

In addition, the name, license number, signature and seal of the Licensed Site Professional are
provided on the BWSC-108 Transmittal Form, submitted electronically along with this report.

3.0 TIER CLASSIFICATION EXTENSION [310 CMR 40.0560(7)]
3.1 Transmittal Form and Required Statement [310 CMR 40.0560(7)(c)(1)]

In accordance with the above regulations, the appropriate transmittal form has been
completed and submitted concurrent with this filing.

Remedial Response Actions stalled at the site in 2005. The last regulatory filing was a Phase IV
Inspection and Monitoring Status Report, submitted in October 2006. At that time
concentrations of petroleum hydrocarbons reported in groundwater precluded filing a
Permanent Solution or a Temporary Solution. It is unclear why work stalled and reporting
stopped. It is for these reasons that a Permanent Solution, Temporary Solution, or Remedy
Operation Status has not been achieved at the site.

3.2 Description of the Status of Response Actions with Plan and Proposed Schedule
[310 CMR 40.0560(7)(c)(2)]

Status of Response Actions

Response actions at the site have resumed after 15 years of inactivity. Groundwater sampling
was conducted conducted in April 2021 to assess current conditions and evaluate risk to
human and environmental receptors. Results from this most recent sampling event report
concentrations of Total Xylenes above the applicable GW-3 Method 1 Risk Characterization
Standards in two Injection Wells (IW-8 and IW-11) in the southwest portion of the property.
None of the wells within 30 feet of the existing building reported concentrations of EPH/PAHs
or VPH/BTEX above the GW-2 Standards.

These initial groundwater sampling results indicate an area of dissolved-phase groundwater
impact is located in the southwestern portion of the subject property. Additional assessment
activities are proposed, to determine the vertical and horizontal extent of groundwater impact
and to determine if the concentrations of fractional VPH reported at the Coastal Motors
property are related to the subject release. Quarterly groundwater monitoring of select wells is
also proposed to evaluate plume dynamics and review seasonal variations in site conditions.
Based on the initial groundwater sampling results, vapor intrusion into the existing Community
building does not appear likely. Soil vapor and/or indoor air testing will be considered based on
the results of future groundwater sampling results. The results of the proposed assessment



MAY 25, 2021 BOURNE COMMUNITY BUILDING/FMR. PHIL'S AUTO/K12363
PAGE 8 OF 8 PH IV STATUS REPORT & TIER Il EXTENSION/ RTN 4-16075

and monitoring will determine if a Temporary Solution can be achieved within one year of the
Tier Classification Extension.

The discovery of soil and groundwater impact at the southerly abutting Coastal Motors
property may indicate that impact has migrated off site. This assumption will need to be
substantiated and documented in a Downgradient Property Status submittal provided by
Coastal Motors. At the time the samples were collected in July 2020, the concentrations of
fractional VPH C9-C10 Aromatics reported exceeded the RCGW-2 Reportable Concentration.
However, the well where the impact was reported [(CM)MW-3] is not located within 30 feet of
an existing building. Another monitoring well [(CM)MW-2] installed closer to the Coastal
Motors building reported concentrations below RCGW-2 and Method 1 GW-2 Standards, as
such and vapor intrusion does not appear likely. No concentrations reported at the Coastal
Motors property exceeded GW-3 Method 1 Standards. Concentrations of fractional VPH in soil
reported at the Coastal Motors property exceeded the RCS-1 criteria. However, these soils are
located at the groundwater interface 12-15' below grade and meet the applicable S-2 and S-3/
GW-2 and GW-3 Method 1 Standards.

Additional Work / Proposed Schedule

Assessment — Conduct test borings/install monitoring wells to define the extent of dissolved-
phase groundwater impact beyond the southern property line of the subject properties. Test
borings will be performed within 4-6 weeks of this filing (July 2021). At the time of monitoring
well installation, additional soil sampling is anticipated to evaluate capillary fringe soils as a
source of chronic groundwater contamination. The need for soil vapor and/or indoor air testing
will be evaluated based on future groundwater sampling results.

Monitoring — Collect groundwater samples from a select group of groundwater monitoring
wells and injection wells on a quarterly basis. Groundwater samples will be collected in July
2021, October 2021, and January 2022.



{ *x Quae\‘-se‘"@vo
WS
P 4
TOTAL AREA
. 314,366+ S.F.
- z
/ - (7.2+ AC.)
a
o
.
2
=
=
@
)
AT
<o02600" ¥ 100

BOURNE,

Cape Cod Veterinary 3

it
Mezza Luna Q
0, 229 Main §t, Buzzards
Bay, MA 02532
(=} ,90%
O' e"c,,o,
m
®
P Hampton Inn (\J
‘-5 Cape Cod Canal ¥
\
" /\\
\
\
\
\
\
\

LEGEND

A MW MONITORING WELL
N
OMM
C
\

GROUNDWATER CONTOUR
4/27/2 |
\
\
\
\
,\ TORMER PHIL'S X -—
AUTO BUILDING T
I = _ - —
\ FORMER UNDERGROUND W4 - -
\ FUEL STORAGE AREA | "
\ \ -
\ N\
\ \\ N 482
” ‘1 M
\ lW&A ' s7ore 2 ¥
\ #227 IW7/\
S
\ \ COMMERCIAL - :
\ ‘ 0’55 :
L _— S 802297
\ \ CONCRETE S|DEWALK§3(A 7 e STR
\ \ ///,, ——
\ ) __—"" \\/\ P\\ N N
\ - — - rY\
\/,_/——/ FORMER DISPENSER # 240 7
ISLAND STOMPING GROUNDS GRILLE 70
(CM) MW-3
# 236
- COASTAL MOTORS ! Z
A '
\ (CM) MW-2 \ Z
\ (
\ rY\
\
\ \ _
# 230 -
\ BUZZARD'S BAY \ \ ——_ \ Project:
| VETERINARY ASSOCIATES \ (CM) MW= - ‘ TOWN OF BOURNE
\ g _ -
‘ \  (CM) Mw=4 c/o ANTHONY SCHIAVI, TOWN ADMINSTRATOR
\ \ \ 24 PERRY AVENUE - BOURNE, MA 02532
‘\ \ \ Title:
\ \
REFERENCE \ \ \ PHASE IV STATUS REPORT AND TIER IT EXTENSION
PLAN TITLED "PROPOSED BOURNE MEMORIAL COMMUNITY CENTER', PREPARED BY BROWN \\ \ \ 229 - 239 MAIN STREET - BUZZARDS BAY, MA
LINDQUIST FENUCCIO & RICHMOND ARCHITECTS, INC., DATED 2 NOV. 200 | \ \
- PLAN TITLED "LIMITED SUBSURFACE INVESTIGATION", PREPARED BY GREEN SEAL ENVIRONMENTAL \ \ (CM) MW-5 BENI\ETT ENVIRONMENTAL
INC., DATED 7/21/2020 Py y—
- SURROUNDING PROPERTY DETAILS BASED ON AVAILABLE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE DOCUMENTS \ \ BEA ANAEJ%S&;%E UETEI,TIEISJ(%I\C/I:P:A Ny IVE
— \ — — -
GOOGLE SATELLITE MAF IMAGERY © 2021 ) - LICENSED SITE PROFESSIONALS, ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENTISTS,
- - SITE PLAN GEOLOGISTS, ENGINEERS
NOTE: THIS SITE PLAN WAS NOT PREPARED FROM ANY INSTRUMENT SURVEY AND UNDER NO — PHONE: (508) 8916_517736MAH\I STIV{VEEEQHEJEEX?HTER’ MA 026&1& (508) 896-5109
CIRCUMSTANCES SHOULD THE DISTANCES, BEARING AND/OR OTHER FEATURES SHOWN BE USED o 40 80 | 20
TO ESTABLISH PROPERTY LINES. ALL LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. e — Ds[;;: 1 S%LIF;I ed BgRF CI}?CVI; J(EII\EQE)RA EV.901
SCALE |"=40' s Note X.EV.



AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
314,366%%P S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(7.2%%P AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC. MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 10%%d14'00" E  392.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79%%d46'12" W  114.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80%%d22'55" W  319.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10%%d49'53" W  275.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80%%d26'00" W  100.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 10%%d52'40" W  106.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 55%%d41'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK


From: Cody. David

To: Schiavi, Anthony

Cc: Sundman, Nancy

Subject: Donation Account Request

Date: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 9:36:55 AM

Good Morning Tony,

I am asking that you add to a BOS agenda my request to spend $3000 from the Fire Department
donation account. This request will be used to support our community risk reduction program.
Specifically, we are targeting residences where we find no working smoke/carbon monoxide protection
devices within our vulnerable population if we happen to respond to their home for an incident.

This should give me adequate funding to purchase approximately 50 sealed battery combination
smoke/CO detectors as well as the necessary tools to install them.

Please let me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

Dave


mailto:DCody@townofbourne.com
mailto:aschiavi@townofbourne.com
mailto:NSundman@townofbourne.com

A

11.

Selectmen’s Correspondence

June 1, 2021

2 Letters from DEP — Joint Base Cape Cod
e Draft Chemical Spill-20 Remedial Action Completion Report
e Draft Chemical Spill-23 Remedial Action Completion Report

Update from Xfinity on changes to TV service

Letter from Depts. Of the Army and the Air Force regarding Divestment of
the JBCC Water & Wastewater Assets

. Reappointment of Mandy Holway to the Cape Cod Water Protection

Collaborative

Letter from Sound Science. Creative Solutions. [SWCA] with notification to
prepare an Environmental Impact Statement for Revolution Wind LLC’s
Proposed Wind Energy Facility Offshore Rhode Island

Letter from the Buzzards Bay Water District informing us that the need to
submit a letter of intent to complete a mitigation plan

. Email from Kathleen MacDougall requesting a meeting with the Board of

Selectmen regarding needed services in the community.

. Email from Wandra Harmsen, Bourne Wareham Race Amity Committee,

Requesting the Selectmen’s participation on Race Amity Day celebration on
June 13th the Buzzards Bay Park from 11a.m. — 1:00 p.m.



I assDEP Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast Regional Office « 20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville MA 02347 « 508-846-2700

Charles D. Baker Kathleen A. Theoharides
Governor Secretary
Karyn E. Polito Martin Suuberg
Lieutenant Governor Commissioner

May 11, 2021

AFCEC/JBCC RE: BOURNE - BWSC

Attn: Rose Forbes Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037
Remediation Program Manager Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC)

322 East Inner Road Draft Chemical Spill-23 (CS-23) Remedial
Otis ANG Base Action Completion Report (RACR),
Massachusetts 02542 Concurrence

Dear Ms. Forbes:

The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection ("MassDEP") has reviewed the document
“Draft Chemical Spill-23 (CS-23) Remedial Action Completion Report (RACR)” dated April, 2021 (the
”RACR”). The RACR was prepared by the Air Force Civil Engineer Center (AFCEC) Installation Restoration
Program (IRP) at Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC). The purpose of the Remedial Action Completion Report
(RACR) is to document the completion of the remedial action for the Chemical Spill (CS-23) groundwater
site in accordance with the Final Record of Decision for Chemical Spill-23 Groundwater (October 2007)
and the Final Explanation of Significant Differences for the Installation Restoration Program Groundwater
Plumes at the Massachusetts Military Reservation (September 2011).

MassDEP has the following comment:

Page 1-4, Section 1.2, Top of Page, Last Sentence — Given that the AFCEC has identified the Massachusetts
Maximum Contaminant Level (MMCL) for the six regulated per- and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) as
an Applicable or Relevant and Appropriate Requirement (ARAR) the sentence should be edited to include
comparison of results to the MassDEP MMCL for six PFAS.

This information is available in alternate format. Contact Michelle Waters-Ekanem, Director of Diversity/Civil Rights at 617-292-5751.
TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370
MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep

Printed on Recycled Paper



Release Tracking Number 4-0000037 Page 2

Please incorporate this letter into the Administrative Record for the CS-23 groundwater. If you have any
questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (508) 946-2871 or Elliott Jacobs at (508) 946-2786.

Sincerely,

Gecord M2, Marku Soer
Leonard J. Pinaud, Chief
Federal Site Management
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

GM/EJ

Ec: Upper Cape Boards of Selectmen
Upper Cape Boards of Health
JBCC Cleanup Team
MassDEP Boston/Southeast Region



MassDEP Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs

Department of Environmental Protection

Southeast Regional Office « 20 Riverside Drive, Lakeville MA 02347 « 508-946-2700

Charles D. Baker
Governor

Karyn E. Polito
Lieutenant Governor

AFCEC/IBCC

Attn: Rose Forbes
Remediation Program Manager
322 East Inner Road

Otis ANG Base

Massachusetts 02542

Dear Ms. Forbes:

Kathleen A. Theoharides
Secretary

Martin Suuberg
Commissioner

May 11, 2021

RE: BOURNE - BWSC
Release Tracking Number: 4-0000037
Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC)
Draft Chemical Spill-20 (CS-20) Remedial
Action Completion Report (RACR),
Concurrence

The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection ("MassDEP") has reviewed the document
“Draft Chemical Spill-20 (CS-20) Remedial Action Completion Report (RACR)” dated March, 2021 (the
“RACR”). The RACR was prepared by the Air Force Civil Engineer Center (AFCEC) Installation Restoration
Program (IRP) at Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC). The purpose of the Remedial Action Completion Report
(RACR) is to document the completion of the remedial action for the Chemical Spill-20 (CS-20)
groundwater site in accordance with the Final Record of Decision for the Chemical Spill-4, Chemical Spill-
20, Chemical Spill-21, and Fuel Spill-13 Plumes (February 2000), the Final Explanation of Significant
Differences for Chemical Spill-4, Chemical Spill-20, Chemical Spill-21, Fuel Spill-13, Fuel Spill-28, and Fuel
Spill-29 Groundwater Plumes (September 2008), and the Final Explanation of Significant Differences for
the Installation Restoration Program Groundwater Plumes at the Massachusetts Military Reservation

(September 2011).

MassDEP has no comments on the RACR.

This information is available in alternate format. Contact Michelle Waters-Ekanem, Director of Diversity/Civil Rights at 617-292-5751.

TTY# MassRelay Service 1-800-439-2370
MassDEP Website: www.mass.gov/dep

Printed on Recycled Paper



Release Tracking Number 4-0000037 Page 2

Please incorporate this letter into the Administrative Record for the CS-20 groundwater. If you have any
questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (508) 946-2871 or Elliott Jacobs at (508) 946-2786.

Sincerely,

Gacard M 2. Hark foe:
Leonard J. Pinaud, Chief
Federal Site Management
Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

GM/EJ

Ec: Upper Cape Boards of Selectmen
Upper Cape Boards of Health
JBCC Cleanup Team
MassDEP Boston/Southeast Region



xfinity

May 4, 2021

Board of Selectmen
Town of Bourne

24 Perry Avenue
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Re: Programming Advisory
Dear Chairman and Members of the Board:

We are committed to keeping you and our customers informed about changes to Xfinity TV services. As part of
that ongoing commitment to keep you informed, we wanted to update you on the following:

The distributor of Newsy informed Comcast that effective June 30, 2021 the channel will cease
operation as a traditional TV channel. It will continue to be available as part of the Xumo app.

Customers are receiving notice of these changes in their bill.

Please feel free to contact me at Michael_Galla@cable.comcast.com should you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
Michael Galla

Michael Galla, Sr. Manager
Government Affairs




DEPARTMENTS OF THE ARMY AND THE AIR FORCE
MASSACHUSETTS JOINT FORCE HEADQUARTERS
OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL
2 RANDOLPH ROAD
HANSCOM AFB, MA 01731

20 April 2021
MEMORANDUM FOR

FROM: NGMA-TAG
SUBJECT: ‘Divestm'ent of the JBCC Water and Wastewater Assets

1. In September 2019, the National Guard received a proposal from Converge Partners and the
Town of Barnstable to acquire and operate the Joint Base Cape Cod (JBCC) water and
wastewater utility systems. Over the past year the Massachusetts Air National Guard has
thoroughly reviewed this proposal and explored alternative solutions for privatizing these
systems. Additionally, we were able to incorporate changes to the terms of the proposed
agreement in order to best meet the needs of JBCC. Based on these efforts, I believe that the
current Converge Partners proposal is in the best interest of the Massachusetts National Guard,
the JBCC tenants, and the surrounding communities.

2. The divestment of the JBCC water and wastewater assets has been a goal of the 102d
Intelligence Wing for over a decade. The Air National Guard inherited these assets from the US
Air Force in 1974. Since this time, the National Guard has been paying the majority of the costs
to operate these systems, which support all the tenants on JBCC. Furthermore, the 102d
Intelligence Wing has been directly responsible for the operation and maintenance of these
systems. By executing the proposed agreement with the Converge Partners we will be able to
resolve the longstanding need to divest these assets; and provide potential opportunities to the
surrounding communities to meet their water and wastewater needs.

3. Our analysis of alternative solutions included a cost estimate for an Operations and
Maintenance (O&M) contract whereby the National Guard would retain the liability of
ownership. We also calculated the total cost for the National Guard to continue operating the
systems with the appropriate manpower, equipment and maintenance schedule. The table below
compares the analysis of these options to the Converge Partners proposal: '

Option e ) ~ Cost Estimate |
O&M Privatization Contract . $1,800,000
Continued National Guard Operations $1,563,977
Converge (Year 1) ‘ $2,046,241
Converge (Year 2)* $1,302,335

*Year 2 decrease from year 1 is based on anticipated revenue from non-JBCC users. Future years
will be based on year 2 costs plus a 2% inflationary factor

Although the Converge proposal is comparable to the current total cost incurred by the National
Guard, it will result in an increase to JBCC tenants. This increase is primarily driven by the
inability, per DoD directive, for us to bill other Federal agencies for direct labor costs associated




with the operation of the water and wastewater systems. Consequently, over the years, the JBCC
tenants have been charged for approximately half of the actual total operating costs of the
systems while the National Guard covered 100% of the labor costs. Specifically, in 2019 the
cost to operate these systems was approximately $1.3 million, however only $764,000 was
allowed to be billed to the tenants. Under the Converge agreement, each user organization will
be charged their share of the full cost to operate the systems. As a result, the JBCC tenant costs
under the Converge proposal will increase by approximately 270% in year 1 from current costs
(CY19). The year 2 costs represent approximately 170% increase from the current costs (CY19).

4. Although I recognize the initial budgetary challenge to the JBCC tenants, the long term _
benefits of the divestment are significant. This opportunity resolves the National Guard’s utilites
system ownership burden; supplies the Upper Cape communities with additional wastewater
capacity and infrastructure; and provides a water and wastewater utility pathway to foster future
growth on JBCC. Your support regarding this effort would be greatly appreciated as we work
collaboratively with Converge Partners toward a successful implementatio

G .
Major Generdl, MA NG
The Adjutant General

v




Rebello, Mary
et Etabasenkitn v a— —_— e e T e )

From: miandy Holway |

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 1:52 PM

To: Rebello, Mary

Subject: Re: Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative
Hi Mary

Sure I’d be happy to Serve another term. Would you like me to be on the zoom at that selectmen’s meeting?

Thanks, Mandy

On Wed, May 19, 2021 at 11:16 AM Rebello, Mary <MRebello@townofbourne.com> wrote:

Hello Mandy...

I just realized I did not send you a letter asking if you wanted to serve another term on the Cape Cod Water
Protection Collaborative.

Most of the appointment expire on June 30™ and my merge did not pick up the May 2™ date, however, I put
your reappointment on the June 1% selectmen’s meeting.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience your decision.
Thanks

Mary

Mary Rebello

mrebello@townofbourne.com

308.759.0600 x1503

508.759.0420 - fax

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as
spam.



/

NVIRONMENTAL CON';U LTANTS

=

15 Research Drive
Amberst, Massachusetts 01002
Tel 413.256.0202 Fax 413.256.1092

Wwww.swca.com

J
@/v§\ May 12, 2021
Y

RE: Notice of Intent to Prepare an Environmental Impact Statement for Revolution Wind LLC's
Proposed Wind Energy Facility Offshore Rhode Island, with Scoping Meeting Times Corrected

Dear Invited Consulting Party,

This letter is to notify you that the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) has issued a

- Notice of Intent (NOI) to prepare an Env1ronmental Impact Statement (EIS) for the in the

DA IR, g B S s A
SIer.€o 10CUIMCTILS

Fea’eral Regzster The NOI can be found at https://www.federalregi

ThlS NOI commem":»es' the-pubhc scoping process for -

Vind —“C-‘*' roposed-wind.

1dent1fymg issues and potentlal alternatives for consideration in the Revolution Wind COP EIS.

BOEM has assigned SWCA Environmental Consultants (SWCA) as the third-party contractor to
facilitate the NEPA process. All Federal oversight and decisions will remain with BOEM.
SWCA’s role in the NEPA process is administrative; SWCA will coordinate communication
with the consulting parties; facilitate distribution of BOEM-approved documents; provide
technical assistance; and arrange and lead meetings, webinars, or calls with consulting parties.

Project Description '

If approved, the Project will consist of up to 100 wind turbine generators (WTGs), up to two
offshore substations, inter-array cables linking the individual turbines to the offshore substations,
substation interconnector cables linking the substations to each other, offshore export cables, an
onshore export cable system, up to one onshore substations, and connections to the existing
electrical grid in Rhode Island. The WTGs and offshore substations, array cables, and substation
interconnector cables would be located in Federal waters approximately 15 statute miles east of
Block Island, Rhode Island, and approximately 12 statute miles south of the coast of mainland
Rhode Island. The offshore export cables would be buried below the seabed surface within
Federal and state waters. The onshore export cables, substations, and up to two grid connections
would be located in Washington County, Rhode Island. The Project location is depicted in

Enclosure 1.



Scoping Period

Through this notice, BOEM seeks comment and input regarding the identification of historic
properties and/or potential effects to historic properties from activities associated with approval
of Revolution Wind's Proposed Wind Energy Facility, as well as reasonable alternatives (e.g.,
size, geographic, or other restrictions on construction and siting of facilities and activities), and
potential mitigation measures to be analyzed in the EIS, as well as provide additional
information. Mitigation measures may include ways to avoid, minimize, or otherwise treat and
resolve adverse effects on historic properties. As stated in the NOI, BOEM is using the National
Environmental Policy Act process and EIS documentation to fulfill a its National Historic
Preservation Act (54 U.S.C. 306108) Section 106 review obligations in lieu of the procedures set
forth in 36 CFR 800.3 through 800.6. ' ,

The NOI initiates a 30-day scoping period for Revolution Wind's Proposed Wind Energy
Facility. BOEM intends to hold public scoping meetings to provide the public and consulting
parties an opportunity to review project information and comment. The correct dates and times
of these meetings are as follows, with links for web access:

e Thursday, May 13, 5:30 pm ET:
https://swca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN xnudJeXXRS619tzV1 0fCw
e Tuesday, May 18, 5:30 pm ET:
https://sweca.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN [bWyIljPKTEeOLRTNzmgluw

e Thursday, May 20, 1:00 pm ET:

https://swca.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN R97Lq0GFTZK39hUCS5x110Q

You can find more information about the project Plan, as well as scoping meeting dates, times,
and locations on BOEM’s website at: https://www.boem.gov/Revolution-Wind.

Scoping Period Comments

Scoping comments may be submitted the following ways:

Through the regulations.gov web portal: Navigate to https://www.regulations.gov and
search for Docket No. BOEM-2021-0029. Click on the “Comment Now!” button to the.
right of the document link. Enter your information and comment, then click “Submit”.

OR

In written form by mail, enclosed in an envelope labeled “Comment on the on the
Revolution Wind COP” and addressed to the Program Manager, Office of Renewable
Energy, Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, 45600 Woodland Road, VAM-OREP,

Sterling, Virginia 20166.

Comments should be received or postmarked no later than June 1, 2021

Page | 2



If your comments contain confidential or sensitive information or to obtain more information on
the project or BOEM’s policies associated with the NOI, please contact Scott Phillips at
sphillips@swea.com or 303.468.6903. While comments can be submitted at any time, we
encourage you to submit these during the scoping comment period, thus allowing BOEM to
consider these comments in the development of the Draft EIS.

Please contact me if you require additional information. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

N e

Scott Phillips,
Section 106 Lead
303.468.6903 (office)

sphillips@swca.com

Page | 3



§ PaIsIE
At) paipmogd
Md3LS A7 parosddy

uonNjoASY

DUIAON °S 4q poD “ou wawmag
H31L3713d S #q paivary 0202/61/50 212Q
1994000'2C 000'81 COD'6 9

R g e e |

SISIBWO00SL 0005 00SZ O

> b
NGL SUOZ PR wons2fory

‘a3 d wewssln "yyON ‘03239
“NVOUN 'LL3M "Y/S3 YSYN *SOSN ‘DWDM-d2NN Ue
[PIud2:3009 [euckay diyy nb;»zhviu.!ui&gib._ ss..nw

fumpunog selep sjeig e [eonnen-g e
PI0Y e I UoNRISANS SIOYSHO SAIEINPU) - -
91GED ALLY-IBI SAREIIPU) e

uoneisgng aioysyo W

uonesoT o ans aioysuo @

{oNE207 Jojelauag aujqiny puiy (D
£oRRI0D 21Ge0 podka T}

98b0 ¥-SD0 ey ssea]

pusbay

(1:02) e2awN swehs sauassgey |

canvasn|
V2 YON '3930 1o Su3H 153 Sissson sday e oo puory

BaIY 109[01y 2104810
PUIM uopnjossy

oty

U

TR e
[ Eetating

_,.5,
Gl

[ER TR

g

[ ] 7

[ETUBES .\

831V 390(01 ULty puipg wouN[0AY pasodoag yo depy 1 SENSC[ou




BUZZARDS BAY WATER DISTRICT

P.O. Box 243 15 Wallace Avenue
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Tel: (508) 759-4632
Fax: (508) 759-1866

Date 5/21/2021

,3\ Town of Bourne
¢ Board of Selectmen
&9 24 Perry Avenue — Room 101
Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

Subject: Request for Commitment to Participate in Water Management Act Permit Mitigation
Plan

Dear Members of the Board:

Before issuing our draft Water Management Act (WMA) permit, the Massachusetts Department
of Environmental Protection (MassDEP), has now informed us that we must submit a letter of
intent to complete a mitigation plan and to identify items to be considered within the mitigation
plan. The amount of water required to be mitigated is the volume of water withdrawal in excess
of the baseline. The baseline is determined by the greater of the 2003 to 2005 annual average
demand or the 2005 actual demand plus a growth factor of 5%. For the District, the baseline is
0.51 million gallons per day (mgd). Therefore, average annual withdrawals that exceed 0.51 mgd
require mitigation. Our average annual withdrawals have been close to 0.51 mgd over recent
years so new customers will cause our annual average to exceed the baseline.

The MassDEP has identified several methods that they consider for mitigation credit. After
review of the list of acceptable mitigation methods, we have identified the following as
possibilities to include in our mitigation plan, several of which require the Town’s assistance as
summarized below.

1. Verification of District customer water demands associated with wastewater discharge
type (a) septic system, (b) Town Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP), (c) Wareham
WWTP or (d) Massachusetts Maritime Academy (MMA) WWTP. This task will be



completed by the District to verify the portion of water withdrawal that is recharged to
groundwater. MassDEP allows credit of 85% for withdrawals with groundwater recharge.

2. Identification of property purchased for source water or natural resource protection by the
District or the Town since 2005. This task will involve participation of the Town to
identify open space purchased since January 1, 2005. The District also requires the Town
to participate in developing a plan for how to apply credit for open space to the District
versus the Bourne Water District or the North Sagamore Water District.

3. Identification of Infiltration and Inflow removal completed since January 1, 2005. This
task will involve participation of the Town and the Mass Maritime Academy (MMA)
since both have some sewer discharge to wastewater treatment plants that discharge
treated wastewater to surface waters.

4. Identification of stormwater recharge projects implemented after January 1, 2005 for
areas that take stormwater that previously ran off impervious surfaces and now has
measures to allow recharge (replacement of impervious with vegetation or porous
pavement, etc). This task will involve participation of the Town and MMA.

5. Review of the Town’s Wetlands Bylaw for applicable credit. This task will be completed
by the District and MassDEP.

6. Identification of the Town’s MS4 implementation. This task will involve participation of
the Town.

7. Communicate with the Town with regards to the possibility to implement a Stormwater
Bylaw, Private-Well Bylaw, Fertilizer Bylaw or Septic System Maintenance Program.
This task will involve participation of the Town.

All mitigation credit will need to be approved by MassDEP. The above items are possible
mitigation measures to be considered in the development of our mitigation plan.

At this time, we request that the Town provide a letter of commitment to participate in
development of the District’s mitigation plan as outlined in this letter. We anticipate initiating
development of the plan during summer/fall 2021 and completion of this plan within one year.

I am available to meet with you to discuss this further.

Sincerely,
Buzzards Bay Water District

==

Steven Souza, Superintendent



Cannon, Glenn

Subject: FW: [Bourne MA] Elder programs (Sent by Kathleen MacDougall,

From: Contact form at Bourne MA [cmsmailer@civicplus.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 8:38 PM
To: All Selectmen

Subject: [Bourne MA] Elder programs (Sent by Kathleen MacDougaII,_

Hello All Selectmen,

Kathleen MacDougal*has sent you a message via your
contact form (https://www.townotbourne.com/users/all-selectmen/contact) at Bourne MA.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at
https://www.townofbourne.com/user/396/edit.

Message:

Good evening, | would like to request a meeting with the Board in regards to services we need to provide in our
community . 28% of our town consists of people over the age of 55.. we do not have a Support Day Program any more ...
and not enough services for our elderly to thrive with quality in our town . Limited bus service , limited lunches, no
consistent programs for people to have a place to go and meet others .

Please contact me at your convenience. Respectfully, Kathy MacDougall



From: Eroman, Judith

To: Schiavi, Anthony; Cannon, Glenn
Subject: FW: [Bourne MA] Reading of Race Amity Day Proclamation June 13th (Sent by Wandra Harmsen and Joanne
Outchcunis Bourne Wareham Race Amity Committee, wandraharmsen@gmail.com)
Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:04:49 PM
Attachments: bourne race amity day.docx
rne r mi roclamation 2 .pdf
fyi

Judith M. Froman

Chair, Board of Selectmen
Clerk, Sewer Commissioners
Town of Bourne

From: cmsmailer@civicplus.com [cmsmailer@civicplus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 11:41 AM

To: All Selectmen
Subject: [Bourne MA] Reading of Race Amity Day Proclamation June 13th (Sent by Wandra Harmsen and Joanne

Outchcunis Bourne Wareham Race Amity Committee,

Hello All Selectmen,

Wandra Harmsen and Joanne Outchcunis Bourne Wareham Race Amity Committee
has sent you a message via your contact form (https:
Bourne MA.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at

https://www.townofbourne.com/user/396/edit.

Message:

The Bourne Wareham Race Amity Committee is requesting your participation regarding Race Amity Day
celebration on June 13th at Buzzards Bay Park, 11-1:00pm.

Please see attached documents.
Thank you very much.

Wandra Harmsen
Bourne Wareham Race Amity Day Committww



Sundman, Nancy

From: Caron, Krissanne

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 11:26 AM

To: Sundman, Nancy; Thut, Kathleen

Subject: FW: Reservation Permit from Bourne Recreation

Plcase see below date hold for BBay Park.

Here is the contact information:

Bourne Baha I Community (Wandra Harmsen)
8 COLONIAL RD
BUZZARDS BAY, MA 02532

Krissanne Caron, Director
Bourne Recreation
(508) 759-0600 ext. 5236

"8
?’Il " '.’;‘o:v‘_

From: Bourne Rec [mailto:noreply@receipts.myrecdepartment.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 11:15 AM

To: Wandra Harmsen mandra Harmsen -
Cc: Bourne Rec <bournerecreationl@gmail.com>

Subject: Reservation Permit from Bourne Recreation

Race Amity Day
Permit #: 4239
Purpose: Race Amity Day




Wandra Harmsen « Bourne Baha I Community -_ COLONIAL RD, BUZZARDS BAY MA 02532

Buzzards Bay Park  sunJune13, 2021  11:00 AM - 01:00 PM

,Reser\l“tlon Questloris e Answers Rt e

Estimated Attendance 20-24
- . , Race Amity Day Celebration - The second Sunday in June is Race Amity Day in
Full Description of Event including but the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Bourne/\Wareham Race Amity

not limited to: what the event is for, . . ) .
vendors used, games, activities, etc Group wo.uld [|ke to hold a celebration here in Buzzards Bay. Entertainer Brett
Outchcunis will be featured.

Vendor Set-Up: What will all vendors
be bringing to the event?

Will food be sold? If yes, by applicant No

No vendors

or vendor?

Will your event be serving food? No
Will your event require electricity? Yes
Will your event require water? No

Special Conditions
This permit is for a date hold. If further information is required, you will be contacted by the

Town Administrator's office.
Standard Conditions - Buzzards Bay Park
Please see the Town of Bourne Special Event Policy for complete rules and regulations.

All groups must submit a copy of their insurance naming the Town as an "Additional Insured” in the amounts of
$1,000,000/$3,000,000.

All posted rules and regulations shall be followed.
Vehicles are not allowed within the park layout.

Nothing can be placed below ground surface. This includes but is not limited to: tent stakes, portable fencing,
horseshoe pits, volleyball nets.

The Town’s carry in, carry out policy for trash is in effect. All litter, trash or debris generated from the event shall be
removed by the event organizer.

Public access to and from the park may not be blocked at any time.
Cooking grills and open flames are prohibited. Permits may be revoked for misuse of the property.

Any person or organization granted use of Town property shall assume liability for any damage to the property, injury to
participants, damage to or loss of equipment or property.

Alcoholic beverages are not permitted on Town property without a license issued by the Board of Selectmen.

Per Town of Bourne By-Laws, smoking and E-Cigarette use is prohibited on Town owned or operated playgrounds and
recreational areas.




Board of Selectmen
24 Perry Ave.
Bourne, MA 02532
May 18, 2021

Dear Board Members,

We are writing on behalf of the Bourne Wareham Race Amity Committee
regarding the upcoming Race Amity Day celebration scheduled for June 13,

As you may recall, the Board of Selectmen last year voted to recognize the second
Sunday of June as Race Amity Day in the Town of Bourne in perpetuity. This year
the committee is organizing a small celebration to be held at Buzzards Bay Park on
June 13,

We would like to start the program with one of your members briefly addressing
the gathered participants and reading the Race Amity Day Proclamation. Please
find attached the proclamation from last year marking the second Sunday of June
as Race Amity Day.

As a point of reference, Race Amity recognizes that to address the challenging
issues of racism which still plague our country today and to advance equity and
social justice, the conversation on race must change. Instead of a model of “blame,
grievance and rejection” we can begin to speak the truth through amity and
collaboration. When we embrace diversity, we will reach our true potential as a
nation. In this way we bear witness to our national motto: “E Pluribus Unum” -
Out of Many One.

In 2015 the Massachusetts Legislature established that annually the Second Sunday
in June be Race Amity Day. The purpose of Race Amity Day is to recognize that
the people of our nation are its greatest asset. It will be a DAY for our community
and neighborhoods to join in reflection on the beauty and richness of our diverse
cultures and ethnicities with the spirit of amity toward one another. It is our hope
that the Town of Bourne will join the rapidly growing number of towns and cities
in the Commonwealth and our country to recognize and celebrate Race Amity Day.

We look forward to hearing from you regarding our request and we thank you for
your attention.



Sincerely,

Wandra Harmsen and Joanne Outchcunis
Bourne Wareham Race Amity Committee



TOWN OF BOURNE
o () 24 Perry Avenue
el Buzzards Bay, MA 02532

A Proclamation

Whereas: Bourne supports the Great Seal of the United States of America which bears
the inscription, E Pluribus Unum, which translates from Latin as "Out of many, one"; and

Whereas:  The greatest asset of the Town of Bourne is its people; and

Whereas: The Town of Bourne is comprised of multicultural, multiethnic, and multiracial
citizens; and

Whereas: Friendship, collegiality, civility, respect, and kindness are commonly shared
ideals of the collective citizenry of the Town of Bourne; and

Whereas: The National Center for Race Amity has invited communities across the United
States of America to join in introspection and reflection on the beauty and richness of the
diverse peoples if this great nation while reaching out with a spirit of amity toward one
another annually on the second Sunday in June; and

Whereas: H 2745, Chapter 163 of Acts of 2015 of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts
establishes the Second Sunday in June Annually as Race Amity Day,

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved thatthe Bourne Board of Selectmen do hereby proclaim
the second Sunday in June to be,

RACE AMITY DAY

And urge all the citizens of the Town of Bourne to take cognizance of this event &
participate fittingly in its observance.

IN WITNESS THEREFORE, We the Bourne Board of Selectmen have hereunto set our
hands and caused the OFFICIAL Seal of the Town of Bourne to be affixed this 8th day of
June, 2020.

Bourne Board of Selectmen
Judith MacLeod Froman, Chair
James L. Potter, Vice Chair
George G. Slade, Jr., Clerk
Peter J. Meier

Jared P. MacDonald




	10a. PH IV Status - T2 Ext (with site plan)-PUB.pdf
	Site Plan 5.21.21.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model






